
JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM 

IDENTIFICATION FORM 

. Date:08/01/94 
Page: 1 

. . --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SF 

AGENCY 
RECORD NUMBER 

RECORDS SERIES 

AGENCY INFORMATION 

FBI 
124-10181-10266 

AGENCY FILE NUMBER: 62-6887-1.THRU 51 
------------------------------------------------------------\-------------------

NAR 

ORIGINATOR 
FROM 

TO 

TITLE 

DATE 
PAGES 

SUBJECTS 

DOCUMENT TYPE 
CLASSIFICATION 

RESTRICTIONS 
CURRENT STATUS 

DATE OF LAST REVIEW 

i 
OPENING CRITERIA 

INDEFINITE 

COMMENTS 

00/00/00 
o 

U 

DOCUMENT INFORMATION 

f 

NOT ASSASSINATION RELATED 
P 
08/01/94 

. , 

--------------------------------------------------------------~----------~----
[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED 

NW 65994 Docld:32115170 Page 1 



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
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Date: August 2, 2021 

From: National Archives and Records Administration 

Subject: Reconstructed FBI File SF 62-6887, Serials 1-51 

To: The File 

This memorandum briefly summarizes the status of missing original Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) case files or portions of case files in the President John F. Kennedy 
Assassination Records Collection (JFK Collection) and documents the National Archives and 
Records Administration's (NARA) efforts to reconstruct these records, where possible, from 
duplicate copies of documents located in other FBI files. 

As the JFK Collection was first compiled and reviewed in the 1990s, the Assassination Records, 
Review Board and the FBI designated some records as "not believed relevant" (NBR) or "not 
assassination related" (NAR). The FBI retained custody of the NBR/NAR records and 
postponed their transfer to NARA until a later date. Every document or group of documents 
("serials"), however, received an indexed Record Identification Form (RIF) and FBI inventory 
sheet for insertion into the JFK Collection. 

I n September 2011, several years prior to the 2017 re-review and transfer of the N BR/NAR 
material to the National Archives, a flood severely damaged thousands of feet of records at the 
FBI's Alexandria Records Center in Alexandria, Virginia. In June 2012, NARA approved the 
FBI's request for emergency destruction of 10,000 cubic feet of records that posed significant 
airborne h~alth hazards. Among the damaged records were FBI field office files that contained 
postponed JFK Collection material designated as "pertaining to a matter unrelated to tne JFK 
Assassination Investigation" or "not assassination related." 

This compilation represents NARA's efforts to reconstruct the original file or portions of the file, 
as completely as possible, with duplicate copies of documents located in the FBI field office and 
headquarters files within the JFK Collection. Each reconstructed file or compilation contains a 
Record Identification Form, an explanatory cover memo, existing administrative documents 
available within the JFK Collection, and copies of identified duplicate documents. The table 
below summarizes the status of FBI file SF 62-6887, Serials 1 through 51. 

RIF Number FBI File List of Serials List of Identified Reconstructed 
Number From Inventory Serials at NARA Status (None, 

Sheet Partial, 
Complete) 

124-10181-10266 SF 62-6887 1-51 1-3, 5-15, 17-41, Partial 
43-46 
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PmBRAL BOR.EAU OF DlVBST'IGAUOB 
PO~ DIPORIIATIOM SIWH' (JPlt IlATBlUALS) 

~page(s) ~ithheld entirely at 
. One or more of the following 

explain this .deletion (these 

this location in the file. 
statements, where indicated, 
deletions). 

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the postponement 
rati~nale indicated.below with no segregable material • 

[] 

[] 

[] 

availab~e for disclosure. All references re1ate to 
Section 6 of the "President John F. Kennedy Assassination 
Records Collection Act of 1992." . 

[] Subsection 1A 

[) Subsection 1B 

[] Subsec .... ~(\n 1C 

[1 SubsE!ction 2 

[] subsection 3 

[) subsection 4 

[] Subsection 5 

(intelligence agent' s identity)· 

(intelligence source or method) 

('::'t~er mattp.r relatinq to .m.ilitary 
defense, intelliqence operations or 
the conduct of foreiqn relat·ions) 

(living person who provided 
confidential information) 

(unwarranted invasion of privacy) 

(cooperating individual or foreign 
government, curre~ly requiring 
protection) 

~se~urity or protective procedure, 
currently or expected to be utilized) 

Information pertained to a matter unrelated to the JFK 
Assassinatio~ investigation. 

For your information: ______________________________________ _ 

The following number is to be used for reference 
regarding this page (these pages): 

S·F (d- Ggg?)-·/~S! 

xxxx:xxxxxx 
XXXXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXXXX 

Docld:3211S110 Page 3 



z 
~ 
Q"l 

~ JFK Inventory Sheet 
(COMMITTEE FILES) 

0 
10 File #: SF 62-6887 section #: 1 Re: CHURCH COMM. n 
0: 
i:j ..... 
""i Serial Document Document Document Document 3rd Direct With· FBI Ref Dupl icate \J'I ..... 
""i Number Date Type From To Agy Other Dupes ACTUAL PERT. Rev. Rel. held 3rd Agy Location Postponements 0 

"tI 
I:.l 05/02/75 TT HQ ALL SACS 2 2 4 0 NAR 
~ 
(\) 

:.. 
2 05/14/75 TT SF HQ 2 3 0 NAR 

3 , 05/16/75 TT SF HQ 2 0 NAR 
1-

4 05/20/75 MEMO BATES ALL EMPLOY 2 2 0 NAR 

5 05/20/75 TT HQ ALL SACS 2 0 MAR 

6 05/19/75 LET THIRD PART CHURCH COM 2 2 0 MAR 

7 05/28/75 LET COMGRESSMA SF 2 2 0 NAR 

8 06/03/75 AT SF HQ 0 MAR 

8 06/03/75 LET SF CONGRESSMA 0 NAR 

9 06/09/75 TT HQ SF 2 2 4 0 MAR 

10 06/16/75. TT SF HQ 2 0 NAR 

11 06/16/75 TT SC HQ 2 0 
)-

MAR 

12 06/11/75 LET THIRD PART HQ 0 MAR 

13 06/03/75 AT SF HQ 0 MAR 

14 06/03/75 LET SF CONGRESSMA 0 MAR 

15 06/11/75 TT SF HQ 2 0 MAR 

Page: 
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~ 
Serial Document Document Document Document 3rd Direct With- FBI Ref Duplicate 
Number Date Type From To Agy Other Dupes ACTUAL PERT _ Rev. Rel. tield 3rd Agy Location Pos tponements 

16 06/11/75 MEMO DRUKEN BATES 0 NAR 

17 06/18/75 TT HQ NY 3 3 6 0 NAR 

"tI 
I:.l 18 06/24/75 TT SF 
~ 

HQ 11 11 22 0 NAR 
(\) 

U'I 19 07/02175 LET HQ THIRD PART 0 NAR 

20 07/02/75 AT HQ SF 0 NAR (J-:. 
21 07/09/75 TT HQ LA 2 2 0 NAR 

22 07/14/75 TT SF HQ 4 4 8 0 NAR 

23 07/17/75 TT HQ SD 3 3 6 0 NAR 

24· 07/18/75 
\.. 

TT SF HQ 2 0 NAR 

25 07/30/75 TT HQ LA 3 3 0 
"-

NAR 

26 07/31/75 TT HQ LA 2 2 0 NAR 

27 08/14/75 LHM SF HQ 5 5 0 NAR 

28 08/14/75 LHM SF HQ 4 4 0 NAR 

29 08/13/75 LHM SF HQ 
)-

9 9 0 NAR 

30 08/13/75 LHM SF HQ 7 7 0 NAR 

31 08/15/75 LHM SF HQ 3 3 0 NAR 

32 08/15/75 AT SF HQ 0 NAR 

33 07/31/75 TT HQ LA 2 2 0 NAR 

Page: 2 
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0 Serial Document Document Document Document 3rd Direct With- FBI Ref Dupl icate 10 . 
Number Date Type Other ReI. held 3rd Agy Location n From To Agy Dupes ACTUAL PERT. Rev. Postponements 

0: 
i:j 34 07/30/75 TT HQ LA 3 3 0 NAR \ ..... 
""i 
\J'I ..... 

35 09/03/75 ""i AT SF . HQ 0 NAR 
0 

"tI 
36 I:.l 

.~ 
09/04/75 TT HQ ALL SACS 3 3 0 NAR 

(\) 

Q"l 37 09/05/75 TT HQ AX 7 7 14 0 NAR 

·38 09/09/75 TT SF HQ 2 0 NAR 11-
39 09/10/75 TT SF HQ 2 2 4 0 NAR 

40 . 10/09/75 TT HQ SF 2 2 4 0 NAR 

41 10/15/75 TT SF HQ 5 5 10 0 NAR 

42 10/09/75 MEMO DEJEAN SF 0 NAR 

43 12/10/75 TT HQ ALL SACS 4 4 0 NAR· 

44 12{10/75 RS HQ SF 0 NAR 

44 12{02l75 TRANSCRIPT CHURCH COM ·61 61 0 NAR 

45 07/12/76 AT SF HQ 2 2 0 NAR 

46 10/19/76 AT HQ AL 0 NAR 
~ 

47 01113/78 NEWS ARTIC SF 0 NAR 

48 04/24/78 NEWS ARTIC SF 2 2 0 NAR 

49 09/05/80 NEWS ARTIC SF 0 . NAR 

50 09/05/80 NEWS ARTIC SF 0 NAR 
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~ 
0: 
i:j ..... 
""i 
\J'I ..... 
~ 
"tI 
I:.l 
~ 
(\) 

""i 

Serial Document Document 
Number Date Type 

51 11/21/80 NEYS ARTlC 

Page: 4 

Grand Totals ___ •. 

End of Report •••• 

Document 
From 

SF 

Document 
To 

3rd Direct With- FBI Ref 
Agy Other Dupes ACTUAL PERT_ Rev_ Rel_ held 3rd Agy 

o 

I -,-- I I ,- ._, 

o I 185 49 I 234 I 0 I 0 0 I 0 I 

-----

Dupl icate 
location Postponements 

NAR 

I) 

) 
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NR074 VJA CODE' 

1936C«««(C«(((((q(P~/1 NITEL 5-2-75 !Y]SE 

TO ALL SA CS 

FROrl 0 IRECT/QRC62-1163 95) 

\ PERSO NAL' ATTE'NT 10 N 

~HISTUDY 75 .. ~ 

• 

\ C'~TIo.Ni;:D ffiAT'TER PERtp,I~lS TO BUREAU'S HANDLIi'!G 'OF REQUESTS 

FROM SE~TE'AND HOUSE SELECT COMMITTE~STO STUDY GOV£RNMENTAL 

OPF.RATIO~ ,\IJITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE p.CTIVITIES. IN CONNEC-

Tr'CHl \HTH v.~RK o~ THESE' COfY1MITTEES 9' STAFF' MEMBERS MAY SEE}( 

.TO INTERVIE\"\URREJH AND FORf'1ER FBI Eff!PLOYEES. 

REeF. NTLY, THE SENATE' SELECT 'COM~lITTEE' (SSC) STAFF HAS 

I NTERViEivED SEVI;::R,AL FORMER EMPLOYEES ,A~!D IT (S ANTIGIP.L\TED 
i" ' 

I ' 
\ I 

THAT M{I,NY 'ffIORE SUCH 'PERSONNEL loJILL BE CONTACTED. 
, ' ,'1 

TH~ 'Fa I HAS PLEDGED FULL COOPERATION vJITH THE COMfllITTEE 
. '-

AND 1,1)~ \HSH TO ASSIST AND ~'{:I,CIL.ITATE II,NY INVESTIGATIOi\JS UNDER-

T.tIl<E~J BY THE COMMITTEE vJITH·RESPECT TO TH:!: FBI. HOWEVER, vJE 
I 

DO HAVE ~N OBLIGATION TO INSURE THAT SENSITIVE SOURCES AND 

METHODS A~1D O~JGOI,NG SENSITIVE INV~STIGATIONS ARE FULLY 

/ 

llli 54955 DocId:32989494 
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pnOT~CTED. SHOULD A~Y FORMER ~rV]PLOYEr.: COf'HACT YOUR OFFICE AND 
( 

HAVE P,NY QUESTIO~.! REGARDI~!G HIS OBLIGATION NOT TO DIVULGE INFOR-

~ATION OBTAINED ~Y VIRTUE OF HIS PAST-FBI EMPLOYME~T, HE SHOULD 
, I 

BE INSTRUCTED"TO CONTACTLEGAL COUNSEL, FBIHG}, BY COLLECT CALL. 
, ' , 

, . 
YOUR CONVERSAIIONS WITH FORMER 'EMPLOYEES MUST'BE IN KEEPING ~ITH 

.OUR PLEDGE:. IT -IS BELIEVED SUCH A PROCEDURE vlOULD {NSURE: \PROpER 

PROTECTION AND' ~LSO FACILITAT~ THE WORK OF THE SSC. 

THE ~BOVE P~OCEDURE ALSO APPLIES TO CURRENT EMPLOYEES 

OF 'YOUR ,~FFICE •. HO\lJEVER, CO~lTACT \!lITH THE LEGAL COUNSEL SHOULD ./' /, 

BE HANDLED THROUGH THE SAt. / 

END· , 

HOLD 

.,./ 

\ 
\ 

tlli 54955 DocId: 32989494 Page 6 
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-"" ... ,. 
... • '" ,4...-lj.. \.. • Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep.-A.D.-Acblt>- . 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv ___ '"' ,. 

st. Dir.: 
Admin. _____ _ 

NR 007 SF CODE . 
Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs _ 
Files & COI\'> _ 

5: 13 

TO 

FROf1 

PM NITEL .. ·5/14/75 MCC 

DIRECT i (62-11~395) . 

SA FRANCISCO 

) 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES DATED MAY 2, 1975, 

i!;~~I~~V' ..$; . 
. sI}' () . n" , 
~el .~_ ' 

Lane ratory __ : 
Plan. & Eval -1 
Spec. Inv. --1 
Train. ing =-z:.21 ", -~~~{1oVn. ; 

Tel~pii.one Rni. _! 

Director Sec'y _ \ 

CAPTION •. 

ON MAY 14, 1975, LESTER B. SEIDEL, INVESTIGATOR, SENATE 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACWITIES, \~ASHINGTON~ ·D.C., 
. " . 

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE AND REQUESTED 

THE IDENTITY OF tHE SPECIAL AGENT IN, CHARGE OF THE SAN FRANC~<') 
OFFICE IN 1970. HE WAS ADVISEO THAT SPECIAL. AGENT IN CHARGE . v:./ 
CHARLES ,W/ BATES SERVED IN THAT CAPACITY FROM JANUARY, 1970, 

--I~ 

\THROUGH APRIL, 1970; THAT FORMER SPEJ~JAL __ AGENIN _CHA~GE ~ARRY~-..~ 

~~AN_ (NOlI }lETIRED) SERVED FROM APRIL, 1970, THROUGH SEPTEMBER, 
I '/ . ~ I 

,,1970; AND THAT~!~!A_~~IREC!_q.R ROBERT E~~~BHA,tt.!2! .. ~ERVE~ AS Y 
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARG~ FROM SEPTEMBER, .tf.d.~: THROUGH NOVEMBER, . 

·1972.) .J;) & 1 - / " ? C; -;9'c/ I t1tt. 
. 0'-- I / (0 ) I) -- - Ml 

SEIDEL DID NOT INDICATE THE SPECIFIC NATURE O'-F,·H-IS..:J,N:~l!~~4 . I ~ I 

OTHER THAT IT ,lAS CONNECT~D ;IITH THE COMMITTEE WI:r;H \~J;{.~CH KE :1,: ,1. '" '0 
AFFILIATED. .~~~ , '.~ _ ~f ,I) f / /' 

<Y~' r 
_ - -( r 'I . . 

ABOVE BEI~G F~R~~~,~E~ ~OR INFORMATION OF BUREAU. ,'~/< 
"J ....... __ • f • •. '. t;,.;: "'f,' /. \ 1\ 

';;-:)"'_'_ ,'"- Io.~_ ~ _ ... # ~ ,'j " ..... , ~ 
:; F,:) t( f,'C . FlU. H":~C;RMAi'ICNCON'rAINEO -~ \ \-<0 '. 

HE~I;j.l~)li}jC)j;'SSIFP~IlI)~·\, .' I\Y 
A 1\ ~.'W!:, {~LUf-a~ '"'''. r ( 

~ c.:.- / ~~/l J 

END 

HOLD 

• 
NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 10 
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--:-" .--. --
~ .. ~'r 

FEDERI\L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOn 

CO.MMUN.ICATlONS S~CTION 

~:::~~~~ 
~\ ,~ .1~CI j ! ~ .~ 

m 0 19 SF PL A I N 

7:09PM NITEL MAY 16, 1975 KEl< 

I n ~:: I~]r 
Assoc. Dir~.:- r 
Dep.-A.D.-Adm __ ~ 
Dep.:A.D.-Inv;_ f' 

Asst. Dlr. : \ 
Admin. " ____ _ 

Camp. Syst. _I: 
Ext. Affairs _ ' 
Files & Com. " 

TO: (62-116395 ) (ATTN: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL) Gen. Inv. -'-_='~ Ident. ________ 1 

) 'FROt1: SAN FRANCI SCO (62-6887) 

: tr :, 
! e;-ST-U-D-Y-,-, -1-93)-75 

Inspection. . I 

TnteU. "- - r 
Laboratory __ I 
Plan. '& Eva!. _ I 
Spec. Inv. __ ,..J~,;! ' 

! 
I 
I 
I 
I 

. Training M( ~ 
Legal Coun. 11:i!t 
Telephone Rnw" \ 

• -- j 

DlrectorSec'y _: 

~.- .:--.A~ . ) , 
~-..:..~ Ha~_,---r--,-'O-=--,-,,~ I 

, 
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES MAY 2, 1975. 

v1J!!f,1 
( 

\. IT 

ON MAY 16, 1975, FORMER SAN FRANCISCO SUPERVISOR DAVID E. TODD 
I ----. -' .. ---

~LLED~AND ADVISED HE HAD RECEIVED CALL FROM LESTER SEIDEL, SENAT~ 
'--

!ELECT COf1MITTEE, \IJANTING. TO INTERVIE\'J TODD R~ DOMESTIC COUNTERINTEL-t/J'i 

LIGENCE OPERATIONS, SPECIFICALLY, BLACK PANTHER PARTY. TODD SAID HE ~.'. 
, " ',-.,: 

!MNTED TO BE COOPERATIVE BUT WAS APPREHENSIVE REGARDI~G DIVULGING . . " ' 

rnFORMATION AS A RESULT OF HIS FBI EMPLOYMENT. HE WAS INSTRUCTED TO 

mMEDIATELY CALL COLLECT THE OFFICE OF THE LEGAL COUNSEL AT FBIHQ. 

~ SAID HE WOULD DO THIS. 

TODD ALSO ADVISED THAT SEIDEL HAD TOLD HIM THE COMMITTEE ALSO 
, , 

VJANTED TO INTERVIEv} FORMER SAN FRANCISCO SUPERVISOR ALBERT P. CLARK. 

END 
" 

c C ":'\:~'-t ;:?:, 

\ 

'\ , 
I 

L " r 
\ i: 
~ r"; 

r,' 

I 
I' 
I, 

.1 

\' I 

\ I 

j-
• 
\ 

\ :. 

r 
r 
I Ie , 

Illi ·55168 DocI(l: 32989588 Page 152 I 
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NR 036 WA CODE 

( 

4: 53PM NIT EL 5 -20-75. PAH-

TO ALL SACS 

- FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395) 

fERSON~TTENT ION 

ffiNST UD Y - 75. 

R~BUTEL MAY 2, J975. 

IN CONNECTION \rJITH WORK OF' THE .SENATE AND HOUSE SELECT 

COMMITTEES, ITS REPRESENTATIVES MAY CONTACT YOUR OFFICE FpR 

INFORMAT ION. 

IN ONE R~CENT INSTANCE, A REPRESENTArIVE DF THE SENATE 

!:ELECT COMMITTEE TELEPHONICALLY INQUIRED AS TO IDENTITY OF· SAC 

Thl A PARTICULAR OFFICE DURING 1970. 

I~ HANDLING SDCH rN~UIRIES INSURE ESTABLISHING BONA FIDES 

CF REPRESENTATIVE BY, SHOW OF CREDENT IALS.O N pE:Rsd~rAL -CONTAGT OR, 

1F' TELEPHONIC CONTACT, BY TELEPHONH1G BACK TO- COMM ITTEE. 

LNLESS INFORMATION IS o.F A, PUBLIC NATURE, AS IN ,THE IllSTANCE 

CiTED ABOVE,' OBTAIN FBIHQ CLEARANCE PRIOR TO SUPPLYING ANY 

INFORMATION; FBIHQ MUST BE EXPEDITIOUSLY ADVISED OF ALL 

lNFORMATION FURNISHED. 

MAY 20-1975 
E8.1-0MAHA .. 
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., 
'1< 

-•. " 

Nay 19, 1975 
20 Cozzolino Drive 
f.1illbrae, CA 9~030 

l·ll' ~ .... Lester B. Seidel, 
Investigator ~ 
Select Cornmitteeto study 
'Government Operations 'Hi th 
Respect to Intelligence Activities 

Room 2308 
Building 302 - Pirkson Building 
Nashington, DC 20510 

Doar !Jr. SGidcl: 

; ~ ,~.:~:/~'~~,~~\.:-'" "" ~.)~ (.'.~ ~,T ,~: j~'':' ~,: .. ti~'" !~.jS!J 

f-\i<1}($o/-' -<./(ft!Cl~aJ 

Reference is made to your telephone cull to me on nay lu, , 
1975 , ,in ~lhich you advised tha. t the. "Coromi t tee "la.S ga t.hor ing 
faotsCconcernin-; the FBI's various ColntelPros and in 
particular, you ~vere looking into the ColntelPro having 
to do with the Black Panthers. You inquired if I recalled a 
letter, which had been. made public, dated May III 1970, from 
th~ Director, FBI, to the SAC, San Fruncisco, whioh suggested 
disruptive techniques againGt the Black Panthers and w'hich 
mentioned·spurious police or·FBI reports_ I advised' you I 
had no first hand recollection of having Seen such a document 
at that time, but. that I had read a recent newn item describ­
ing such a document. 

You aloo indicated an interest in the theoretical question as 
to i.vhethcr intelligence functions should be divorced from 
enforcoment functionG in order to avoid the dilemma of dis­
olosure versus dismissal, an~ you suggested that my vie\~s on 
this might be helpful in educating the committee. 

Fot your information, I entered on~duty as a Special Agent on 
January 5, 1912, and retired from the Bureau on December 3, 
1971. During the t\070 years inunccliatcly preceding roy retirement Ii 
I sorved as supervisor of a squad of agents' which investig~tcd, 
among other matters, violations and alleged violations of lai.,! 
by the Blaok Panthers. Tho only information ! have concerning 
the Black Panthers was learned as a direct result of my official 
dut.ies. I have made no independent study of them, nor do I 
have any pcrzonal files or \vritton na'terial, either officia.l 
or othon.;ise I rela-i:dng to them ... 

Since sp2uking' \·Tith you, I have rovim.'led ~.::{.e_c~u:tl,:y'o _O:r::doJ; \,\501-73 
(28 C.F.R.§§ 16 .. 21, 16.22 and 16.23) which. speci£iesthat. no 
employee or forms~ employee of the Department of Justice shall 
produce any material contained in the files of the Department 

:'""I,-;t~, J.; I;, ,(./ 
r.n1jl6~1j~21t5tfdl~NBe 1!t;;um~-- ,-;~---------~. 

/&/ 
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.... 
" . •• 
~k. Lester B. Seidel 
t-1ay 19, 1975 
Pag.e .... 2-

• 

nor shall he disclose any information acquired in the performance 
of his official duties \'lithout prior app~oval of the Attorney 
General or appropriate Departmental official. . 

From this, I must oonclude that I am prohibited from furnishing 
You or the Conunittee any information along the lines requested 
by you unless appropriate authority to do so has first been 
given by an authorized representative of the Department of 
Justice. 

co: Director, 

Very truly yours, 
~ ... 
\J~~~~~ 
DAVID E. TODD 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington, ,DC 20535 

SAC G 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
4:';0 Golden Gate Avenue 
·S.m Francisco, CA 94102 

I 
t 

} 
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c. I, 

i :." 
«ongrts,~ pf tbe Wniteb ~tatt5 .. 

WASHINCTON O!'!'ICn:, 

1411 LONGWORTH EUIl.ClNG 
WASHING'I'ON, D.C. 2.0S15 
(202) 2.2.5-2661 1.f}ouse of l\epresentatibes 

RONALD V. DEL.t.UMS, 8TH DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE 

CHAIRMAN, SUIlCOMMITI'EE ON EDUCATION 

ARMEC'SERVICES COMMITTEE 

May 28, 1975 

Mr. Don Jones, Senior Resident Agent 
Federal Bureau of Investigatiori 
P.O. Box 1033 
Berkeley, California 94704 

, 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

DIS'l'RIC'I' OF'l'IC~S, 

2490 CHANNINC WAY, ROOM 202 
8~RKE:LEV, CALI!'O"NIA 94104 
(415) 548-7161 

2.01 13'I'H STREE'I', ROOM 105 
OAKLAND, CALI!'ORNIA 94604 

(415) 163-ll310 

DONALD R. HOPKINS 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

As you are aware, I have been concerned for some time about the nature of the 
Bureau's involvement in local law enforcement affairs. This concern has been 
height~ned by my appointment to the House Select Committee to Investigate the 
U. S. Intelligence Community. In this light, I am requesting answers to the 
following questions concerning FBI activ'ity in Berkeley: 

1. What is the size, of the contingent of agents in the Berkeley field office? 

2. What are the functional responsibilities in fflefield office, and what are 
the percentages of agents involved in each, i.e., political, drug abuse, 
criminal, etc.? 

3. What are the titles of the agents, and how do these relate to their 
involvement in category two? 

4. What is the ethnic and sexual breakdown of the staff and agents in the 
Berke)ey field office? I 

i 

5. What are the interactions and working relationships between the field 
office, the Berkeley Police Departrrient, the University of California 
Police Department, private security agencies and informers? How many 
informers are utilized by the field office? 

\ 

6. Recent disclosures have raised serious questions regarding the Bureau's 
involvement in political surveillance activities of organizations and 
individuals over the past several years. What actions has the local 
field office taken to correct the abuses of these actions, and what 
political surveillance is being undertaken? 



_ ,1 

-- '} / 

r- J.' 

'" ~ , 
Mr. Oo~' Jones 
~~ay 28; ·1975 
Page 2 

7. I have read wi th interest of the Speci a 1 Weapons and Tactl cs 
course given under ,Bureau auspices at the Santa Rita Rehabili­
tation Facility in Alameda ~ounty. I would appreciate your 
forwarding to me a description of the activities undertaken in 
this course, and the relationship of UCPO ard BPO to the course. 
In addition,I would appreciate being provided any relevant 
information on SWAT that you have available. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. I will look forward 
to your reply. 

RVD/djc 

Dellums 
Congress 

\ 

, . I 

. ,. 
-;~ I 
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" 

F'D-S6 (Rev. ,)'-22-64) . ~. l . , 

.. 

FBI 

Date: 

.. ; 

6/3/75 

Ij 
I: 
I, 
1\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~I , 
I' 
I 

Transmit the following in ----------------------------i'l 
(Type in plaintext or coda) 

I 
Via __ A_I_R_T_E_L _____ _ AIR HAIL , 

(P' , ) I nanty , I 
- _______ ~ _______ ~-------------------------------L 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) " . Jl ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL 

FRO!;l: (j) SAC, SAN F.BANCISCO (62-6887) 

SUBJECT/---iENST;~Y, 1~75 
'-.....-.. ,,---

COUNSEL 

<AS<iO~. Dir. --­

Dep. AD A.dm. :-: 

Dep. AD. Inv. -' 

Asst. Dir.: 

Admil'l. _-.,.-­

Compo Syst. -

Ext. Affairs -

Files & Cam. -

Gon.lnv.­

Ident • -~­

Inspection -­

Intell. ---:-­

Laboratory -

.. Plon. & Eval.­

?pec.'lnv. -

, Troinin9-

Logol Coun. -­

Telephone Rm. -

Director See'y -

Remytel call this date to Assistant to the Director 
IN·1ES B _ ADAMS. 

There is enclosed for the Bureau a letter dated 
5/28/75 from Congressman RONALD V. DELLUMS, 8th District of 
California, to Hr. DON JONES, Senior Resident Agant, FBI, 
Berkeley, California. There is also enclosed a copy of my 
reply to Congressman DELLUMS. , ""'" 

San Francisco Office is obtaining pertinen~ infor~ 
mati on to Congressman DELLUH'(S request and this ~'7ill be s~ . 
mitted to the Bureau in the immediate future. ' ' 

i-=- Bureau (Encls. 2) \~fP 
1 - San Francisco 
CWB/cmp 
(3) 

R{C"102 

\ 

\",~"",\I V'-' 'Ii 
\t' <\\ \ • '~~\~ ~"-

Approved: ________________ _ Sent _______ M Per _______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Govornment Printing OffIce: 1972 - 455-574 

eM AI. iJocld:311151~{}-Page H 
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-' . .. 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. • 

0. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
l 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

450 Golden G~e Ave~u~ 
Box 36015 

San F Jt.an cU.6 e.o I' C aU6 0 Jt.nia. '94 J 0 2' 

June 3, 1915 

The. HonoJc.a,ble RGrt.a.td. v. V,ettam.6 
COt1gJc.e.6;6 o~ ;the. Un.i.ttd SZa.i:e.b 
H ou& e 0 ft Re.pJc.€..6 e.nta.t:i;.v e..6. 
(r}a1dl.ing;ton~ V. C. 20'51S 

Ve.aJt. CongJc.e.6.6man Vettam.6, 

M~. Von Jon~.6, the. Se.niQft Re..6~de.nt Agent 06 the. 
FB r Re.6.i.de.n.t Ag e.ney .(.11 Be.Jc.k ete.y, Cal~Es oh.n.ia., ha..6 JLe·6 e.JtJled 
:to me. you-It. Ie-tiel!. 06 Maif 2'&, 1915 .LUk..ingc.e.ILt:.a1.n .in6olLma..ti.on 
c.onc.e,It,ung the. fE·1'.6 ope.lt.a.lion. in Be.Jtke.le.y; CaLLn oltn.la., 

YouJt. le.tte.Jt. hal> be.e.n'Jt.e6e:Jr..Jc.e.d .to fBI fie.a.dqaaJc.te.Jtb 
.in Wa4h.ington, V.C. 6o)(. app~op4iate. ac.t.i.on. 

L 

S~nc.e.Jte.t.y , 

Cha.Jc.le..6 W. Ba..te.b 
Sp~eiat Agent .in Cha4ge. 

I ,,-~. 

, II' 
It I j, , 



, , .. 
\. 

.j' 

'\'-5:lC'.Di,, __ 

!J':!'D, AD ..... dm. __ 

O<p, AD lM~. _ 

f..sst. Oir.: 

C".,p. 5yst. ~_ 
E",. AH;Jirs __ 

Files! Com. _ 

C'!,.. .. ln· ... __ 

h).~ction _ 

h!t:l:. __ _ 

!.,o:':.'lr~fO'y ~_ 

?!cn . .&. E ... c;, .• _ 

S;::J':.ln ..... _ 

. " ., ' 

u? n-

'. I, 
O 

.CODE 

.,.' 

/ 

V 
TO $ACSAN Fa~~CISCO 

~'RUM DIRb.1:.."'I'OR1:''s1 (62-115395) 

SE~ST~ 75 REC- 102 

\JRGE~1T' 

6-9-75 
1 ,.- Mr ~ Wannall 

'Attn: Creger 
- Mr. Gebhardt 
- Mr. Mintz 

Mr. Hotis ' 
Mr. ,Daly 

THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU ~ PURsUANT 'TO RE'QUEST FrtOM THE 

SENAXE SELEC!r ~ ON INTELLIGENCB AJ::.'rrvrrlOEs' (55'(:), J: HAVE, 

.RELEA..Srm YOU AND FORMER SA DAVID E. TODD FROM APPLICABLE 

E.MPLOYlm SSCRECY AGREEMENTS FOR THEPDRPOSE OF A STAFF lNTERVJEW 

BYBEe CONCERNING COINTELPRO AND THE INVE~'"TIGATION AT 

SAN FR.ANCISCO OF TaE BPP. LESTER B.. SEIDEL, S'l'AFFMEMBSR OF sa:; 

HILL T'?.};.VEL TO SAN FRA..'1CISCO TO CONDUCT ':1.'E::r! TIITERVIBWS L'f\l 

YOU~ AN ASAC, OR SENIOR Sll'ERVISOR CON'r.(\CT "FqRMER SA DAVID 
.. ': ';~ :: .:; ~ •. ~~. : \~ ... ~ ~.::':' ~ ~ ~ i . .J ~: 

t: 
I 
I, 

.... ( I 

E. TODD TO ADVIS3 HIM OF -raE WAIVER OF THE APPLlc..Z\BLE_ SECRECY 

~aEz..~ .:lJ:i-:D DZTERI1lNE 'it'HETEER HE l~ :D1{si.~$ 'qr,}p\ v:ING, .AN 

~Lt tNFORMA11 CONTAI~, ,..:1 '0 i ,'f ;1:/'~?~'~/.' t? 
PVD:eek ~~.rc .. ;",,',':: r1:,;::, I U SSlflE"r-, , f ~'. I 'C 

(rp) FEDERAL :BV!\~A.tli OF)~VESTIGATIOri HER ,~ ,:; ! - / ~ t I ' 
COMMUN,ICAT!ONSSECTION , jlA l 

, 
" 

.J' 

/l1'111'1,''''p,,,,,rI,,,, 19f.ELETX..P£ mni n7i 



,t' • 

p~ 'rNO 62-ll6395 

r 
[ 

t 
I 

AGBNl' AVAn.Al3l.aB 00lUNG INTERVIEW. FOR YOUR BACKGROUND INFORMATIOli I 

TODD" HAS PRSVIOt1SLY BEEN IN, CONTAC'l" WITH, LEGAL COUNSEL 

:O~:ION CCtiC:E.RNnlG 'L'SIS DlTE.avIEW .rum BAS BEEN BRIEFED 

COllC!EBJflm . mSRIGBT TO COUNSEL, ETC. 

SvTEI. R&SUL....~ 01t coln'AC'l' rum" TODD ... ': YOU SHOtlLl) cONTAcT . ' . ? 

_ By memo 6-2-75 captiolied. as above' it was recommended 
and apprc>ved that SAC Cha.r1ea W. Bates, foxmerSA David E. Todd,. 
and Ass:lstnat Di.red:or Robert" E. Gel$ardt be released £rom 
appticYJ;e secrecy agreements' for' purposes of interview by sse. 
We a-rese~y' a4vising Assistant Director Robert, Eo Gebhardt 
,of tMs decision.. . 

.. \ . ~ '", . '. ~'~.'~ 1. 

.~ -:' . 

. '"-.. -
,,-

\. , 
- 2 -

, , 

NW 6~ Docld:JiH51'1O"Plrg-e 20~- --,' 

i 
i 

I 



~ . 
I, 

SF CODE 

.,:56 AM URGENT 6/16/75 Mec' 
.-"'/ 

TO DIRECTOR (52-116395) 
/ .' , 

FROM SAN VRANCISbo (62-6887) 

VLJ ,F·BIHQ C.LR '. -

.' ... , 

': . t . 

~ I'N"'~\~'''''\ t~~ '.).11" 'II ..• . "1.' J. • 
. ~ :. :~·'1. \ .. .' ' 

AI....:~ \. '- • ~ . 
" " ..••. -\ .;\_ ,,-i)-i.l',) - ~(!l· 

•••. • : '; .. " ....... ~" 'f:... r:>, V_ ': 
-,'" '.' ,.j,',,' ..... r\Jy 

\" _I , ',' '>' . \ 00 ' ,.' ). ~ . , .,',;'\. . ' 1'" -'I",;·'" .\ 'V~ ~ ,-' 
" \" .,' 

''''I ' ,.': ... ,-\ " . . , 

.. ! ': ~. 

, .-

t§ ~AYG ~oci~7~989624 Page 244 
NW 65994 IJocld:32115110 Page 21 



., . . .. ). 

tJl . 
\\ ~~0@ 1 sc CO DII jl 

• .j 

___ .'~.Ull"'" . .......~ 

- Asso!!. Drr. -­
Dep.-A.D.-Ai&m­
Dep.-A.D,-Inv~ 

Asst. Dh.: 
Admin ..... _­
Co~YP- Syst. -' 
Ext. Affairs -
Files & Com. -
Gen. Inv. --'­
ldcnt. . ... -­
In<lpc!!tion -
.rnt'~ll. 

HH~fa AM URGENT .5/·Hi/7S· ·VI,.S 
, I 

Lau .• rat ,1'Y .-­
PIa n. & Eval. : 

'J'O DIRE' OR <-62.1 i €395) Spero hiV ••• ~. I 
I T 

.. I 
._../ rUlmng - -- I 

"Iii Le};l11 COUll. -" . () 
t-' -.... 

/' I ..-' " • Telephone Rrn. 

() ~
~tf (. . .~""" .",,!. . 

. "A~) /. /:' / . 
C V /(J VJW.ZA~r: 

FROt'l 

#T N ~.~ (ftJ .0 ~ -CREGAR ) 

SEn UDY 75. J/ t!j /2.3 ;7 lj./ 
" - -------- - . 
----mrBUReAtJ T·EL TO DETRO IT, JUNE .-3 p i-975. 

REVIEW OF SACRAMtnrG- INDlcES REFLECTS NO iNFO,RE aECTno~uc 

SURVEILLANCE, APRIL 23-24 t 19S4 t SE-NATOR HOTEL·, SA'CRAf1ENTO, CAl. IF • 

$.ACRAMENTO DIVl-sto nESTABLISHED' 196,70 
-> 

J FOR iNFO StHi' FR.~NCISCO, RETEt.. .STATED If. C(HJNEGTION ~rt.rH· SE:·N~IE. 

SELECT COMMITTEE REQtt£ ST'. FOLLO\il'iNG. DA'iA REQUESTED BV RE1URN',TEL£"(YPE ' 

ATT N: INTO' -;\11. (). CREG AR : 

ELECTRON/Ie SURVEILLANCE' IND1CES AT FBIHQ DO NOT INDICA,TE'lOVEe-
\ -'.' " . 

HEARS ON KNOWN lECHN1CAL INSTALLATIONS ON ~lARTIN lUTHERf-K'tr¥.3 ,JR. 

FOR ABO \IE: 'DATE A fIl) t.o CA T 10 N • 
( J~ 

I 

SAN FRANCISCO :REVIE~1 ELStiRE IND ICES A-ND FURNISH Fa IHQ FIRST bATit: 

KING 0 VERHE:'ARD O'N ABO-vg TECHNICAL. INSTALlAT 10 N. IF HE WAS NOT 

IlEARD. so ADVISE. .:1'~ & J.~ , ! / ~:..}f(~ 
~ND 

VLJ'FB I HQ . ClR 

8 4 AUG 4 1975 
Iffi' .~5108 DocIcl: 32989624 P_age 246 
NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 22 
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t , , , , 
ill. 

20 Oozzolino Drive 
'Millbrae, California 94030 
June 1 1, 197 5 " ,l 

I, 

rl' 
1, 

i,}H' 

J 
'.:' 
r j 

~, 1 
F-: 

Mr. Olarence M. Kelley_'....__-
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation , 
Washington, D. C. ,.- . ..:;l ,J\ 

,J "0, 

I ', -" 
/

',' .... , > \ 
Dear Mr. Kelley: 

On this date Supervisor Berryman ot"the San Fran~ 
cisco Office read to mea teletYPr to the effect the BUreau' 
had approved a secrecy release for'me to respond to questions 
from Senate investigator Lester B. Seidel in connection with 
a Senate Select Oommittee on Internal Security investigation 
of the CoIntelPro as it related to the Black Panther Party. 
A copy ofa letter from me to Mr. Seidel has been furnished 
to the Bureau previously. 

At the time I was designated supervisor of the 'squad 
handling internal security investigations of the Black Panther 
Party (BPP), the BPP was international in scope; Eldridge 
Cleaver and others had been grani\;ed asylum in Algeria; the 
BPP had support and/or branches in France, Germany, Scandinavia 
and Ohina. Aspects of the counter intelligenC?e program 
approved by the Bureau of Which I am aware Were directed against /" 
some BPP foreign operations. Thus, interrogation by the Senate 
investigator may involve information disseminated to other 
government agencies under security classification and may 
touch on foreign policy as well. 

8B~ Therefore, prior to furnishing inform~tion obtained 
g,.~. in an official capacity to Mr. Seidel, who according to the 
B~ Bureau's teletype will be in San Francisco in about 111<:0 weeks, 
:< [ I would like written confirmation of the J;'elease which IMS 
~; furnished me orally, preferably an off1cial document covering 
E? m any seorecy agreement made with" the Bureau as well as releas ing 
tdBt me from. the provisions of any applicable executive orders which 
~5g::f preclude diSclosure of OffiC, lal iUfO, r, mation without approval of 
!;i]$:]~ the Attorney General or an authorized Departmental officer. 

, ' I would also appreciate being advised if there is !any limitation 
on the scope of the material which I may release. 

.) 
, . 

Since the Bureau's teletype also approved a secrecy 
release for current SAC Charles Bates, this presupposes he 
will be authorized to furnlch Hr. Seidel with the contents of 
files if.' Mr. Seidel so requests. Therefore, I would also 
appreoiate advice as to whether I will be permitted to refresh 
my reoollection by reviewing official files prior to or during 
the in,terview with Mr. seidel., ' r 

,\ r' r 
~~:;:,,,-,£,{ . I ( ----""Ii 

) ~;r;.:·S~~~~al\Ag.nt~ -
cc: SAO San Francisco 

NW '~ld:32115110 Page' 23 
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20 COZZOLINO OR cs \~ 
MIllBRAE CA 9~030 uJ ~ 
CAV 10 E TODD . ~~ 
. ~ Z "f 

F 2~ 
\-_~ 

'\ 

~.;,. 

'~ 
~ 

., 

zu... 
r(\o?i) 
\\} C> if) CO 

<:J Z .5~\ \6 eg~ 
..... ~a:~ 

~\~ :~:-;; z --.......; 
- u..l 

. ..J ex:: ~ 
. -~ ~ a 
<:j 

Mr. Olarence M.KelleYt 
Director 
Federal Bureau;~f .Investigation 
u. s. Department :o:f Justice 

\ 

c 

1 

'I I, 

~ 
~ 

-- * ,,"- . t _ • 

Y-I- -, -II 

<"'~ ,.-" 
.. ,. ... .:..1:'" 

,\.. 
"\or> 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

' . 

tru 5.5029 
])OcId;:329B9611 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) 
",' • 
;'''( .. .. 

FBI 

Date: 6/3/75 

'i """.... " '-
I', <Asoo~. Dir. --

I, 
'I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I, 
I' 
I 

' . 
Dep, AD A.dm. -: 

Dep. AD Iny. ;..-

Asst. Dir.: 

Trans mi t the fo llow ing in ----,-----------;-;::----:--:-:--------;--;----------i' 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

Admil'l._-­

Camp. Syst. -

Ext. Affairs -

Files & Com. -'­

Gen.lny._ 

I 
Via __ A_I_B_.,T_E_·,_L _____ _ AIR NAIL I 

(P' . ) I nanty I 
-------------------~------------ ________________ L , 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 
fl ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL 

FROLJl: (j) SAC, SAN FEANCISCO (62-6887) 
c_/ . ,_' 

SUBJECT~ SENSTUDY, 1975 
' ..... -- - ---_.,,- -

COUNSEL 

Ident. __ -

• InspceHon _­

Intell. --­

L'oboratory _­

Pion. & Evo!._ 

Spec. Iny.­

Troining_ 

Legal Coun. -­

Telephone Rm. -

I Director Sec'y - " 

- ._- - --- - ------ ...----

Remytel call this date to Assistant to the Director 
JlIHES B. ADAr-:1S. 

There is enclosed for the Bureau a letter da~ed 
5/28/75 from Congressman RONALD V. DELLUMS, 8th District of 
California, to lolr. DON JONES, Senior Resident J-\gent, FBI, 
Ber};:e1ey, Cali.fornia. There is also enclosed a copy of my 
reply to Congressman DELLm;m 'r~ 

San Francisco Office is obtaining pertinent infor~ 
mati on to Congressman DELLUM ' s request and this \·7i11 be st.~ 
mit·ted to the Bureau in the immediate future. 

i-':'Bureau (Encls. '2) \~(p 
I - San Francisco 
C'i,'7B/cmp 
(3) 

R£C-I02 

\ ~~ ~ \"\'.:p LI \-' _ '\ i 
V- '1~ ~ ... '1 ' ~\. 

Approved: ________________________ _ Sent ________ M Per _______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S. Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 26 



. . • J • 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

In Reply, J!lease Refer to 
File No. 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

450 Golden G~e Avena~ 
Box. ~6015 

San FJtan<i1..l>c.o" CaU6oJt..ni.:a '94102' 

Ju.ne 3, 1915 

The HonaJta.ble Rcnta.td V. Vet£..um.6 
Co ng 1!.e.6;6 d 6 .th~ UJt1.t:e.d Si:.a.i:.ec 
Hoa6e. On R~PJte.oenJ;a.:t.tve...&. 
WtU:.hlng;ton~ v. c. 20'SJ5 

Vean CongJte'&6man Veltum4, 

,. , 

Mit... Von Jone..&, the SetU{)1t. Re.6ide.nt Agent 06 the 
FBI Re4-i.de.n:t Age.ne!! itt Be.4k.e.te.y, Ca.l..i.EsoJr.n.1..a" hM Jte6e.JtJled 
:to me YOUlt. le:tt:.e.Jt. 06 Millf 2.8,1915 .a..&k1..H.gc.e.ultin .in~olLma.:Uon 
c..ottetJt.ni.ne zhe. fBI' /j opelta..t1..on in BeItkele.y, CaLi.& oltn.ia •. 

YouJt letteJt h~ been lte6eAlted ~o fBI Headqu.aftte~ 
in WtU:.hington, V.C. iOJt apPJtopki~e aetlon. 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 21 

Si.n.c, elLely , 

\ Chaftle.& W. Batel> 
spe.~a..t Age.lt.t -f.n Chcvr..ge. 

, ! I' 
I· \ 



. ." . r-:----__ 
, I \ I . .... I "I(" , 

~, A'iTEl~tIUN: OFFICE OF L£GAL euUNSEL AND INTD, 

t1I!:N-=>TUl)Y , 7'5. 

.J 

R£BUT£L JU N£ ~, 1~ 75. 

Assoc. Dir. 
, Dep.~A.D.-Adm....-

Dep.·A.D.-Inv: 
Asst. Dir.: -
Admin, __ _ 

Compo Syst. _. 
Ext. Affairs ~ 
Files & Com. = 

'j ~~;::&;= ! InteU.fV 
, j Laboratory ~ 

I Plan. & Eval. _ 
) Spec. inv. 

er.

' fA(I~;;t:~"R~ .. " 
'FP;~ector S~'y _ . 

......... - ~ 

I .,.~ 

, ~ /0//:'./ . 
:/,ll0l)?>i'r .. ,~ 

• I f~,.,~1 
. ' .. UN JUNE 11, 197:;, FO~MEJi SA UAVID E. TODD ADVISED OF THE :}~ 

WAIV~Ji uF Efy}PI..OYEE SECHECY AGREEMENTS FOrl THE PU,rlPOSE OF A ' 

STAFF IN.T~rtVI£W bY sse WITH HIM." TODD rlEQUESTED AGENT BE AVAIL-

MLi uUHI NG INTErlVIEW TO. ASSIST HIM. TODD INDICATED HE WOULD 

IM(1EuiATELY ADVISE THIS UFFICE IF IN HECEl?T OF INFORi1ATrON HE 
r 

j)AT~ Ur INTErlVliW. 

SAC J SA N FRANCl SOU, WI LL CUNTACT LEGAl.. COUNSEL D1 VI SION FOR 

AOPIIIUNAL INrURi~AriON CONCiRNING HIS INTERVIEW. 

iND 

hULD fL S 

~ r -';) 

t14 JUL 2 1975 

~ _.~_""'b ... ,,' . ...... 

, 
i' 

~i 

_. ~tiJUL 171975 / 
C
'J; I III S· .-, ,.~' 

tlli :t50Q 9 ~_ lHfcI d: 32 98 9..:6~11:....,..:..P a=g:::e:....::11=--______ ~--------------..II.,..-
NW-6599~DOCIiI:3Z'Irn7o_Page 28 



s 
NR 1048 ~~A CODE 

4:38PM IMMEDIATE 6/18/75 GHS 

T 0 ~JE~l YOR K 

BOSTON 

DETROIT 

LOS ANGELES 

~HAMI 

SAN FRA NCIS CO 

SEATTLE 

\0]1'0 

FROM DIRECTOR ... -j' '.t~.: .. 

~ 
/ tJv '-.,;' 9';:' ''i ~ c·· "-

TOP S· RET., ;:-~~v-.=-zh~'..1 ;~.::0.::r 
J . '. (., ~H--::="L?5 

SE.NSTUDY 1.975; BUDED: JUNE 24, 19'75. 

/ 

GPO 909.767 

THE FOLLOWING REQUEST' FOR INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDRESSED 

TO THE ATTORNEY G.ENERAL AND FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL T.O FBIHQ 

FROM THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL 

OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES: tf 

• • • 

THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS PERTAINING TO THE TECHNIQUE. REFERRED TO 

AS 't1AIL SURVEILLANCE, INCLUDING MAIL COVERS 'AND OPENING MAIL' 

AND THE UT ILIZATI ON OF THIS TECHNIQUE 'IN INTERNAL SECURITY, 
' ~ --

INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION, UNO/OR COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS, 

OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES:' 
V. , 

(1) FOR ALL INCIDENTS OF MAIL 
, ~.--. 

OPENING OR MAIL INTERCEPT BY,OR ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU 
__ __,..,.....,A. - - -:~ -~ : _____ .,..'" -, -- ~. ~ - - a.,- - ~~ .. """'-- ""'" 

Qf INVE~UG"Up~ FROM JANUARY U Tt.Et!:Rt9f~' ~;~ 

I , , 



" 
I 
I 
I 

PAGE TWO TOP SEC RET 

STATE THE PHYSICAL LOCATION' vlHERE THE OPENr'NG OR INTERCEPT 1JJAS 
I 

.CONDUCTED, THE NAMES OF THE INDIVIDUALS vlHO PARTICIPATED IN THE 

OPENING OR INTERCEPT, THE TYPE Of MAIL OPENED OR INTERCEPTED, 
"'~~ ..... 

AND THE PURPOSE OF THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT.' (2) FOR ALL 
, , 

.J 

INCIDENTS OF MAIL COVERS THAT \'JERE PHYSICALLY CONDU'CTED BY FBI ______ ._-.~;"- r. ~~~'~~~-:...--.' ~ .... _____ .."..-.-. __ ,_-,~ __ __ 

, 

J:~lPLOx..~_E,.S, .l:U!~R ~!--_O~riE;"dQELULC...QOEERA.LI"ONjlJ_I H POST AL SERV!.£[.... 
, I \ I I . -

EMPLOYEES, FROM JANUARY 1, 19.60., UNTIL THE PRESEN'r, PLEASE STATE 
"'---~, ------~ 

THE PHYSICAL LOCATION \lJHERE THE COVER \'lAS CONDUCTED, THE NAMES 

OF T.HE INDIVIDUAL,S WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE COVER, THE TYPE· OF 
-v 

. MAIL COVERED, AND THE PURPOSE OF THE COVER. (3) PLEASE PROVIDE-

ALL DOCUMENTS AND MEMORANDA \oJ,HICH DISCUSS, RE;FER, OR RELATE TO 

THE ORIGINS, AUTHORIZATIONS, COND~CT AND TERMINATION OF, ~ND 

POLICrES AND PROCEDURES FOR, 11E MA-IL 6~Nr.NGS, r-N~RCEPTS, AND 

COVERS IDENTIFIED ABOVE." 
.-!- -

EACH OFFICE SHOULD INMED IATEL Y REVIEH lTS FIL,ES FOR ALL 

IN~ORMATION REQUESTED BY THE SENATE COMMITTEE. NEW YORK, BOSTON, 
, - \ -

DETROIT, fLOS ANGELES, SEATTLE, AND \vFO SHO.ULD FURNISH INFOR-t ' ___ 

MATION CGNCERNING'Sk)M SURVEY>, NEvI Y9RK, DETROIT, AND SAN 
) ." '----.. ' 

FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING GUS SURVEY. 

NE\'J YORK AND \liFO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING Z COVERAGE. 
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SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD 'FURNISH ItJFORMATION CONCERNING CHIPRSP 

AND CHICLET. MIA~lI SHOULD ADV ISE IF' THE INFORMATION RECEIVED 

FROM MM 890-5 RESULTED FROM INTERCEPT OF MAIL·AND IF SO 

APPROPRIATE INFORMATION SHOULD BE FURNISHED. RESULTS SHOULD,BE 

SUBMITTED BY TELETYPE, ATTENTION OF SA W. O. CREGAR, UND SHOULD 

REACH THE BU~EAU BY JUN~ 24', 1975. 

'CLASSIFIED BY 3676, XGDS 2 AND 3, INDEFINITE. 

END 

, , 
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;/IR 00:i SF, CODED 

4,':20 PM URGENT 

FOR THE INFOR{YjAT~ON OF J4BI HEADQUARIERS II HAS NOT BEEN THE 
" 

PitACIICl!: TO UTILIZE A CONTROL FIl.E' FOR MALl. COVERS. RATHER; THEY 
~ .. 

ARE WORKED FROM THE SUBSTANTI VE .FILE •. THEREFORE, 'THERE 1s NO 

P~ACIICAI.. METHOD TO DETERMINE THE NUf1aER O~ MAIl. COVERS THAT MAY 

HOWEVER J , BEC'A~SE THEY' W·I!:RE Not 
, 

HAVE.: BEEN FLAC£!) IN YEARS FAST. 
.. '. 

AVAILABLE AS AN INVESTIGATIVE TECH~IQUE BETWEEN 1964 AND.1913,t THE 

rOTAL NUMBER SINCE 1960 WOULD NOT BE LARGE. THERE FOLL.OWS SPECIFIC 

RESPONSE FROM SAN FRANCISCO. FILES TO REQUESTS IN REFERENCED 

TELETYPE. 

GUS SURVEY (BUFILE 65-67003, SF 10.5-11581>/ . .-
.. REC- 102. //1' d-- . . ;' ,- '" "-

THE GijS SURVEY WAS INSTITUTED BY tHE SA~FRANCIsca OFF1CE OF 

fBI ON OCTOBER 30,1961, AND WAS DISCONTINUED ON' F~RUARY~, 1962. 

THE SURViY rOOK PLACE AT THE RINCON ANNEX POST OFFI~ 'tN-~k~:::4 
• l!i~ JLJL 25,1975 ~5 

v ffiA NC I seQ. 
I - .~ 
X~~~..o.lI ~1wl'':;~ ~ ___ ~~ :L.;' 

1 
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THE PRlftiARY OBJECTI VE OF THE GUS SURVEY WAS TO ATTEMPT TO 

LOC'ATE AND UNCOVER SOVIET ILLEGAL AGENTS. THE SURVEY INVOLVED 

~HE £XAMINATION OF ALl.. FIRST CLASS MAIL ENVELOPES ARRIVING' AT THE 
. . ' 

RINCON A~NEX POST OFFICE WHICH ORIGINATED FROM WASHINGTON~ D.C., 
.,.. r . \ 

OR NEW YORK C1 TY. THE ENVEl.OPES ONl.Y WERE SCANNED FOR GHARACTER-

~sr ICS WHICH, WOULD I NDICATE THAT THEY COUL~ HAVE ORIGI NATED FROM A 

ruVIEI ILLEGAL SUPPORT AGENT AND POSSIBLY BE DIRECTED TO AN IL'LEGAL 

~VIEI AGENT IN THE SAN FRANCISCO AREA. 

T HE SURVEY WAS BASED ON I NFORMA TION DEVELOPED CO NCERNI NG 

COMMUNICATIONS ,DIRECTED FROM KNOWN ILl.EGAL SUPPORT AGENTS ATTACHED 

IO SOVIET ESTAB1.ISHMb:NTS IN NEW YORK A'ND WASHINGTON, D.C., TO 

SOVIET ILLEGAL AGENTS RESIDING IN THE UNITED STATES. PREVIOUS 

ANALYSIS OF MAIL COMMUNICATIONS FROM SOVIET ILLEGAL SUPPORT AGENTS , 

,{O SOVIET -I1..LEGA1..S OPERATIONG IN THE UNITED STATES IN THE 1.960'S 

. REVEALED THAT PRIMARY CHARACTERISTICS ON SUSPECT ENVELOPES WERE: 

1. LACK OF RETURN ADDRESS. 

2. TYPEWRITTEN ADDRESS IN BLOCK F'OHM. 

3. USE OF LINCOLN $.04 STAMPS. 

4. USE OF uBUSINESS SI'ZE" WHITE OR BROWN ENVELOPES. 

5. ADDRESS OCCASIONALLY TYPEWRITTEN ON A "STICKER" GLUED 

NW 55089 Docld: 32989618 Pa.ge 115 
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TO EN VELOPE 0 

, I 

WHEN AN'ENVELOPE WITH MANY OR ALL OF THE ABOVE CHARACTERISTICS 
, '. 

WAS OBSERVED, AN INVESTIGATION WAS INSTITUTED FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

V~I£HMINI.NG IF THE ADDRESSEE COULD POSSIBLY ~E A SOVIET ILLEGAL 

~GENI • ) 

THIS SURVEY WAS AUTHORIZED FOR A 60 DAY PERIOD AND WAS 

IERflINATED AT ONE POINT DURING ,ISG1 CHRISTMAS RUSH ONLY TO BE \ 

HE-INSTITUTED IN ORDER TO COMPLETE THE 610 DAY AUTHORIZATION ,PERIOD. 

SINCE ALL FIRST CLASS MAIL ENVELOPES WERE SCANNED,I~ WAS 
, 

ESTIMATED THAT APPROXl{1AT~LY 1.30,000 ENVELOPES A DAY WOULD BE 

S;ANNED FOR THE ABO VB: CHARACTERI STI C. . ' 

DURING THE SURVEY PERIOD, {l)JRE THAN 1,101,880 ENVELOPES WERE 

$CANNED AND 83 INVESTIGATIONS WERE INITIATED. ! ALL 8.3 INVESTIGATIONS 

WERE EVENTUALLY CLOSED INASMUCH AS NO INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS OR 

4LLEGAL AGE~TS APPEARED TO BE INVOLVED IN 'ANY OF THE SUSPECT MAIL. 

o PERTI NENT COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNI NG THE GUS SURVEY AND. 

~NCLUDED IN BOTH SAN FRANCISCO AND BUREA~ FILES ARE AS FOLLOWS; 

SAN FRANCISCO 'LETTER TO THE BUREAU DArED SEPTEMBER 2G, 19G1, 
" l 

~PIIPNED "SAM SURVEY," BUREAU FILE G5-G5884. 

mol 55089 . DocId:32989618 Page 116 

NW 65994 Docld:32115170 Page 34 



• . . 

PAGE FOUR SF $2-6887 

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT COMMUNICAIIONSCONCERNING THE GUS' 

SUHV£Y AND LOCAIED IN. BUREAU FILE .65.-670i03 ANQ SAN FRANCISCO 

FILE 105-11581, ARE. AS FOLLOWS: 

BUREAU LETTER TO SAN FRANCISCO DATED OCTOBER 4, 1961. ' 

SAN FRANCISCO AIRTEl.. TO THE BUREAU DATED OCTOBER 13, 1961. 

'BUREAU LETTER TO SAN FRANCISCO DATED OCTOBER 18, 1961. 

SAN FRANCISCO LEITER IO BUREAU DATED NOVEMBER L, 1961, 
. . . 

OONFIRMING THAI THE GUS SURVEY WAS INSTITUTED AT 12&01 AM, 
." I 

OCTOBER 30, 1~61, AND THAT SYMBOL NUMBER CSSF 2536-5 WAS ASSIGNED. 

SAN FRANCI SeQ LETTER TO BUREAU DATED NO VEMBER 21, .1961. 

SAN FRANCISCO LETTER TO BUHEAU DAIEq JANUARY 11, 1962. 

SAN FRANCISCO LEITER TO BUREAU DATED MARCH 21, 1962, 
I 

{l)NFIRMING THAT THE GUS SURVEY WAS DISCON.TINUED ON F;BRUARY 9, 1~62. 
. . . 

IN VIEW OF THE AMOUNr OF ENVELOPES wHICH HAD TO BE SCANNED 

NUMEROUS AGENTS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE FBI WERE 

.i V.fILIZED I NC1..UDI NG IHE FOLLOWl NG : 

RICHARD E. STEPHE~S 

JO HN T. KERLER 

DOUG1.AS G. ALLEN 

STANLEY J. EAGER 

N'l'1~D8 9 . DocId: 32989618 Page 117 

NW 65994 Docld:32115170 Page 35 
.g s 



fAGE FI VE SF 62-6887 

WILLIAM F. ~ LAUGHLIN . . 

FRED ELLEDGE 

WILLIAM A. COHENDET 

DONALD L. COFFIN 

JO~EPH M., WUSLICH 

.HARR Y L. ~ NEILL 

KEITH G~ TEETER 

WAYNE K. WELCH 

DAVID C. SPE;NCER 

StANLEY F. FEWSTER 

DANI EL A. GRO VE 

JOHN p& l~C HUGH 

JAMES E. SHERRIFF 

CL IFFORD J. CARMODY 

JAMES WElL 

CHIPltOP (BUFILE 105-121706, SF 105-2563) 

t, 

. ~AS OP ENE,D .. A r. S~ N FRANC! SCO BY SA'N FRANCI SCQ 'LETTER 

IOBUREAU DATED SEPTE{1BER 17, 1954, AND WAS OPERATED AS A MAIL 

cov£~ UNTIL JULY; 1956, WHEN CONTENTS OF A LETTER RECEIVED FROM 

CHINA BY COMCfJUNIST PARTY FUNCTIONARY, ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN, ~IERE 

- ", : .. 
) , 
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SET OUI IN SAN FRANCISCO LETIER TO BUREAU DATED JULY Z5, 1956. 

1HEREAF'TER CO NTENls OF LETTERS FROM CHI NA WERE HEGlJLARL,( EXA'ltll NED, 

~Tl::MS 'IN CHINESE WERE R'EGULARL.y" FURNISHED" TO ,'IHE: BUREAU FOR' TRANS-

J,-ATION ON A SELECTI VE BASIS. AP?R0X1MATELY)40,000 ITEM~ OF 

OORR~SPONDENCE APPEAR TO HAVE BEEN EXAM[NED UNDER THE CHIPROP 
I 

fROGRAM. THE CASE WAS ORIGINALLY OPENED IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

~ITED STATES GOVERNMENT ~OLlCY OF INTERCEPTING COr1MUNIST 

PROPAGANDA F'ROM ABROAD, AND EXAroINAIION OF MAIL WAS HANDLED THROUGH 
) 

'~HE RESTRICtED 'MERCHANDISE SECTION OF THE UNlTED STATES CUSTOMS 
. ' ., .. 

OFFlCE AT SAN FRANCISCO. SAN FRANCISCO AIRT.1~L, DATED APRIL 6, 1~51, 

OIHECTED TO BUREAU FILE 134-5 H~8, INDI CA TED CO VERAGE DISCO NTl NUED 

SINCE INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNIST PROPAGANDA DISCONtIN~ED ,BY 

PRESIDENIIAL ORDER ON MARCH 17, 1~61.' BUREAU RADIOGRAM DATED 
" 

IA,PRII.. 11, 11~ 61, R~QUESTED COMMENTS REGARDING RESUMPTION OF COVERAGE 
\ 

4ND SAME WAS REINSTITUTED JULY 14, 1~61, WITH SAN FRANCISCO AIRTEl.. 

THAI DATE. BY SAN FRANCISCO AIRIEL DATED APRIl. 23, 1962, CHIPROP 
, , 

qJVEHAGE WAS DISCONTINUED SINCE RESTRICTED MERCHANDISE UNIT f«)VED 
J ; 

FROM CUSTOMS HOUSE TO RINCON 'AN'NEX O~,.UNITED STAtES POST OFFICE. 

l3UREAU LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 14, 1963" REQUESIED SAN FRANCISCO 

DETERMINE IF CHIPROP COVERAGE ,COULD BE RESUMED. SAN FRANCISCO 
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J.,ETTER DAlED SEPTEMBER 21. 1.962. AD-VISED CSSF 227.9 .. SCOUl..D NOT 

BE HE-ACTI VATED BUT POSSIBIl..I I,{ OF RESUWTIONcOF 'CHIPROPCOVERAGE 

THROUGH THAT SOURCE WOULD BE FOLLOWED. SAN tRANCISCO AIRTEL DATED 

"'tl~E 12, 1~63, ADVISED THAT CHIPROP COVERAG'E WAS BEING RE-INSIITUIED 

THROUGH THE FOREIGN PROPAGANDA UNIT AT THE UNITED STATES CUSTOMS 

(DUSI£, THAT SOURCE BEING DESIGNATED AS C.SSF 2G41-S. WHEN THE 
. , 

fqRE;IGN PROPAGANDA UNIT 'IXlV~D TO RINCON ANNEX, MAIL COVERAGE 

~NTINUED TO BE SECURED THROUGH IT AND STILl. LATER, COVERAGE WAS 
l • 

Sl£CURED THROUGH THE HEAD OF THE AIR MAIL FACILITY OF THE UNITED 

.~ATES POST OFFICE. IN ALL CASES, MAIL SELECTED FOR EXAMINATION 

WAS OPENED ONLY IN THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE FBI DURING 

F.;ARL,{ NORNING HOURS JUST AFTER MIDNIGHT AND WAS RETURNED TO THE 
..... ,. ..... 

ruSTAL FACILITY SAME DATE. 

CHlCl.ET (BUFILE 105"121706, SF 105-147(7) 

CHICLEI WAS INITIATED IN COMPLIANCE WITH BUREAU LETTER DATED 
G 

~PTENBER !i, 19()3~ SAN FRANCISCO LETTER DATED OCTOBER 28, 1963, 
I 

lND lCATED CHICl.E T CO VERAGE WOULD BE COVERED THROUG H THE SUPER-

J;NTE ND ANT OF r HE AIR MALI.. FACI 1.1 TY OF THE UNl TED STATES POST 0 FFI CE 

AND UUTIA!.. EXAMINATION' WOULp BE MADE IN HIS OFFICEo HOWEVER, AS 
\ . 

~N THE CASE OF CHI PROP , Al.L IIEttlS SELECTED FOR INTERNAL EXAMINATION 

~l 55089 DocId: 32989618 Page 120 
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WERE TAKEN TO THE FQI OFFICE TO BE OPEN~b .AND XEROXED. 

CHIPROP COVERAGE WAS DESIGNATED AS FURNISHED BY CSSF 2670-S. - ,. - . ~ 

. PlORE THAN A ,000' ITEMS WERE EXAMINED U'~DER THE CHICLET PROGRAM. 
/ 

CHICLET AND CHIPROP COVERAGE ,BOTH WERE DISCONTINUED IN 1966 

~FI£R LIM P. LEE WAS APPOINT,ED AS POSTMASTER OF SAN FRANCISCO, 

~ANUARY 2~, 1966, IT BEING POINTED OUT TO THE BUREAU THAT LEE 

ftAD BEEN ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT OF' CONGRESSMAN PHILLIP BURTON 

~ND T HAT IT WAS FELT NO CHANCE SHOULD BE. TAKEN THAT BURTON MIGHT 

~£COME AWARE OF THE COVERAGE· BY THE FBI.: 
.~ 

,CHIPROP AND CHICl.ET CO'VERAGE-WERE CARRIED OUT UNDER THE 

SUPERVISION OF FORMER SUPERVISOR RICHARD G. FLETCHER, WHO IS N.OW· 
\ ' 

RET IR~P AND RESl D1 NG I N SA N NA TEO, CALI FORNI A • THE CHIP ROP CASE 
., . ' 

. WAS FIRST ASSIGNED TO SA PAIRICK J. HAGGERTY AND \liAS HANDLED 

DURING 1964 BY FORMER SA PAUL J. TSCHIDA. THE CHIPROP .CASE AWAS 

REASSIG NED ON JANUARY 15, 1~Hi5, TO SA BERTRAM 'WORTHI NG,TON, WHO 
.. 

GONI~'NUiID TO,,-HANDLE'THE CASE UNTIL IT WAS CLOSED IN 1966. THE 

CH1CLir CASE WAS ASSIGNED TO SA PATRICK J. ~GGERrY AT ITS 

INCEPTION AND WAS REASSIGNED ON. JANUARY .27, 1964, TO SA BERTRAM 

WORTHINGTON, WHO CONTINUED TO HANDLE IT UNTIL II WAS CLOSED IN 

~~GG. NO EXACT RECORD IS AVAILABLE O~ THE IDENTITIES OF !H~ 

I 55089 DocId: 32989618 Page 121 
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SPECIAL. AGENTS WHO ACTUALLY OPENED THE MAIL UNDER THE CHIPROP AND, 

CHICLET PROGRAMS. l:DWEVER, SAN FRANCISCO FIl,.Ec 10?-2563, SERIAl., 

Q9 IS A MEMORANDUM DATED DECEL1BER 20, 1~63, WHICH l.ISTS SPECIAL 

/},GENTS WHO ,SHOULD REcEI VE SMALLPOX VACCINATIONS BECAUSE OF THE ' , 

VOLUME OF MAIL FROM CHINA AND HONG KONG WHICH THEY WE.R~ HANDLING. 

THE SPECIAL AGENTS l.1 STED WERE IHE FO'l...LOWJ:NG: 

DOUGLAS G.'ALl...EN 

THO(1AS D. frX} GOLDRI CK 
, \ 

WILLIAM A. COHENDET (SINCE RETIRED) 

DAVIDN. NUN N 

DANIEL A •. GROVE 

WiLLIAM F. ~ LAUGHLIN 

PAUL J. TSCHIDA (SINCE RESIGNED) 

JOSEPH M. WUSHLICH 

ALB ERT G .HIGGI NS 

BERTRAM WORTHINGTON 

RICHARD E,. Sl'EP HENS (51 NCE REIIRED) 

SIA NLEY F. FEWSTER (S1 NCE RETI RED) 

VAJA KOLOMBATOVIC 
'-

G. STEWART THAIFORD (51 NCE RETIRED) 
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PAIRICK J. ~GGERIy,·JR. 

HARRY L. 00 NEILL (SI NOE RE.TIRED) 

[SF 5592-5 J~ 
SINCE AUGUST 1'.1$72. SAN fRANCISCO HAS M/UNIAINED A .MAIL 

pJVER ON Ifill; SOVIET CONSUl.AIE, 27~0 GREEN SIREET, SAN FRANCISCO, 

CAL. I FORNIA ... ROR THE PURPOSE OF ASSISTING THE BtJREAU IN FUL.FILl.ING 

+IS INVESll.GATIVE RESPONSIBlLITIES PERTAINING TO THE INTERNAL 

SECURITY OF THE: UNITED STATES. tHE: (!lATTER IS ENTII-L.ED SOVIET 
r 

·~NSUl. GENERAL, SAN. FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, IS - H, BUREAU FILE 

l0~ - 21 ~0~ 2• -t:5J" 
THIS MAIL COVER WHICH OCCURS AT THE MARINA STATIO·W, UNITED. 

\,-

~ ATE;S POST 01'1'1 CE, LOCATED AT .3 225 FI LLMORE STREET, SAN FRA NCIseo , 
\ 

CAL. I FORNIA" IS PRESENTL.Y HANDLED STRICTl.Y.BY UNITED STATES POST , -

OFFI C1£ EJlPl.OYEES IHROUGH THE COOPERATION 0 F POSTAL '1 NSPECTOR J. Ii. 

WiNE~AH FOR' FIRST CLASS WAIL[jN EFFORTS TO DETERMINE THE IDENTITY 

OF PERSONS IN OORR~SPONDENCE'WITH THE CONSUl.AT~. B-UREAI) .. EMPLOYEES 

pO NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPA1E IN THE PHYSICAL REVIEW OF MAIL.< MAIL. 
\ 

~S NOT OPENED OR INTERCEPTED AND FBI IS ONL.Y PROVIDED WI TH RETURN . ( 

ADDRESS ON ENVEL.OPES ADDRESSED TO SAN FRANCISCO SOVIET CONSULATE. '. ' 

lHE MAIl. COVER OF IRE SOVIEI CONSUI.AIE WAS LNIIIAIED BY II I.EHE'0 +sJ 

#:65360 Docld:32989618 
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fROL'1 ACTING DIRECTOR Lo PATRICK GRA~, III, TO THE- ,ASSISTANT POST­

~ASTER GENERAL, INSPECTION SERVICE, UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE, 

WASHINGTON, D.C., DATED JULY 13, ,1972, FOR A PERIOD OF 120 DAYS,. 

~HE JUSTIFIC,ATION FOR SAME COVER HAS BEEN RENEWED AT 120 DAY 

iNTERVALS SINCE THAT DATE AND IS ClJRRENTL.Y JUSTIFIED UNTIL 

~UL Y 13, 1975. ';J 
CLASSIIF'I'ED BY 54781\. XGDS 2 AND 3, INDErl NI IE It 

1 E;ND. 

~1...D PLS 

) 
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1 - Mr. Adams 
1 - Mr. Wannall 
1 - Mr. Cregar 
/ 

1 - Mr. Mintz 
1 - Mr. Hotis 

~y 2.. 1975 ~ , 
I 

1 - Mr. Daly /' 

, .. ( ) 1 ,..: Personnel File 
I 

Special Agent I 

\' .) IU'.. D«ri.d 1&.. ToM 
David:E. Todd 

1 - Mr •. Miller 
20 Cor:2t011DD Dr1v~ 
.K111brae .. C.~.uorAi.a 94030 

\ 

Tb&ak you for yoGr letter of J\Ule 11, 1975. 
"\ 

You are released fl'Qil too FBX Empl,oymam: Aqreemaat. 
~ for thepurpoSfa ~ • staff 1Ilt.e.rv1ew ~ t.he ~ Select. 
On",d~~ oa latelU~ Act1vltJ.es C'G'D:CeX1lL1.aag CODilTELPOO , 
aDd the lM'eK1~.t.oa at _ FraDC1aco, Ca11fo~ ~ t.1le 

. Bleck Patl'aer hrty. r 

Z alit I20t aware ,of _7 4R.ber release yotA _1' raquJ.re. 

~, b) JOUr ~ of JwIIe 11, 1975 ... 
8pec1al ~ vill - .~le ~ ~ iaterriew to 
-.1_ ]'IMl 1. aeld D9 a &atend1itl.RiGlil Wbetbar or am:. & ~ 
~ ~14 be ..... to • ~lar~. Thl. 
~ 1s aot. "0 be ~ priYaiteOC\mBel il!JB4 be "til , 
aot be pre.- Glar1a; the ~rti.e\!i. 

( 

FlU fta. will DOt be ~ Ii!tft!lileble for the 
tBervte •• 

~NCLOSUR'f 

I 

! 
I . 
! 

REC- 107 
/ 
b J----!.} . -"-' .... & 3~ . ,,-/, 

A.ssoc. DIr._ 

Oop. AD Adm. _ 

Dap. AD Iny. _ ' 

Asst. Olr.: 

Admin. __ 

Compo 5yst. _ 

Ex'. Affalra _ 

FII. s & Cam, _ 

JIM:PVD:eek .' 
(13) 

E: F~rmer SA Todd signed 
Inspec.iDn 12-3-62. 
Inl'II.~' 
~~ab:.'~o~:~ A~~{I/-''''' ,,' ",' 
Spec, Iny, -_.. T'" .. - '" 
Training ).../ 

Legel Coun. V ~J' • 

Telephone Rm. _f'" I (!' ' . 
Direc.or s.c. 'y _ MAIL ROOM .' TELETYPE UNIT CJ 
NW 65994~ Doeld~32<1-151J,R) 'Pag 43- - -- - ~. 
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JUly 2., r 1975 
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To: SAC, San Francisco (62-6887) 

From: Direct.or, !fBI (62-11G395) 
, (~ ~- -----

Snbjec'c.!, .... ~ENSTUDY 75') -------
, . 

ReBn,tc1. Juno 9, 1975. 

Enclosed is a letter :crom th~ Director to formor " 
Sp8ci:::ll Agent David E 1" Tpdd.. You., on ASAC I or Senior Supervisor 
pleane h;;:;nd dc,li v~r onclosoCl lcttG;L' to Mr. Todd iITh"11eCti:::rtely.-

" 
"You ~e. romin<:i.ed of a m8l'noranCium t:o all oli[)loyecs, 

Ro: IjII:1TEf{vIBi1S orr rBI EMPL011!lBS,1I in 'L"hich the Director 
Cldvisedthis. EurG~u has pledged 1 ts coopera:tion 11i th -:::ll0 Congress. 
Enclosure 

I-Mr. Adams 
I-Mr. Wannall 
l~Mr. Cregar. 
I-Mr. Mintz 
I-Mr. Hotis 
I-Mr. Daly 

1". 

I-Personal File Special Agent David E. Todd 
I-Mr. Miller.r J/ 

i·:;..' 

PVD: 19p, ' P1 
( 12)' 1./ \~HClOS\l\\'£ r llli 1/) 

Assoc, Dir, _._ ~~ MAILED 6 (! 
j , 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep, AD Inv, _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin.~ __ 

Compo Syst. _. 

Ext. Affairs _ 

i JUL 3 1975 
! .:.-:\ ...... ~. ·FBI 

Gen. Inv. ______ / 
Files & Com v-
:~:::'c;i:n-,~'J ,/' () ~_,....j ./" / 
Intell. ---,--\). f.2/'r vV' I I 

l' Laboratory ~ / J ,.J 
I 91 Plen. & Evel. _ I .I., 

Spec. Inv. -/ J . I I 
I " J'" " 

~~i:~.""~m.t .~ ~":i~ ., / l J • .. ... 
. irector ~'y __ • M~I\-,R.oo,'rl: ~, TELElTY'?,E ,NNIT 0 j'~ /" 

N1i:5994-~ld!3~"f511O·1Pi1ge'44 - ~~.. " 

, .I 

<, I 

3 JUL 9 1975 

, 
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11:42PM NITEL 1/9/15 PLD 

TO LOS' ANGELES , 
SAN DIEGO 

SAN FRANCISCO 

FROM DIRECTOR (62-1.16395) 
V 

SENSTUDY 75 

BUDED COB JULY 14~ 1975 

• 

UNITED STATES S~LECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL 

OPERATIONS WIH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES IS 
. . (' . . 

GPO 909.767 

p<AM.! NI NG "MEASURES 'DIRECED AGAI NST THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY 
. 

(BPP) IN THE LATE19~0S AND EARLY 1970S IN SAN FRANCISCO -

OAKLAND~' LOS ANGELES AND SA N DIEGO, CALI'F'ORNIA, BY THE F'I'ELD , 

OFFICE~ OF THE ~aI~" AS A pART OF THIS.REQUEST FBIHQ HAS BEEN 

.REQUESTED TO FURNISH "A LIST OF ALL LOCAL ~OLICE DEPARTMENTS 
"' 

. AND'PERSONNEL 'CONTACTED ·RELATIVE TO THIS COtNTELPRO; ·A LIST, OF 
. \ 

A.LL MEDIA 'PERSONS CONTACTED IN RELATION TO THIS COINTELPRO AND 

THi MEDtA ~FFILIAIION; A~D A LIST OF ALL ~BI PERSONNEL 
, . 

CONNECTED WITH IHISCOINTELPRO~ THEIR SPECIFIC CONNECTION, AND 
-THEIR PRESENT LOCAION." IN ADDITioN TO ABOV~~ tHE COMMITTEE 

( 



I ' 

" 

·PAGE TWO 

REQUEsts INFORMATION A& TO 'T~E'WHE~EABOU1S-AND -CURRENT 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE FBI'OF "PRIMARY CASE AGENTS RESPONSIBLE . .' 

FOR THI~ COINTELPROIN THE FIELD." 

IT IS' ~ELT ~YFBIH~ THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION SHOULQ 
.- , 

BE EXCLUD'ED FROM DA~A BEING FURNISHED COMMITTE.~; HOVlEVER, 
, . 

SHOUl:D .'NEGOTIATIONS .. FAIL IN OBTAI NI NG AND EXEMPTIO N ~ THl S 
( 

·DATA. IS 'BEING COMPILED AT ·FBIHQo IT IS :REALIZED THA'TA . ' . 

PARTiAL ANSWER TO THE~E' QUESTIO~S MAi Bt· AVAILAriLEIN :BUREAU 
, . 

FILES; Ho\~EVER~ COMPL'~'TE DA,TANECESSARY IS NOT AVAIABLE' ,AT 
" 

FBIHQ~ AI.:'L OFFICES SHOULD 'FURNIS,H 'BY TELE1;YPE NO .LATER 
, ~ \ I , ' 

T-HAN PLOSEOF BlJSI.NESS c.nn;y !4~ 1975, ,ATTENTIO~ INTELLI.GENCE 

DIV~StON - .MR: W: 6~ ~REGAR,~ATA REQUESTED BY THE COMMITTEE' 

SE OUT' ABOVE: 

END 9 

HOLD 

'-'---'--. 
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k) NR 004 SF CODE 

t 12-46 P"UR~"1'7 /14/75 

TO ~OR \ 

SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) 4P 

-

PERSONNEL CONTACTED BY THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION RELATIVE TO 

ntIS COINTELPRO: 
\ 

IN NOVEMBER 1968, UNKNOW~ OFFICERS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO 

POLICE DEPARTMEN'T iI/ERE CONTACTED IN ORDER TO G,IVE v!ILFRED ~" 

HOLIDAY, ALSO KNOWN AS CAPTAIN CRUTCH, SPECIAL PRIVILEGES AT 

CITY PRISON. SEE SAN FRANCISCO LETTER DECEMBER 2, 1968, 

ENTITLED "COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PROGRAM, BLACK NATIONALIS.! - HATE 

GROUP, RACIAL INTELLIGENCE (BLACK PANTHER PARTY), BUFILE 1-00-448006. 

" " 

Q A t\UG 6 1975 
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) 

I~ JANUARY 1969, UNKNOWN POLICE,OFFICERS, BERKELEY POLICE 

DEPARTME:NT, WERE ADVISED THAT RICHARD AND SAM NAPIER ~~ERE 

MEMBERS OF THE SPP. THIS INFORMAT-ION WAS F(JRNISHEDTO THE 
- I 

BERKELEY POLrcE 9EPARTMENT AFTER AN ARMORED CAR WAS HELD UP AND 

A GUARD MURDERE'D ,AND THE GETAWAY CAR \~AS FOUND TO BE REGISTERED 

TO RICHA-RD' NAPIER. SEE SAN FRANCISCO LETTER TO THE BUREAU 

JANUARY 13, 19.69, ENTITLED "COINTELPRO, BLACK NATIONALIST-HATE 

GROUPS (BLACK PANTHER PARTY). 

IN EARLY 1969, AN UNKNOWN OFFICER, SHERIFF'S OFFICE, 

ALAMEDA COU NTY, CALI FORNI A,. A T OAKLAND, \~AS "ADVISED OF, THE .uSE 

BY A fILM COMPANY (MGM) OF BLACK PANTHERS AS "PROPS" IN THEIR 

FILMING OF BERKELEY RIOT SCENES. THE SHERIFF' q OFFICE lW'TURN 

FURNISHED THIS I NFORMATION TO THE BERKELEY PRES'S.. SEE SAN 

FRANCISCO LETTER TO THE BUREAU MARCH 10, 1969, ENTITLED 

"COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PROGRAM, BLACK NATIONALIST - HATE GROUP, 

RACIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLACK PANTHER PA'RTY." 

IN APRIL 1969, INFORMATIOU WAS ~ECElVED THAT THE SP? WAS 

PLANNING A MEET! NG BETWEEN SOME OF TH~l R LEADERS AND SOME OF THE 

PEOPLE WHQ HAD LEFT THE P ARTY I N AN EFFORT TO GET TH,Erj BACK 

TOGETHER,THIS rNFORMA nON WAS FURNISHED TO RICHARDXWAG NER, 
o 1 ~ .. ___.: rna ~~<!;, 

, " 

Illi 55108 'DocId: 32989624 Paye 232 
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PAGE THREE SF 62-6887 

OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT, ON APRIL 18, ,196-9,; \1JHO, I'N TURN, r , , 

APPARENTLY FED THE I NFORMA TION TO THE BLACK PANTHER RENEGADES 

WHO CONSTRUED THIS APPARENTLY AS A "SET UP" AND DID NOT ATTEND. 
, ~" 

THIS INCIDENT'IS RECORDED IN SAN ... FHANCISCO ¥RIA'L·157-60I-201. 

ON)SEPTEMBER 26, 1969, SERGEAN~ STA~{HITE,OAKLAND POLICE ~I 
DE!ARTMENT~ INTELLiGENCE U NI T-;-WAs =tm""VlSEntHAT' I NFORMA TION' --' , 

I (I 

HAS BEEN RECEIVED THAT THOMAS JOLLY, A BPP MEMBER, WAS PLANNING /;," 

TO CONTACT 'PROB'ATION OFFICER IN OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, JTO .1 .. 

REPRESENT HIMSELF AS THE UNCLE OF BELVA NEWSON ,ANOTHER BPP 
" 

MEMBER WHO HAD BEEN ARRESTED. JOLLY, WHO IS NOT NEWSON' S UNCLE~ 

PLANNED TO ARRANGE FOR HER RELEASE TO THEM. THIS MATTER IS 

RECORDED IN SAN FRANCISCO FILE 157-601-356., 

SAN FRANCISCO FILE DOES NOT REFLECT MEDIA PERSONNEL 

WERE CONTAC B1N RELATION TO THIS PROGRAM. 
I 'i I , 

~,~~YM?N~_!~~~~~_:AS'I' KNOWN BY SAN FRANCISCO TO B~' _.\ _~_ 
ASSISTANT LEGAT, 10]?KYO, ~IAS NAMED COORDINATOR OF THE COINTELPRO-

SFP ON AP RIL 3, ., THE CAS'E WAS REASSIG NED AP RI L 18, 1968, 

1'0 FORMEH ~.v~~.~~,W~OcPRESENTI..Y RESIDES ~ 1557 ~~I..BOA 
WAY~ ~BURLINGA 'E', CALIFORNIA 94010. THIS MATTER WAS REASSIGNED --
~ ------

1'0 Sf' Lto st: BRENNEI..S£.N...Jt1AY 16, 1969. THE MATTER WAS CLOSED ON 
...... 
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PAGE FOUR SF 62-6887 

THIS MATTER WAS SUPERVISED BY .fORMER S_A_ALBERT P :./CLARK 

FROM APRIL 3, 196~ TO MAY' 9, 1970. CLARK PRESENTLY RESIDES 

66 ELM AVENUE, LARKSPUR, CALIFORNIA 94939. CO!NTELP RO - B'PP 
____ ------- - I 

WAS SUPERVISED BY !ORMER S~~~~?~D FROM FEBRUARY 9, 197~ 
TO MAY I, 1971. TODD RESIDES AT 2 COZZOLINO DRIVE, M'ILLBRA/E, 

---- .. - - - ... r--- -- - - - .- .... - -- - -- -- - . - . 

CALIFORNIA 94030. 
- -----.-. ..,.....-.--~-

END 
- \ 

~R FWAtJ!XX wrt-r- A MrNtl TE &N-3-R1:)-P-AG-E-2-,-frX:-X-2-,&N-D-lo-b 

l.AS..T-Y·~E-kAS.T-~~ 

-~}G'R-D-FtE-Irf}-M'1"ttB-I1~R'EP'r-('tttl:l;B-RfrE-
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CODE 

TO SACS SAN DIEGO 
~AN FRANCISCO 
SEATTLE 

rELETYPE' 

FROM DIRECTOR FBI (62 ... 116395) 
O· 

J. A. Mintz 1 
.. Mr. J. B. Hotis)i ) 

! " 

1 -/Mr. W. R. Wanna1l 
N7TEL 

1,- Mr. W. O. Cregar 

JULY 17, 1975. 
1 .. Mr. S. F. Phillips .J 

.. PERSONAL ATTEl~TION 

. j(. SENSTUDY 7 5 ~ 

/ ' '- - -- REBUTEL MAY 2, 

ALL I NfORf;..1A TIOill CONTAINEO 
HEREIN I·f.i U\1CLA,SSiFhm I~ 

. ( DATE J!/·~7.lZ- lZ~Y1P~J..Mi·" 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

D.p. AD Adm. _ 

Dcp. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Oir.: 
Admin. ~ __ 

Compo Srs'. __ _ 
Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gen.lnv. __ 

Id.nt. __ 

Inspection _. 
Intoll. __ 

1975. . 

INQUIRIES MADE OF BUREAU BY SENATE SELECT COMMITfEE (SSe) 

CONCERNING BELOW-LISTEr> FORMER FBI EMPLOYE;ES SUGGESTS THAT THEY 
\ 

MAY BE INTERVIEWED BY SSC STAFF. INTERVIEWS WILL CONCERN 

COINTELPRO ACTIVITIES DI~CTED AGAINST THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY 

IN THE; LATE 1960'S AND EARLY 1970'S BY THE SAN. DIEGO, 

SAN FRANCISCO AND SEATTLE OFFICES. SET OUT BELOW ARE LAST 

KNOWN ADDRESSES OF THESE FORMER BUREAij EMPLOYEES. 

EACH OF THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES IS TO BE IMMED!ATELY . J ,. • . 
~ .. ,. . 

.... , ... , 

CONTACTED AND ALERTED THAT HE MIGHT BE APPROACHED· BY TIIE SSC , \. . 
l4 ........ _ 

STAFF. THEY SHOULD BE TOLD THAT IN THE EVENT -THEY ME INTER .. 

VIEi-JED AND DURING THE COURSE OF SAME, QUESTIONS ARE-ASKED WHICH 

REIATE TO SENSlrIVE BUREAU OPERATIONS (SOURCES, METHODS,· 

SFP:lhb I hb 
(7) 



• 
PAGETWO 62-116395 

TECHl.-lIQUES, THiRD AGENCY RULE AND ONGOING INVES'l'IGATIONS) , 
, . '. 'V 

THEY MAY REQUEST AN FBI~.AGENT BE PRESENT. BUREAU UILL PROVIDE ~ 

AGENT ON REQUEST OF INTERVIEHEE. AGE.t.~T HILL NOT BE PRESENT l\T 

INTEt~VIEt-T ITSELF BUT MERELY AVAILABLE NEARBY FOR CONSULTATION 

PURPOSES. AS A PRELUDE TO INTERVIEH, THE FORMEH, EMPLoYEE NAY, 

AFTER BEING CONTACTED BY sse STAFF, CO~ITACT B~U'S LEGAL 

COtIT~SEL DIVISION BY COLLECT CALL FOR FULL I~WORMATION TO ASSIST 

Hn1, INCLUDING OBLIGATIONS AS TO CONFIDEl.'lTIALI1'Y OF Il-WORl1ATION 
" \ " 

ACQUIRED AS FBI EMPLOYEE. IT IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFE..T{ 

OF ASS I STANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO IMPEDE sse \~ORK BUT IS DONE 

AS COOPERATIVE GESTURE AND TO SAFEGUARD SENSITIVE BUREAU 

INFORMATION. COI:.l"TACTS HITH THESE FORl>1ER EMPLOYEES TO BE 

JIAN'DLED PERSONALLY BY SAC OR ASAC. IN EVENT THIS NOT FEAS IBLE 

FOR JUST CAUSE,. TO BE HANDLED BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR. 

BUREAU SHOULD BE ADVISED BY TELETYPE AFTER THE FORMER 

EMPLOYEES HAVE BEEN CONTACTED IN LINE \·IITH THE ABOVE INSTRUCTIONS. 

IF A FORtIER EMPLOYEE NO LONGER :n~ YOUR TERl"<ITORY OR TEMPORARILY 

AT:JAY, SET OUT LEAD TO OTHER OFFICE INt1EDIATELY \-lITH COpy TO 

FBI HEADQUARTERS. 

SAN DIEGO: ROBERT s. BAKER, 4268 HO!.tTEl~S,IA, SAN DIEGO, 

.~-

CALIFORNIA 92103. 



.,.. - .. 
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PAGE TlffiEE 62~ll6395 

SAN FRANCISCO: ALBERT P. CLARK, 66 EIN AVENUE, Lfu~SPUR, 

CALIFORNIA 94939. UiUIAl1 COHENDET,l557 BALBOA WAY, 

BURLINGAME, CALIFORNIA 94010. 

SEATTLE: I,RROY W. S:HJ:5ETS 5725 72ND STREET, N .E. , 
'" 

MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 98270. 

\ 

NOTE: I 

The referenced Bureau teletype 5/2/75 'was a general 
instruction to all SACs concerning the SSC and Bureauts 
cooperation \Crith same. He are currently processing a request 
from the sse concerning COItJTELPRO-BPP in i'Test Coast offices, 
and among the items of information \7e are supplying are the 
current whereabouts of Agents who 170rked on COINTELPRd as 
Coordinators and Supervisors in the indicated offices. This 
teletype to alert the former Agen.ts is in accordance uith the 
procedure l7e have been fo~lQ1;Ting. 

! 
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\-k 0~5 SF cullE 

\'27 Pt1 tlUlCL 7'7) CJC 

H) : DIRpztUR (c2- 116395) 

t"rlul1: ,SAN FRANCISCO (62-6~~7) 

6~~ ) 
f ' -~'itl U l' i L., J U L. Y 1 7, 1 S 7 5 • 

FUHM~R SA WIL.LIAM COH~ND!T AUVISED OF CONTENTS OF RETEL. 

iHIS UATi. FORMiN SA ALclSRT P. CLARK IN TRAV£L STATUS ON 

VACATluN UNTIL. MJNUAY, ,JUL.Y 21, AT WHICH II ME HE WIL.L. AL.SO BE 

AU VI S~u. 

tluLu fL S J 

\ 

;3 ,f(1L 22 1075 

8 4 J U L 2 2 197q 

As::;oc, Dir. _ 
Dep.-A.D.-Adm._ 
Dep.·A.D.-Inv_. 

, Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. ____ " _ 
Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Mfairs _ 
Files & Com. _ 
Gen. Inv. __ 
Ident. __ 
Inspection 
Inten. - .. ~:i!J.~)!1i( 
Laboratory __ 
Plan. & Eval. _ 
Spec. lnv. __ _ 
'frnining __ _ 

Legal Coun. -_ 
Telephone P.m. _ 
DirectOr Sec' 

.--,6-/--il 

., 

-,~ ... " 
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NR053 ~'1A CODE 

~:-35P['tl ,NITEL 7-30-'75 FLC 

TO LOS ANGElES 

, SA N D'IE:GO 

SA'N' FRANCISCO 

FROM, D-IREC:TOR (62- U,6,395) . 

SENST UDY' 75 

'REB'UTEL 'MAY' ,2 ~ 1,975. 

:SE'NA,TE :SELECT COMMI1TEE (SSC), StAFF 'MEMB.ER 'LESTER SEIDEL 
. 

HAS FURNISHED THE FOLLOWI'NG TENTATIVE 'SCHEDUUE FQR INTERVIEWS 

I,N YOUR OFFICE': SAN DIEGO JULY ,30" J975 SAS EARL,M'.- 'PETERSEN ~ 

l..M~RENC~ 'Jf.~ 'WIRICK; LOS A'NGELES A\JGUST' ~, 1975 WALtACE:-E~ WAR'D, "fn:fi 
RICHARD A~ BLOES~R, AUGUST- 7" 1975 ASSISTANT DIRECTOR- ,ROBERT E~ 

GEaHARDr.:;. ,SA,N :FRANCISC'O P;UGUST 1'1,1975' LEO S~ BRENNEISEN, AUGUST 
I , 

l-l-'12, 1975, SAC CHARLES 'f~ BATES~ PURPOSE OF I\NTERVI~\t1 IS TO BE 

COrNTp:EPRO' ,AND ,BUREAU, TNVESrTGATIONOF- -THE BL-ACK PANTHER. 'P'ART-Y~ 

ADD'IT-TONAliLY SAC B'ATE,S 'WIL'L B~ I NTERVl:EWED CONCE'RNI NG KNOWNLED.GE OF 
/ . 

"HOUSTON'PLAN" BY SSC STAFF MEMBER LOCK ~OHNS9N. 

I 'HAVE '~AIV~D YOUR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS FOR"PURPOSES OF' 

THESE,~ I NTERVIEtvS~, EACH SHOULD NOTE THAT 'HE HAS' THE' ':RIGHT 'TO 

QOUNSEt.; 'HO\'IEVER., THE FBI IS: UNABLE, TO 'PROVIDE, PRIVATE COUNSEL~ 

T.HERE;' ARE ,C~RTAIN P'RIVILEGED AREAS' CONCERNI'NG 'WHICH, SAS WOULD 

l 



.... 

PAGE TWO 

NOT BE REQUIRED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS. AREAS CO~CERN INFORMATION 

WHICH' MIGHT DIVULGE ID£NTITIES OF FBI SOURCES; INFORMATION 

RELATING TO' SENSITIVE 'METHODS" AND TECHNI'QUES; INF'ORMA'TION' WHICH 
v 

M.IGHT ADVERSELY AFFECT' ONGOI'NG FBI INVESTIGATIONS; AND INFORMATION 

WHICH ORIGINArEP WITH OTHER AGENCIES, INCLUDING 'FOREIGN 

INTELLIGENC~ AGENCIES~ 

SAN FRANCrSCO NOTE 'RELEASE ALSO APPLIES TO FORMER SAS 

ALBERT? CLARK A,NO' \tl1LLIAM A. COHENDET WHO, ALONG WITH OTHER 
'. ~. 

EX-SAS ON 'WEST COAST, MAY ALSO 'BE INTERVIEWED. CLARK AND COHENDET 
/ ' , 

HAVE ALREADY RECEIVED FOREGOING ADVrCE .REGARDING ,PRIVATE GOUNSEL 

AND PRIVlLEGED AREAS AND HAVE ASKED FOR 'CONSULTATION ASSISTANCE \ 

\~HICH BUREAU' IS APPROVI NG AS BELOW ~ 

J NORMALLY, FBIHQ WOULD SUPPLY REPRESENTATIVE TO BE ON-THm-

S,CENE FOR CONSULTATION PURPOSES o HmvEVER, DISTANCE AND TIME 

StOPE 'MAKES THIS NOT FEAsiBLE IN THIS INSTANCE. 

THE 'RANKING FBI OF'FIeIA-l,.. IN EACH OFFICE WILL SERVE FOR 
, .' I 

CONSUL TA:TI'ON PURPO,gES o ''IN HI~ ABSENCE, AN SAC T,N LOS ANGELES' OR' 
. , 

ASAC IN 'SAN DIEGO,AND SAN F'RANCISCO MAY SO SERVE. PURPOSE OF 

CONSULTANT, WHO WILL NOT BE 'PRESENT AT INTERVIEW BUT AVAILABLE 

NEARBY, HILL BE TO SUPPLY ASSISTANCE IN THE EVENT PERSON BEING 



." ~.' U' 

PAGE THREE 

INTERVIEWED IS ASKED QUESJIONS .IN ONE OF THE PRIVILEG'ED AREAS . . 

OR QUESTIO'NS: OUTSIDE 'THE SPECIFIED PARAME'T1;RS' OF THE 'INTERVIEW 

ccq! NtEtPRO'i'BLACK PANTHER PARTY). SHOULD QUESTIONS ARI'SE WHICH 

CONSUL-TANT' 'REPR'ESENTA TINE CANNOT' "HANDLE' ,'SUGGEST IMMEDIATE 

TELEP,'HO.NI!:' '~'Ar;;L TO 'LEG'AL 90UNSEL PIVISION. 

SHOULD AOD:I TIO NAL, 'FORMER' SAS CO NTAC r. YOUR 0 FF'IC E .FOR ASSI STANC.E , 

'COORDINATE WITH THEM WAIVERFRO'M'EMPLOYMENT- AGREEMENT THROUGH . . ',.' . 

J..EGAL 'COUNSE~ D IVr?I ON' ANDFUS NIS'H CON$ULIAT 10 N SERVICES ·A S 

REQUESTED~ 

NO:TE THAT. ,RA NKI N(j 'OFF! QIAL SERV-I,NG I N CO NSUL TA NT 

?O$lT.~ON-D·OES' NOr REPRESENT THE 'PARTICULAR EMPLOY~,E ASPRI,VA:TE 

COUNSEL~ 

END, 

HOLD 
J 

\ 

) 

&' 
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NR 050 HA CODE 
, 

• 

9:01PM NITEL 7-31-75 FLC 

TO LOS ANGELES 

SAN DIEGO 

SAN FRANCISCO 

FROM D~62-I16395) 
SENSTUDY 75 ' . 

, 
REBUTEL JULY 30" 1975. 

, 

REPORTING 'PROCEDURES TO FOLLO\v 'RE~ATIVE TO SENATE SELECT 

COMMITTEE (SSC) I STAFF INTERVIE\J,TS OF PRESENT AND FORMER SAS: . 

FO}1 INCUMBENTS: IMMEDIATELY AFTER INTERVIEW PREPARE ·LHM 
( 

REPOR,TI'NG AS 'DETAILED AS POSSI13LE QUESTIONS ASKED AND 'REPLIES' 

GIVEN~ I'NCLUDE WHETHER OR NOr I:NTERVIEWEE'S RIGHTS WERE 

EXPLAI',NE:p TO HIM; DURA-lION OF.' IN1'ERV'lEW;- AND I-I'-, I-IWAS·NECESSAR¥ 

FOR INTERVIEWEE TO OONSULT WIJH'BUREAU REPRESENTATIVE, SO STATE~ 

ALSO" INCLUDE ADVICE' GIVEN' TO INTERVIEWEE BY BUREAU REPRESENTATIVE 

AS T9 RIGHT' TO COUNSEL, PRIVILEGED -AREAS", CONSULTATIQN PRIVILEGES, 

AND PARAMETERS O'ff INTERVIEW, ALL AS DISCUSSED IN REFERENCED 

TELETYPE, LHM SHOULD BE'AR DUAL CAPTION: ,"u.s .. SENATE SELECT 

COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITES eSSC)"; nINTERVIEW OF SA 
, 

(INSERT NAME) BY SSC STAFF MEMBER." SUBMIT ORIGINAL AND SEVEN 
/ 

POPIES OF EACH LHM TO BUREAU BY COVER' AIBTEL, ATTE T,ON 

~ \;tI~t-~ . -,-
_ V ,A{ /' / l--,.--.. -

NW-65994-o Docld!321"l5110' .~. ~ ~ 1/!llIK.. .' 

\11 ~O ~ CREGAR. 
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FOR FORMER SAS: ANY FORMER SA WHO HAS BEEN INTERVIE~lED 

AND VOLUNTEERS TO FURNISH RESULTS (NOTE THAT SUCH INFORMATION' SHOULD 

'NOT- BE SOLICITED BY FBI BUT MERELY ACCEPTED;WHEN OFFERED) SHOULD 

BE THOROUGHLY DEBRItFED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER INTERVIEW AND, 

LHM PREPARED AND SUBMITTED IN LINE v!ITH INSTRUCTIONS FOR 

INCUMBENTS. SECOND HEADl,NG OF LHM SHOULD USE TERM "'FORMER SA~:" 

END 

MAH OF FBI LOS ANGELES F'OR ONE 'PLUS THO OTHERS LA GLR 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.' 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

August 14, 1975 
ALL ~NFORMATION CONTAINED. 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 1£8 6 

u. S. ?ENATE SELE9T COMMITTEE 'ON DATE!!ti~BYSP-.Q/fl;P 
,INTE~LIGENCE ACTIVITIES, (SSC) , ' ' . 

-INTER~IEW OF FO~~~1Ull.I~LA~CO~' etssc STAFF MEMBER '" ' 

On August· 14, 1975, tetir:ed:, former Special Agent' 
WLlliam A. Co:nendet~was--:-rn~reL"1jiew,e'd 'frQm 9: 30, A,.M: to,' , 
11:15 A.M,. by Lester B~ Seidel, Investigator for,R,j:he u.s. 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activitei:::>(SSC). 
The interview took place at the Holiday Inn on Van Ness 
Avenue, San Fra~cisco. ' 

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a 
counsel f6r the SSC, investigating ~ll phases of the United 
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Black 
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) 
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full 
cooperation on the part of the former Special Agent. 

He was advised ,that former Special Agent Cohendet 
was willing to cooperate with the committee and he trusted 
that something constructive would come out of the effort ' 
b~ing put forward. Former Special Agent Cohendet also 
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP) 
had. been a group devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud, 
and the committee should realize the type of Subjects with 
whom they are dealing in order to place the investigation 
in its proper framework,. 

The first question concerned the former Special 
Agent ts background and Bur,eau service. This was briefly 
furnished. 

Seidel then asked when and how the technical 
\ surveillances had been installed, who initiated them, and 

who approved them. 

This document ~ontains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ~nd is loaned to 
your agency; it and its conte~ts are not to be distributed 
outside your agency. 
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u.s. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

·1 

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA WILLIAM A. COHENDETSY . . -~. . 

SSC STAFF MEMBER 

The former Special Agent replied that he was 
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know 
any of the details. 

Seidel then asked if former Special Agent \ 
Cohendet knew the origin and pur~oses 'of the COINTEL 
Program. He was informed that the former Agent did not 
know the origin of the program, and said he believed its 
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions which 
Seidel had and which spoke for themselves. The former 
Age~t admitted that said program at~one time had been 
assigned to him but due to the press of other functions, 
he had been unable to give it a great dea~ of time and 
felt that during the period that it had been assigned to 
him, it had been largely ineffective. 

Seidel then asked if there was any connection 
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply was given'that 
obviously there would be if the ELSUR material being 
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to 
a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet 
could not recall having used this mat~erial while the case 
was assigned to him, at least to any significant degree. 
Not having the files available made it impossible to 
state positively if there had been any specific instance o~ (.<.$G 

of this material. 

Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of 
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion 
of the forrn~r Agent, such letters, particularly having to 
do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the 
usual suggested avenues, would have little effect on the 
recipients who were ,active in such f,iel'ds themselves much 
of the time. In the more serious areas of perhaps trying 
to falsely show that an individual was an FBI or police 
informant, the former Special Agent said that the use of 
this technique would not be used for fear of causinl bodily 
harm or death to an innocent person due to .the wel~-known 
propensity of the BPP of dealing harshly with any suspected 
deviator let alone informant. 
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to 
the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated 
that in his belief it was e~tremely valuable tn many ways. 
For instance, it assisted and gauged the true Huey Newton, 
his plans, and weaknesses. It was also valuable in esti­
mating the possible effect of a certain COINTEL program 
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result, 
of their information, the San Francisco Office usually 
rejected most ,suggestions as being unlikely to be successful. 

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most 
valuable, single investigative aid that the Bureau had had 
in, this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed 
that he was probably correct. 

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposal~r 
should be part of some legislation proposed by Congress 
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau 
officials; in his opinion/should be allowed to comment 
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective 
against the BPP might not be a valid argument-that it would 
not work to better advantage in other circumstances. 

Former Special Agent Cohend~t declined to 
'comment on the effectiveness of COINTEL as used against 
the Socialist Workers Party, not having had any experience 
with its use in that field. 

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if 
there had been any pressure fr.om the Bureau in the develop­
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent 'Cohendet 
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure 
in this direction, as it was well known that informants were 
a necessary part of ~ny investigation and a police organi­
zation can never give up on this phase of its work no matter 
how difficult the circumstances wer~ in their development. 
In the case of the BPP, the development of informants was 
particularly difficult because of the fear that many persons 
in the black community felt concerning the BPP as well as 
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black 
person. 
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised 
and given to the BPP, and former Spec~~l A~ent Cohendet 
recalled that "Masaill Hewitt and others went to, Sweden 
and other countries where the BPP raised money on speech 
making tours. 

I 

Seid~l then asked about any investigation pf 
BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said that it 
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had 
been undertaken through legal channels but he had no 
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to 
go further into-this field. 

Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information 
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent 
Cohendet said that he ,had no personal knowledge of what ' 
had been done in this direction. 

Seidel then asked about the affair between 
Actress Jean Seberg and IIMasaill Hewitt, which had appeared 
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg 
had become pregnant by Hewitt. ' Seidel s~id that the Los 
Angeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had 
admitted leaking this infor~ation to someone in the press. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet knew that this 
couple had been lovers. for a brief period but denied any 
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco 
or Los Angeles. 

Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that 
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No 
comment was offered as to this question. 

Seidel, at the conclusion of the interview, said 
that he had noted that the IIfaking\l of police records as 
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he 
believed the COINTEL abuses were being overplayed by the 
press. From what he ,learned in interviews in San Francisco, 
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly played 
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been exerci$ed 
in the implementation of the program. 
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A ~eneral discussien ef the BPP ensued in which 
termer Special Agent Cehendet reiterated th~ criminal 
backgreund and threatening attitude of many of the BPP 
members, their mendacious ways, and their lack ef credi­
bility in their public statements. The fermer Special 
Agent credited the news media with ~elping to' build up 
the BPP beyend its actual strength and influence. 

S~ideL,ask~d about the fermer Agent's knewledge o~ 
fer the remevai ef former~SA:C-Ha:rry -Morgari--fr'om ~S-ari~-- ~---.. 

'Fr'ancisce-.' - 'He said the -enly reasen he was askin<i -th-rs-'-
'qtre ... st~f'dri""'was _ in arael--'E'o-av0±d--emba-rra-s-iD:rfg-f 6rm'er-SAC- - _. 
'Md:t-gan-when he interviews -him -cencerning his' possible-- -­
khew-1-e-dge-o~BPF 'acElvftiessomet±me in the :4uture. ., Former 
Sp~e,cictJ..._Agent CohenCiet, ,ha,Ci. ,nO' .J<nowledge as to why ~-
Mr. Morgan was transferred. - --

~-In-sUmmation, Seidel ventured the, epinion that he 
thought the ELSUR technique was far mere valuable in the 
carrying eut of the investigatien ef the BPP than the 
COINTEL. Fermer Special Agent Cehendet had to agree 
to' the above ebservatien. \ 

Fermer Special Agent Cehendet was net advised 
of any rights that he might have in declining to' answer 
any questiens and Seidel said he was actually seeking 
witnesses for a pbssible hearing in Washingten, D.C. He 
stated that nO' names weuld be mentiQned in any write-up 
he weuld make cencerning his interviews. 
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'U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) , 

INTERVIEW OF FORME~B'r..)?.:~ .. _CLA® BY SSC STAFF MEMBER -- .. ""' 

On August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P. 
Clark, who was a supervisor in the S~n Francisco FBI Office 
and who retired in December of 1969, advised as follows: 

He'was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm, 
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from 
5:40 P.M. to 6:55 P.M., August 12, 1975. 

~-..... --- ~ .p. 

Clark was not placed under oath and no mention 
was made of his rights. However, Seidel was pleasant and 
in no way antagonistic. The interview was general~ not 
penetrative, not in depth, and very few specific questions 
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of 
either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the 
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by 
Seidel. J 

" ,(, 

Seidel was' compelJ-,~.CJ-~ more than one occasion 
to declare that he was-pro-FBI, that the object of his 
inquiries was to assist the United States Senate in under­
standing the problem in order that they could consider 
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the 
future. 

i Seidel did mention the fact several times that 
information had been leaked to the' press that J~viSeberg, 
the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official. 

were 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ~nd is loaned to 
your agency; it. and its contents are nof to be distributed 
outside your agency. 
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, Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed 
a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would 
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered 
the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions 
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation 
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it might 
also cut down on the number of BPP supporters. 

Clark was.asked to whom the main BPP case was 
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San 
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember 
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than 
one Agent.had handled the matters. 

Seidel asked how many BPP informants the San' 1 
~rancisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall \ 
~oa~ ~e did not believe that Seidel had a right to know.\ 
~ - . " 

Seidel inquired about the BPP wire~ap, asking 
who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco 
Division. Again, Clark replied that he didJnot recall but 
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily 
waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have 
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated 
the matter. 

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL 
proposal. He was not given a specific example but general 
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might 
be suggested that would ~id the San Francisco Division in 
their investigation o£ the BPP in determining their 
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those 

I 

individual~ might be an example. 

Seidel did not ask Clark whether he had done a 
particular thing. 

Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had 
been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter 
was susceptible to proof but the BPP had sure gone into a 
steep decline. 
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Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and 
asked if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied, 
"Maybe. ~' 

During this conversation, Clark got the general 
impression that perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL 
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made 
the BPP more difficult to operate· and possibly easier 
for the FBI ,to i~vestigate. 

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about 
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi­
ga,tive attention. Clark pointed out that this would have 
to be answered in the context of time, that at the time the 
program, was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP 
was a violent, racist organization opposing all l~w enforce­
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the 
tranquility of the co~munity. 

Seidel then went on to discuss th~ business of 
pressure. Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark 
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone 
was interested in, doing the best type job possible and 
finding out everything possible concerning the BPP. There 
was onvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the 
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied. 
Clark stated that h~ related that perhaps too much 
pressure had come from the Bureau because he had felt at 
the time he was a supervlsor that San Francisco Division 
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other 
hand, he related that Bureau officials wer~,probably 
under pressure beca\tse of the national interest and the 
demands on them'in Washington. 

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer­
ta~ning what Agent would make the best witness to appear 
in Washington to explain and testify concerning COINTEL. 
He specifically requested Clark's recommendation and mentioned 
the name? of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneis,en of San 
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los Angeles. Clark stated that 
he had countered by suggesting that somebody in Washington 
who directed the program and approved all' proposals might 
be a better witness. 
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Clark- recalled that near the first of the inter­
view, Seidel probably, mo~e to make conversation than to 
obtain information, asked a few questions concerning US 
and the Republic of North Africa (RNA). He was advised 
that US had not been active in this division and there had 
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention. 
Seidel asked if Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco 
and Clark replied he had no exact recollection of this. 

Seidel talked and asked Clark's opinion on the 
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal 
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told 
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that 
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time, 
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the 
disadvantages were that you could not be sure th~t it, in 
fact, would work and that if you remove the security 
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly 
lose a great deal, including public support. 

Se.ide..J-...~,$~~eQ ~:f Cl_C!-rk h~d ~orked under fo~mer 
SAC Ha:(xy-Morgan. He advised-that"hE! had -reJ:ff'-ed -prio:¢-to-­
'fhe~f1me Morgan was assigned--t6- the San Francis90 __ P.:iv,:i.siQn. 

~- - ~-.-........... - - -

------.,;-----~---- --- ---~ 
'Clark pointed out that during the int~rview, a 

recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and Seidel 
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation, 
although as'the duration of the, interview lengthened, it 
must have been obvious to Se-idel that it was not operating. 
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:\\G~ 'VG~ \t.\) 1A1.' u. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 

\~";G~w.\\'0~\).}'S~:~ . INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 
~~~~~\ & ~t.~\,,-#~ INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA )ll}X_I~ . T.QD~ 

\)\\ BY SSC STAFF MEMBER --------------~-

On b.-w~!Jl-s-t_1,1..'___l.9...l~ retired former SA David E. Todd 
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Se'idel, 
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the 
Holiday Inn, San Francisco. 

By way of background., in' all contacts with Seidel 
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to h~m' great reluctance 
to discuss these matters without clearance from the Bureau, 
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had released former I 

SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose 
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative 
to provide information or make information publ~Ci that while 
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government 
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to 
provide the information, and that if the Senate Committee 
desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should 
have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should 
have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and 
t~en after the FBI determined it a¢lvisable to make these answers 
·availab~e to the Committee, that would have been the proper 
channel. 

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had 
made an agreement whereby the Bureau would make Agents available 
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to 
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a 
retired Agent, a~d at this point there was no additional discussion 
on this matter. ' 

This document contains,neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency i it and its contents are not to be dis-tribut~d outside 
your agency_ 
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by 
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of 
the' Counterintelligence Program- (COINTEL) itself, and that if 
the Bureau felt that such a Pr-ogram was necessary in the interest 
of n~tional defense, he had/carried.it out}in the best way he 
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals 
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were 
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the 
Program as a whole. 

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's 
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether 
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd 
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served 
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to 
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C., 
and had become Superviso~ in San Francisco in December, 1969, 
of the Black Panther Party (BPP), and that during his Bureau 
career,he had worked both criminal and security matters. 

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally 
the Racial Squad" and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters, 
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or 
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was 
pointed out Bombing Matters were originally being handled on / 
this Squad for a period of time, and that both the criminal 
aGtivities of the Panthers, as well as intelligence activities, 
were combined in the assignment. 

. Seidel then\ asked when the technical surveillances on 
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they 
were :f;unctioniI:1g at the time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel 
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the 
COINTEL, if at all,- and specifically whether information corning 
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying. out the 
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he could· not recall . 
specifically what was -done in either Program without reviewing 
the files and comparing the information therein with the source. 
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question\ 
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and 
was not. 
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COIN~EL 
be defined with regard to aims, _ techniques and results). The 
answer to this was that the aims w~re to counter generally the 
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthers. The 
question concerning techniques was left unanswered, and as 
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not 
feel there had been any great r~sults from the Program as it was 
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak 
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned. 

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal 
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from 
a technical source, and he was told ,procedures by which 
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at 
the time w~ operated these technical surveillances, we felt they 
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received 
could be used. 

J 

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure 
put on the San Francisco Office for the development or informants. 
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law 
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant 
coverage. 

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed 
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that 

,he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the 
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom­
mended the Program, however,had left it up to the office 
rretty much as to how it should be carried out. ~ 

-
" Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful 

in causing disseniion within the Party. Former SA Todd told 
him that he did not feel this had been particularly effective 
in any way, and that causing dissention had not been a primary 
objective of the 'Program in the San Francisco Office, and'that 
the policy had been to use the Prqgram for primarily two 
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing i'nformants by 
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party; 
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding 
arrest warrants had been issued in order to flush them out so 
they could be apprehended. 
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Sei~el asked specifically about the COINTEL involving 
the Breakfast Program, and was told ~'a' recommendation had been 
made for putting some kind of .contamination in the Breakfast 
Program food, and that this office had felt this extremely 
inadvisable and recommended against it, and'it was not carried 
out here. 

Former SA Todd was also asked about a COINTEL 
proposal relating to "The Black Panther" newspapers, and was 
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating 
the papers with a foul smelling fish oil or some substance, 
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose. 

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had 
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended 
against leaking information Ito the press. Seidel then raised 
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high 
staridard of living was given to the press, and he was told 
\that this fell into the category of informant developtp.ent on 
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living 
practically in poverty could reali'ze what Newton's standards 
of living were, it might change their allegitnce to him and 
they could be contacted for informant purposes. 

Seidel was also told that in this phase of the ~ 
COINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor­
mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been 
disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware 
of Newton's standards of living without having to make this 
in,formation available to them. 

Seidel asked what the instructions had been from the 
Bureau in earring opt the COINTEL. Former SA Todd told Seidel 
that he had reviewed this fil~ after being appointed Supervisor, 
but could not recall specifically what the Bureau instructions 
were. The only other instructions received were at a two day 
conference in Washing~on, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by 
former Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section 
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the 
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau, 
but that former SA Todd did not recall' any firm prohibition against 
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taking certai"n actions without Bure,au authority, and that the 
field had some leeway in ,~at they did~but; in general, offices 
made proposals to the Bureau with copies to San Francisco 
prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San· Francisco 
got copies of all proposals, and was told this 'was because 
San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other 
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence. 

Seidel then ,asked to what extent Special Agent in 
Charge Charles W. Bates'had knowledge of the COINTEL as it 
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could 
not speak for.Bates and his knowledge would be dependent upon 
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and 
former SA 'Todd had no knowledge as to\what extent Bates did this. 

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the 
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility 
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates. 

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the 
hearings, undoubtedly there would be some legislation coming 
out ot Congress that would ~ither enable or prohibit such 
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he 
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former 
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd ' 
felt it essential that the Gqvernment should have the right to 

.defend itself against, individuals and groups who advocate 
violent revolution or who are aligned with foreign powers, 
and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within 
the framework of constitutional government which would enable 
the ~overnment to do this; but, of Cou];"se , it should be done 
under..:proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what 
sort of control, an~ was told that thts was a matter for 
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look. into some 
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi­
bility is upon a Federal judge to issue a warrant. 

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what 
he. recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of 
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a 
chronology to assist him 1n answering questions, together with 
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some notes concerning eOINTEL pQlicy ,'former' SA Todd's general 
recollectfon of matters, questions of law regarding agent -
princip~, pri vile,ged information problems, ongoing litigation 
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked 
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him. 

Seidel expressed great interest in receiving the one 
page summary of the Panthers I activities, and stated that he 
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more 
interested in this than' in the eOINTEL. He also indicated that 
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might 
be called as a witness before the eortunittee at a later date. 

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether 
former SA Todd desired his rights b~ read to him. Former 
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a 
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no 
police po~er, that he could forego reading the rights. 

Former SA Todd did not feel it was necessary to 
consult with a Bureau representqtive at this time . 

.i 

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd 
voluntarily and was not solicited. 



Approxima t~e 
Dates .. 

Feb. 1970 

May 1970 
Aug 1970 
Aug 1970 

Jan 1971 

Feb 1971 

March 1971. 

April 1971 
ADril 1971 
Hay 1971 

CHRONOLOGY 1 ! 

Designated supervisor. Revie};ed .Cointelpro file'. " 
No recollection of any actions by S. F. in file. 

( \ 

Conference in \'{ashington s D.-.--:C. Briefed on Baltimore 
Black Panther murder. Cointelpro discussed. 

Cointelpro letter. Sugg~stiontejicted by S. F. 
Ivtarin Court shootout· (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley) 
Cleaver released from prison. 

Letters to Algeria to provoke Oleaver to return to 
U. S •. so arr&st could be effected. 

Newton becomes Supreme Commander, Cleaver expelledo 

Robert ~rlebb murder. 

Sam NaDier murd.ero 
T-rTO ~'le";T York police officers wounded. 
Four lIeu York police offi?ers murdered. 

I 
. I 

: 
, I 

: f 

I ! 
I.,' 

d. 

'; 

August 1971 
August 1971 
August 1971 

George Jackson killed in prison break attempt o ~ 
Officer KOlialski murder attempt - j'Tashington &: Bottom 'ar:::esi;' 
S. ,F.· Ingleside Station attack ... Officer Young murdered c 

Deco 1971 Retir~d. 

- OOINTELPRO: Recom~ended against many proposals. 
Approved reco~mendation to try to induce Ole aver 

to return to U. S • 
. \'[ould have aUDroved actions to persuade Panthers 

~. to change loyaiiy from Party and become informants, but 
cannot recarl any speCific ones. . 

yTould not have apDroved any p'roposals solely for 
harrassment or for leaking information to uress' there 
muSt have been some bona fide investigative-purD~se 
behind proposal before considering it. -

RECOLLECTION: 'Recall only generalities. Requested if could· review 
Bureau files Drier to interview. This. was denied. 
Cannot testify with any specificity 1-[1 thout. rev1ew 
of files. 

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: Sensitive techniques 
Informants & Sources 
Ongoing Investigations 

·Foreign Inte1ligence 

7 

I 



~--------------------------------~~==~========~====~~==~-~--~-~-~-~. ~===-=---==~== 

I 
! 

• 
Ongoing l~tigation: Panthers v. FB! & IRS, USDC, S. F. Civil rights o 

national Defense: Documents revierled 1'1e1'e classified. 
Does executive branch have right to defend 

natio_n against advocates of revolution (public 
interest issue). . .... . . 

Iuform~nts & sources: Cannot reveai. (Includes information 
that might reveal identityo) ~ $ 

provide or 
Neither my responsibility nor my prerogativ~ to/make this information 
nublic. I was acting as an agent of the Federal govern~eut, and ito. 
is res~bnsibility of government to provide the information 
,\ I 

\ 

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in , 
writing should be for(rarded to FBI and if FBI deems' it advisable 
to make these answers available to Committee, that should be 
proper channel o 

,. 
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.. The inve tion of the Black Panth Party was a 
Watlonal Defense rna er. ,Information on file pOints to colla­
boration ... wi th foreign pOHers by leaders of the Party. 

A~ 

(Throughout the tlfo-year period in Hhich I supervis'ed 
the investigation. there were strong liaisons between Black Panthers 

.and dissident groups abroad as Hell as with the governments of 
foreign nations o The Black Panthers had -suppor~ and/or branches 
in France , Germany and Scandinavia, and wera. international in v 

scope o Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony warrants, had been 
granted asylulJ. in Algeria and 'Hi th his entourage. was residing 
in a villa provided by the Algerian government 0 . During this 
period he made at least one trip to- I·Ioscow, Russia. Several 
Black Panthers travelled to Cuba o Ruey Hel-rton, in 1971 , travelled 
to Red China by way of Canada and Hong Kong at the invitation 
of thecf~inese e;overnrnent 'at a time v;hen the United States had 
no di9~~~atic relations ~Tith themo·. . 

At the time I began serving' as supervisor in late 1969, 
the Black Panther Party 1fas under co-leadership of Ruey Neyrton, 
then confined to prison in California~ and Eldridge Cleaver, living 
in exile in Algeria o The Black Panther Party, both in the ne'YfS­
paper it published weekly at S~n FranCiSCO, and in public statements 
by its officers and leaders, advocated violent revolution; it 
Dublished instructions on guerrilla warfare, directions for the use 
~f weaDon~ end printed detailed dra~ings and instructions on 
the manufacture of bo~bs and explosive devices, and it agitated 
opehl~ for the;;turder of -police officers.. The term "off the i 

pigs, 1 i-ihich :neans .1I1dll the police I II rTas a Black Panther catch­
phrase~ The history of the Black Panther Party during the period 
I ac;ted as supervisor is replete i-ii th incidents of murder, violence 
and inciting to reVolution. The revolutionary quotation of Hao­
Tse-Tung, "Political pO'fer groi·1S out of the barrel of a gun, II 
became a Black Panther motto o , 

( 

Sometime in early 1971 a split occurred in the Black 
.Panther. Part Yo Ruey Nerlton, follol';ing his release from "Orison 
in 1970, gained control of one faction- headquartered in Berkeley, 
California, and he broke openly wit~ Zldridge Cleaver, publicly 
expelling Cleaver a~d Oleaver's lieutenants from the Party. The' 
Newton £action thereafter gradyally took a more moderate approach; 
advocating ~ocial change thro~gh cOillilluuity servlce in place of its 
prior profile of violence~ No change was noted in tbe policies of 
the Cleaver faction directed from Algiers, and it continued to 
advocate violent revolution; it began publication in New York 
of its own newspaper -proclaiming it5revolutionary policies; and 
followers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of 
violence 0 . . 

The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver 
faction of the Black Panthers ha:ve~been documented in the book "Target 
Blue," by former Deputy Police CommiSSioner Robert. Daley of New York' 
City (Dell Publishing Co., Inc., 1973): .. 

. .Ambu$h attacks against po 1 ice officers 'which resulted in 
7 officers murdered, 3 Hounded, and one attempted murder thwarted, vrhich 
led to. the solution of the other cases and established these attacks 
to be a natioI+wide conspiracy; and the murder of tlvO newton-faction 
Black Panthers q f' 
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UNITED STATES DEPAHTJ\lENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL B UHEA U OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 
ll ... u,}ust 13, 1975 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED.) 

HEREIN IS I\U'<1C~SS~:_.;2 'lI1lJ u. S. SENJI.TE SELECT COHl-1ITTEE· ON 
DATEJ~/J __ ~BY , ~INTELLIGENCE ACTiVrrIES (SSC) . 

INTERVIET.1 OF Sl':(jEO ~,~_~~N~~!_?jE) BY 
SSC S1'AFF BEt·mER 

Prior to interview by SSC Staff Member, SA LEO S. 
BRENNEISEN telephoni.cally contacted SA DENNIS MILLER at 
FBI Headquarters making four inquiri~s On Lugust 6, 1975; 
on ,the sane date, the following answers were receivea;-

~ , 

Is it permissible for agent to give general 
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to 

\ membership number and Chapter Dl..unbers at various dates? 

Ansvler: Yes. 

Local media has previously ~et forth a memorandum 
purportedJ.y from the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting 
consideration should be given to furnishing fabricated 
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department 
and the FBI, San Francisco, when, in fact, the memorandum 
came from the Bureau. 'If questioned concerning this memorandum, 

') may agent point out that this document originated. \..;i th the 
Bureau rather than San Francisco? 

Answer: Yes. 

In contemplation of possible questioning concerning 
false correspondence. directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and others 
a~road, can agent refer SSC Staff to Bureau when questioned 
concernin~ identity 6f agents. preparing correspond~nce? 

Imsvler: Yes. 

This document contains neit~er recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is' loaned to· 
your agency; it and its c'ontents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency. ,I 

,( J 



U.~. SENATE SE CT CONHITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

Is 'it necessary for agent to express an opinion 
as to morality, legality of said_Counterintelligence 
Program (COINTEL)? 

Ansvler: You are not obliged to answer those 
questions you, do not desire to answe'r; but if you wish you 
may comment on the legality or morality of the plan. 

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it 
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no way wished to impede 
the SSC investigation. 

LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Member, appeared at the 
Sari Francisco Office of the FBI or August II, 1975, and 
interviewed :SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PM to 2:30 PH. 
SEIDEL prefaced the interview by explaining that he-had 
been advised that BRENNEISEN was the Coordinator for the 
COINTEL in' San Francisco from J:.1ay 16, 1969 to May 1, 1970. 
It was pointed out to him that the case was assigned to 
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1971. 

SEIDEL asked if agent had, in fact, apprQved all 
proposals corning from the San Francisco Office. He was 
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made 
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco would 
be the person signing the outgoing mail, namely, the Supervisor 
or Relief,Supervisor. 

SEIDEL asked what Squad agent had been assigned 
to during this Program, and he was advised S-6. He inquired 
if there was any COINTEL in San Francisco against US; he 
was advised to the contrary. He inquired as to the usual 
number of cases assigned agent, and was advised that to 
agent's best recollection probably 30 at anyone time. He 
asked if agent's work was exclusively security during the 
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent 
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired if there 
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assiqnments, 
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the 
scope of his questiorting to the COINTEL Program. 

SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent 
had submitted in COINTEL. He was advised that an estimate 
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure would be 
some two suggestions a m'onth,with possibly six months in 
two years lilhen no suggestions, were made .. He inqui:r'ed as 
to agent IS knbwledg-e of "',That percentage of total I:?roposals 
fro~ all sources submitted to the Bureau had been approvec, 
and he was advised only a small percentage. 

NW~65994 .~ldt3211-5HO~ Page ·1.e ~- -- - • ~. 
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u. S .'- SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIEW QF -SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN. 

At this point, SEIDEL re~uested agent to outline'the 
types bf COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He 
was answered that anonymous letter$, letters with pseudonyms, 
and letters signed with the name of .an·exis·ting person had 
been used. 

It was pointed out that the program had included 
the use of anonymous letters, including those directed to 
landlords advising that the Black Panther Party was occupying 
their property; letters to people supporting B?E programs, 

. including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the 
BPP color book for children encouraging the shooting of 
police officers and/or articles from the lIBlack Panther 
Party 11, the official .BPP newspaper, showing their propensity 
and advocacy of violencej letters to organizations containing 
articles tha·t shmJed the BPP in direct opposition to their 
~ims, such as a letter to a Jewish organization showing BPP. 
support of Palestine guerrilla_s. 

It was pointe~ out that letters had been directed 
to ELDRIDGE CLEAv~R in Algeria in the names of BPP members. 
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was 
enli$ting the complete cooperation of the interviewee, that 
there had been some Congressional criticism of the COINTEL, 
that the:t::e were some segments of the population that were 
anti-FBI a'1d that he desired to present the FBI in a proper 
light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau. 

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized 
COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly 
judge the effect of the prog~am but it was felt it was not' 
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not' 
only dwindled from a membership of approximately 1,000 in 
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1'973, but that the organization became 
split with dissension and had dropped much of its former 
advocacy for violence. 

SEIDEL.then requested that the agent give nlS 
recommendation on what COINTEL in the future should be; 
whether there should be a division between security and , 
criminal investigations to different agencies in order thai 
a P9ssible intrusion on the rignts of an individual in 
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his 
being prosecuted by the Burea~ in a crimin~l matter. Agent 
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I I INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) i 
INT~RVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 
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refused to furnish his II off-t~u>ffll opinion, pointing 
out that he felt that it was without the scope of his 
release. 

without further questioning agent concerning the 
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the 
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation 
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals were 
submi t ted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR. I. 

SEIDEL vIas advised agent r s release would not qllow 
him-to discuss ELSUR. 

D 

. '----- SEIDEL asked if· the San Francisco Division had made 
any "snitch" proposals. I'lhen asked to clarify the question, 
he stated that this was a suggestion to the eff~ct that a 
B·lack Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI 
informant. Agent replied that to the best of his recollection 
no such recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San 
Francisco, ~nd on the contrary, agent knew that it had been 
pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation. should 
be most carefully considered inasmuch as BPP history has 
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor­
mants, even to the point of killing them. 

SEIDEL then asked if the San Francisco Division 
had received a great deal of "flak ll from the -Bureau on this 
program. He '.vas advised that the Bureau operates a II tickler 
systemll for following investigations and that the progr.am 
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never 
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being .11 flak II •• 

SEIDEL at this point instead of qu~stioning made 
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter IIhigh priority". 
No comment was made to this statement. 

SEIDEL next questioned age'nt if he had read any 
publicity concerning a May 11, 1970 letter from the Bureau 

- to San Francisco entitled, "Special Operations Re,search ll , in 
which it was suggested that some consideration be given to 
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly 
originated v1i th the Oakland Police Department and the FBI. 
He exp~ained t,hat some ne,.,rspaper had received a copy of the 
docu,'l1.ent under the Freedom of ·,Information-Ac-t and thereafter 
published it. He inquired if a response to the letter 
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U.s. SENATE SELECT CO~1ITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

had been made by San Francis~o. Agent-advised th~t it was 
his recollection that San Francisco had 'responded reconunending 
against both proposals, pointing out that the BE-P had-in the 
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Police 
Department for a raid on Nat,ional Headquarters to the ' 
e~)arrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the 
opinion that if spurious documents wlere furnished to the 
BPP they would i~nediately publish them, rather than attempt 
to develop an informant and the operation presented a great 
deal of possib~e embarrassment and publicity for the Bureau. 

SEI:Q.EL asked for agent's 'knowledge ,of why the letter 
• • • 1 

h~d been captloned as pr~vlously descrlbed rather than 
Counterintelligence prog~am,Black Panth~r ~arty. Agent 
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter. 
SEIDEL then went on to explain that he had be~n advised that 
the Bureau had several ~OINTELS and the one covering Special 
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations. 
Agen t made no ,commen t . 

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made 'to 
disrupt the BPP n~wspaper; how did the proposals originate, 
and what offices submitted them. He was advised that it was 
agent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested 
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge 
none had been approved. When SEIDEL continued to question~e 
agent concerning specific proposals and why their approval 
was not recommended by San Francisco, he was advised that one 
proposal was-the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on 
the paper. San Francisco was of the opinion it would not 
be practical inasmrich as it would contaminate an airplane 
and would subject the airline or the printing company to 
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that it was believed 
the suggestion may have been ~ade for the changihg of a first 
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP, 
but it was pointed out that this would also merely result in 
a claim being filed against the printer. 

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a 
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible 
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming 
at the time when the papex was being printed in New York 
with the master copy being filmed in San Francisco. S~n 
Francisco did not s~ggest approval because a ~ere delay would 
have been of little benefit bec~use .the pape~was not timely~ 
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INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIm-v OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP 
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had 
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have 
any information from the Bureau th~t-we had attempted a 
disruption of the program in San Francisco., He related 
that he believed not and that it probably happened in 
San Diego. 

SEIDEL asked abbut a suggestion that informants 
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP 'and the 
Republic of New Africa (RNA).. Agent stated he had no 
rec~llection of s~ch a proposal a~d did not believe it had 
been submitt~d by San Francisco because the membership and 
activity in RNA had been minimal in this area. 

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landlords 
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their 
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection 
of this, but could see nothi~g wrong in it. 

" 

I SEIDEL inquired a\s to the amount of knowledge,' 
that SAC CHARLES BATES would have had concerning COINTEL. 
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, hims~lf, 
had never discussed the program with Mr. BATES while it was 
in operation~IDEl' t0~..i:.LLquired if former SAC HARRY ~ 
~!*,G!.!~ had' b~e~hill duri~ thhe·,"'tIrne:E~:-fW'"crs-as_;;_l_gnea-(9~S~d?-h- . \_~ " 
F~r:.::r=*~""'~-fl_U=~~~e~~ecrseon .Lor- '-'is--tr~ns er. ~gent repl1.e 
he fiaa no-.rn:forma'tJ:"on-G·0nce--r-n"£ng~thl-s~ma-tte-r·. ' 
------::==---~'-- ~.---,~~. -.. ---.'---

SEIDEL was asked if he felt that anyof the actions 
agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division 
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did no~believe that 
these were ma-tters that were in violation of any existing 
crimiDal statutes, but there might be some question as/to 
whether the FBI had the specific authority to'do these things. 

SEIDEL ended the interview by again reiterating 
that he was a friend of the Bureau, that he was making an 
inquiry and desired to obtain the opinions of both Headquarters 
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the 
Bureau to widen the scope of agent's release. 

, 
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U.S. SENATE SELECT CO~~ITTEE ON 
INTELLIGgNCE: ACTIVITIES (Sse); 

" 
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INTE.RVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

\ 

Agent was not placed under oath and when agent 
refused to furnish opinions in those caies noted above o~ 
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put 
away his pencil and pad. Agent replied.Jhat that was not. 
necessary. The only right explained to ag~nt was the fact 
that all informaL:.ion furnished by him was at his own . 
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made 
that any part of the interview might be ~tilized in a 
possible court proceeding against the agent. 

/ 

Agent did not consult with Bureau representative 
duripg course 6f the interview. 

\ 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

August 15, 19-75 
\ 

u.s. SENATE SELECT COMMIT~EEON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

- CON1 f\\NED. . 
i\lL INFORMf\\ION SSIf}EP '" -,a-{)/~~ERVIEW OF ([be CHARLES W. BATED 
HEREIN )~,-\.I~JZB~ BY' SSC STAFF MEMBERS 
D.f\TE~ , 

/T11;t/P-J 6"-& {}. ()3 
v ff " I onhthe evening of August 11, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel 

and Mr. Lo~ Johnson, Staff Members of the Senate Select 
Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
of the San Francisco Office. This meeting occurred over dinner. 
No statements were made by either of these individuals as to 
any rights that SAC Bates might have in connection with the 
interview. 

During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO 
involving the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party ) 
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of 
the San Francisco Office from July, 1967 until the end of 
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago. Bates stated 

/ that he was at'lareof the investigation being conducted on the 
Black' Panther Party but was not personally conversant with 
all the details of this investigation'as such details were 
all contained in the FBI's file. On at least two occasions 
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts 
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals 
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Bates agreed that these actions 
were proper. Mr. Seidel was told that Bates had no way of 
knowing the facts as he related were true or any other of 
the circumstances involved and that, therefore, he was unable 
to comment at all. 

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any recommendations 
for legislati6n which the Committee could propose that would 
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence field. 
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this 
entire field and that it was thet$erogative of ' FBI officials 
,at Washington and Department of j~stice officials to recommend 
such legislation. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it ana its co, ntents are, not to be ~i}tr~,'b~ted outside 

your agency. bd --/~b 370 __ (j)j fp 
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SSC; 
INTERVIEW OF SAC 
CHARLES W. BATES 
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

.j 
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Mr. Seidel also inquired as-fo whether Bates felt 
that an extension of electronic surveillances into the domestic 
intelligence field would be of assistance. Bates informed 
him that the FBI was operating according to current court 
decisions as involve electronic surveillances and that the 
courts had recently precluded this action in strictly domestic 
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel ' .... as informed that this w<;ls 
a decision for FBI officials in Washington. 

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson 
asked Bates if he was aware of the IIHouston Plan. II On each 
occasi6n Bates informed him that he was not aware of the 
"Houston Plan" and his only knowledge of it is what he has 
seen in the public press. At one time Mr. Johnson asked if 
Bates thought that Mr. Hoover had turned down the "Houston 
Plan" because he was afraid for his job. Bates again replied 
that he had no firsthand knowledge having anything to do with 
the "Houston Plan" but he was certainly aware that Mr. Hoover 
was not afraid of anything or anyone. 

, Both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt \ 
that the use of "black bag jobs ll would be of advantage in 
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates 
replied that he had no personal direct,knowledge of such matters 
and had never been involved in such matters. I 

, ~P,/fP..SICcH" . 

that a congressional, '0'",-,,' conuni ttee of the FBI was soundV' 
During the evening ~ Hr'. Seidel asked if Bates felt t 

and proper. Bates informea-that~~ certainly agreed with the 
concept of congressional "'over.~~ 'as 'long as it was constructiv~.'· ' 
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel- asked if Bates felt that the 
FBI's security operation should be completely divorced' from 
its criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency 
or a separate part of the ,FBI. Bates informed him that it 
appeared that the FBI'S efforts in both the criminal and the 
security field had been effective and appeared to be proper 
in its present context. Mr. Seidel inquired if Bates was 
personally aqquainted with Mr. William t. Sullivan, former 
FBI official. Mr. Seidel was informed that Bates worked in 
the same division with Mr. Sullivan in the 1950's and knew 
him as another supervisor at FBI Headquart~rs. 

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis- (' 
agreements that Mr. Sullivan had had with Mr. Hoover and he 
''las informed that he had no details concerning this matter. ' 

- 2 -
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Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry 
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had repl~ced 
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970. He 
~en asked if Bates w~~ awa~~~hy Mr~ Morgan was tr~~~~ed 
from S-al1E':Fcrfi"C'i"'Sc .. Q.., I@tes told hii1l€h~S"dnie""'"pr6l5"lem had 
I~~~n connection with his runnin~ __ ~Q~~~~P_F~~~i$~q_O~£~ ___ 
1<!!t: iii~e-wcrs not personally -aware of the specific details. 
but a :ney w:,u'l""dJ3'e avaiTf;io'ie.:·~p~pre~aQqua-r.£e':l:"s=:. s~r~:i'el 
sa~d t~e-on~Y-r~Qgon-rre-wa~~SK~ng was that he was th1nk~ng 
about interviewing Mr. Morgan but he did not want to embarras~­
him and then asked if Morgan I s transfer from San Francisco ~. 
had anything ~o dp wi.tLa drinking problem. Bates said agairi 
l:1iat he was not aware of the speC'r"f'ics".-· -

Loc..h . 
On the afternoon of August 13, 1975, Mr. ~ Johnson 

came into the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a 
few more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if 
the San Francisco Office was involved in foreig~~counter­
intelligence work, and he was informed that we were as were 
many other FBI offices. -He then asked if we surveilled every­
one who went into or carne out of the Soviet Consulate in San 
Francisco. He was informed that Bates did not intend to dis­
cuss with him any investigative techniques or anything having' 
to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he was 
attempting to find some individual who was an expert in~foreign 
counterintelligence, particularly the Soviet threat to the 
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably 
a number of people in the united States who would qualify in 
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert 
in this field. -

The above represents specific matters brought up 
during these discussions. 

- 3 -
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FBI 

Date: 8/15/75 
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1\ssoc, Dit' .. ---­
I Dep.-A.D.-Adm._. 
I Dep.-A.D.-Inv.--.. 
~sst. Dir.: 
I Admin .. _--.-. 
I Camp. Sys.t. --­
I Ext. AffalTl~ --­
I Files & Com· _ .... 
I Gen. Inv ...... --_ .. 
I Ident .. J1 .'-'­Transmit the following in.r::.~_--------;;:;;--~-;--:-:--::--:-:-:J::-;---"--;-----111nsPeCt4iO -~ 

(Type in plaintext or code). . ~!!.,f" ,----

AIRMAIL 'V~~~aa2:~ 
Via -----:r------ _______________ ~:--;_:__;_----------,..._;; Plan. :1va1. -_ 

(p riority) . I Spec. In-v. ___ ... 
1 --------------------------------------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 
(ATTN. tNTD - W.O. CREGAR) 

FR~AC: SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) 

·--1 . SENS~ , 

'--------- ,.-----
Rebute1s 7/30 and 31/75. 

;...... -~ 

L'krunin~~ 
Legal Coun. -
TelephoM Rm. 
Director See'y - .. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies each of 
'~"L Ms covering inte:J;:'views by the U. S. Senate. Select Cornmi ttee 

:-:-·n Intelligence' ~tivi ties covering interviews 0:1; SAC t,CH:ARLES W. 
. ATES, SA LEO S. RENNE ISEN , and former SAs DAVID E. /~ODD, ALBERT p" 

1~=:,t/LARK., and WILLI A./Cr:;JHENDET.. 1) . 
.:.:,~ It is noted that accompanying the L~M con~g 
2::~interview of former SA DAVID E. TODD is a three-page xerox of 
,::- .:~; a brief summary and chronology prepared by TODD and furnished 
L-:'='Eto Mr. SEIDEL. It is noted that ,the chronology under the date 
.':'~.::: of 8/19/70 bears a notation, "CLEAVER released from prison." 
t: ?2: TODD obviously meant HUEY NEWTON, instead of CLEAVER'. /'-; 
'::.:. <-' • 0 t'/ r", .., 1 ... ~'~"'-l 
.~; L_. INFORMA110N CON11\\NE~. ,I- A /7' ~~ . ...'. ~/ 

:2,/, ~ffJ ~\\;mMZ~~4J?9!/49 1/ ~~"l,l , 
oj ~ 'Itt. oJ: ,,~ 0 4f16 ~i1~ L / At---- 0 ", Ali!!t;",/-' 
~'~~;,. (2fBJ~~au\ (~C1S .~~)~ (A~~ REG) ( , _ // -r~'f!!) "~Of'o-- ~3~ 
I ,- ;r San Franc~sco :\ ~ ,~ I -' 10 .:s l~'\ ~~) -
" . .... (-'1- 62-6887) '? REC-IO t .1 fa<im"-" ..... -..:, . H. 

;: (1- 157-601)~~\: 'Po' \ -~ ~V : ltV _,! 
'~i v. , I \, \,1. '. \ ~ \) "~ '-
'" LSB .LMR ',ij\'.' 'J '\';1": (.J '_I. JJ/ . ~~ () i/;"S/SEP 16 1975 y 

\', • I ,,'\. \1 ' <~' r \ .I~ I ", f 
. ( 4) .... ,,.. \~ ~", ~'. I ~ ~n' ).1 t:,J' ! T __ 

I) 'A (~ \ • \; ~ ~ '. i"n 'v j ('I --- ....... --... 
). ',' \; \ '.1.. \,' \ • ,- - ,,",? U ,/1''1 jJ / ... 

1 '.\' ! I t\\~ Yc,\. j ''\.\ ,. ()V I{' I \1· (" V '-" \1. Y" y' (., ..... ,- .r, oj . "l... qJ" " \, \1 •• J \ /''\::) '--..) \1 \ f) 
\J l\. ry,' It'-. ,.,. 1" q.:;i(' t'l" t ~) 

{lY' \~·"·n \6~ \> v ~ '\-:Y " \. '\ ,t\ .,\ .. ,'\\.....'\ ". \ /J .JtV 
,,, ~"'~ J.'i~."- ..... 

v . "-t\' P! ~, \ 
\) () ""~ ~ , 

•..• J'(' S-\· 
~ ,,"'[-:7) * 

Approved: ~~:-=:-~'--_-_------- Sent ________ M Per __________ __ 

! ~'.d. SEP 1 8 1975 Special Agent in Charge 
r·n\!V.,fi.~~. 9f>cld!-32-H51R} ·Page· 88 ~ - -- - •• ~ 
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NR 050 HA CODE 

9:01PM NITEL 7-31-75 FLC 

TO LOS ANGELES 

SAN DIEGO 

SAN FRANCISCO 

FROM D~62-116395) 
SENSTUDY 75 

REBUTEL JULY 30" 1975. 

REPORTING 'PROCEDURES TO FOLLOWRE~ATIVE TO SENATE SELECT 

COMMITl'EE (SSC) STAFF INTERVIE\!JS OF PRESENT AND FORMER SAS: . 

FOI1 INCUMBENTS: IMMEDIATELY AFTER INTERVIEW PREPARE ,LHM 

REPORTI'NG AS 'DETAILED AS POSSI)3LE QUESTIONS ASKED AND 'REPLIES'-

GIVEN~ I'NCLUDE WHETHER OR NOr LNTERVIE\iJEE'S RIGHTS WERE 

_ EXPLAI'N~ TO HIM; DURATION OF I-NTERV-I-EW-; AND IF IT- -WAS-NECESSARY 

FOR INTERVIEWEE'TO C0N$ULT \IJI,TH"BUREAU REPRESENTATIV,E, SO STATE., 

ALSO" INCLUDE ADVICE' GIVEN' TO INTERVIBJ/EE BY BUREAU REPRESENTATIVE 

AS TQ RIGHT' TO COUNSEL, PRIVILEGEDAREA~, CONSULTATIQN PRIVILEGES, 

AND PARAMETERS OF INTERVIEW, ALL AS DISCUSSED IN REFERE,NCED 

TELETYPE, LHM SHOULb BEAR rrUAL CAPTION: 'nu.s. SEN~TE SELECT 

COMMITTEE' ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITES cssc)n; "INTERVIE\1J OF' SA 

(INSERT NAME) BY SSC STAFF MEMBER.n SUBMIT ORIGINAL AND SEVEN 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 89 
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FOR FORMER SAS: ANY FORMER SA t.JHO HAS BEEN INTERVIEyJED 

AND VOLUNTEERS TO FURNISH RESULTS (NOTE-THAT SUCH INFORMATION' SHOULD 

NOT BE SOLICITED BY FBI BUT MEREL Y ACCEPTED WHEN OFfERED) SHOULD 

BE THOROUGHLY DEBRltFED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER ,INTERVIE\v AND 

LHM PREPARED AND SUBMITTED I'N LINE vlITH INSTRUCTIONS FOR 

INCUMBENTS. SECOND HEADI.NG OF LHM SHnULD USE TJ;RM "-FORMER SA.:" 

END 

MAH OF FBI LOS ANGELES FOR ONE 'PLUS T\o10 OTHERS LA GLR 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 9(} 



NR 053 til A CODE 

~ :'35PrrlNITEL 7-30-'75 F'LC 

TO LOS ANGELES 

, SAN D'IEGO 

SA'N FRANCISCO 

F'RO~l DIREC:!OR (62- Ll,(395) -

SE NST UDY' 75 

'REB UTEL 'MAY: ,2 ~ 1-975. 

\ 

) 

:SENA.TE :SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC), STAF'F 'MEMB,ER 'LESTER SEIDEL 

HAS FURNISHED, THE F'OLLot~rNG TENTATIVE 'SCHEDUL;E FQR INTERVIEWS 

I~ YOUR OFFICE': ,SAN bIEGO JULY ,30" -1975' SA'S EARL, ,M'.PETERSEN ~ 

LA\mENC~ 'F'~W.IRICK; LOS A'NGELES A\JGUST ~; 1975 WALtACE'E~ WAR'D, ~ 1, ,,- ',' 't .. ~!V 
RICHARD A. BLOES~R., AUGUST- 7, 1975 ASSISTANT D IREGTOR .ROBERT E ~ 

. - -- - --. 

GEaHARDT;. ,SI\N :F'RANCISC'O P:UGUSTl'l,t975' LEO S~ BRENNEISEN, AUGUST 

1,1-'12, 1975, SAC CHARLES '{~ aATES~ PURPOSE OF' LNTERVIE\v IS TO BE , . 

, COI'NTj!:E?RO',ANDBUREf\U, TNVEStTGATI ON OF-THE BLACK PA NT-HER 'P'ARTY~ 

ADD'ITIONAEL Y 'SAC BATE,S '~l1LL B~' I NT ERVI'EW ED CONCE-RNI NG KNOW NLED,GE OF' 
\ 

"HOUSTON' :PLAN" BY SSC STArr MEMBER LO,CK J.oHNS9N ~ 

I 'HAVE \vAI V?D YOUR EMP-tO YMENT AGREEMENTS FOR 'p URPOSES OF" 

THESE, INTERVIEtvS~, EACij SHOULD NOTE 'THAT 'HE HAS' T~E' ':RIGHT 'TO 

COUNSEL;HO~'JEVEH, THE FBI IS: UNABLE, TO 'PROVIDE, PRIVATE COUNSEL~ 

THERE;' ARE ,C1;i:RTAIN PR'IVILEGED ARE'AS' CONCERNI'NG 'WHI'CH. SAS ~OULD 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 91 
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NOT BE REQUIRED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS. AREAS CONCERN INFORMATION 

WHICH' MIGHT DIVULGE ID£NTITIE~ OF FBI SOURCES; INFORMATION 

RELATING TO SENSITIVE 'METHODS" AND TECHNIQUES; INrORMA'TION' WHICH 

MIGHT ADVERSELY ArFECr- ONGOI'NG rBI INVESTIGATIONS; AND INFORMATION 

WHICH ORIGINATEP WITH OTHER AGENCIES, INCLUDING 'FOREIGN 

INTELLIGENC~ AGENCIES. 

SAN mANcr-scO NOTE RELEASE ALSO APPLIES TO FORMER SAS 
\ 

ALBERT? CLARK A·ND' vJILLIAM A. COHENDET \I]HO, ALONG WITH OTHER 

EX-SAS ON 'WEST COAST, MAY ALSO 'BE I NTERVIE~lED. CLARK AND COHENDET 

HAVE ALREADY RECEIVED FOREGOING ADVI~E REGAROING ,PRIVATE COUNSEL 

AND PRIVlLEGED AREAS AND HAVE ASKEP FOR CONSULTATION ASSISTANCE 

\t}HICH BUREAU' is APPROVI NG AS BELOW~ 

NORMALLY, FBIHQ WOULD SUPPLY REPRESENTATIVE TO BE ON-THE-

SCENE rOR CONSULTATION PURPOSES. HOWEVER? DISTANCE AND TIME 

stOPE 'MAKES THIS NOT FEAsiBLE IN THIS INSTANCE. 

THE 'RANKING FBI OFFICI4~ IN EACH OFFICE WIll -SERVE FOR 

CONSULTA:TION PURPOpES. 'IN HIS ABSENCE, AN SAC T,N LOS ANGELES' OR~ 

ASAC IN 'SAN DIEGO AND SAN FRANCISCO MAY SO SERVE. PURPOSE OF 

CONsutTANT, WHO WILL NOT BE 'PRESENT AT INTERVIEW BUT AVAILABLE 

~EARBY, WILL BE TO SUPPLY ASSISTANCE IN THE EVENT PERSON BEING 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 92 
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PAGE THREE 

INTEFivIEWED IS ASKED QUESTIO,NS .IN ONE OF THE PRIVILEG'ED AREAS 

OR QUESTIONS: OUTSIDE 'THE SPECIFIED PARAME'T;RS OF THE TNTEHVIE\~ 

(cor NT.EtPRO'/BLACK PANTHER PARTY). SHOULD QUESTrONS ARI'SE WHICH 

CONSUL'TANT' 'REPR'ESENTATLVE CANNOT \HANDlE', . SUGGEST IMMED'IATE 

TELEP.'HONE' '9AtL TO 'LEG'AL QOUNSEL I?IV.ISION o 

SHOULD A~D:rTrON'AL. 'FORMER SAS CONTACT. YOUR 0 FF-ICE .FOR ASSI STANqE, , 

COORDINATE WITH THEM lvAIVERF'RO'M' EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT THROUGH . '. . 

LEGAL 'COUNSE~ Dlvr:SIQN' ANDFU~NISH CON,SULTATION SERVICES 'AS 

REQUESTED~ 

NOIE THAT .RANKINGOF'FIQIAL SERV·I,NG I N CONSULTANT 

POSll~ON'D'OES' NOr REPRESENT THE 'PARTICULAR EMPLOYJ:';,E ASPR'I.VATE 

C6UNSEL~ 

END 

HOLD 

NW 65994 Docld:32115110 Page 93 / 



PD-3c (!'lev. 5-22-64) 

FBI 

Date: 9/3/75 

Trans mit the follow ing in ---------;:;;;----::---;~~__:_::__=:;:_;_------J 
(Type in plaint~xt or code) 

AIR MAIL Via __ A_I_R_T_E_L ___ -----
(Priority) 

-----------------------------------------------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 
AT,TN: INTD - W.O. KREGAR 

FROM: b SA;, C SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) 
/ 

SUBJECT:. U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 

Dcp. AD ~ 

Dep. AD Ind.~ 
Asst. Dir.: 

Admin. __ _ 

Compo Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com •. ----,-

'Gen. Inv. __ 

Ident. / 

l~s;J'k}iJ,n 7 
Wil~ 

t ~ 
Laboratory __ 

\Plan. & Eval. _ 

Spec. Inv. __ 

~
r'1i,nin~ " . ..; 9fj '~o n. __ 

Tele tn~ Rm._ 

Director Sec'y __ 

" ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); ~tt INm~~:',\,~Ti0;'i C(.'I"-' ~.f, •• ~Ir.1J' 
/ I I'NTERVIEW OF FORMER ASSISTANT .1 I: ;1~ 

/ DIRECTOR AL BELMONT ~!;~W.~~;:r~~ ( . 

On the morning of 9/2/75, Mr. AL BELMONT~ former ~ 
Assistant to the Director of FBI, cailed SAC, San Francisco. 

~\He said, that early last week Mr. MIKE EPSTEIN from the Staff~, 
~ ~of the Church Committee called him and said he wanted to come 

\ ~o California and talk with Mr. BELMONT on Saturday, 8/3,0/75. 
1~ .. Mr. BELMONT said that EPSTEIN appeared and talked to him for 
,~ '~about 30 minutes. His main topic of discussion w.as the MARTIN 
~ LUTHER KING case. EPSTEIN told BELMONT that he was attempting " 
\ "'? to tie the FBI investigation of the KING case into the tTMarch ' 
I~~\ .. )j ~ on Washington. If BELMONT told him that the FBI I S investigation ~ 
...... ~ ~had nothing to do with the March on Washington. He further 
_~ ~ 'told EPSTEIN that the KING case was open because of information 
...;j' ~" of definite efforts by the Communist Party to influence KING. 

\ ~.,\~ U 

-' 

EPSTEIN referred to some monograph and then to some 
memorandum with BELMONT's ini t ial$ on it concerning ,the KING 
case and BELMONT told him he had no personal knowledge of that. 
Mr. BELMONT stated he merely wantWfc:o make this known to the

l
/ i-. 

Bureau. . 102 (. /," r _ I .. - fit '0 
For the Bureau's information, Mr. BELMONT's physical 

: -: '~, condi tion has deteriorated in the past few months and i t ~ FAX- 1& ~----
_ t:~- most difficult to understand his speech as the illness whic]f'~f '.- / 

:-; r;.;;, he, has has affecte~1i)~e C~O~%l of most of his muscles. I: ·dEP-;i 1975 A 
. r:= ,/2:~ Bureau . fl~:t' t1Jt: it-' ~~ - ~'-'Sl. .1 

. ~ ~ ]: - San Franc~sco jJv?? L-. u ~ v ." ~ ,fj_-,) 
- ;;:; CWB / cmp //",.,tJi tvt ~' IV J \\' .' I /' \ -'OJ /', U) 
'~ (3) ['1/' /~A- V"I ;/ tl:'.'. \ 

iii,! II! ...JI.'::> ~" (I ~ )\'d~L~~~;f\~ (1/ 
\ , '-./ ~(l 7. ,. y 

1\ Approved: Sent ~ ,~" .... M Per - ,rI,"'/. /II'-! ,r 
I Special Agent in Charge J ......... ~, \ \V.~~rnme(1t. ~rlr,t}!:!g 0.fflce,: ,~7~r.5~-5~7~ 
12 A nCT 1 () 1975 1-,- -,:.t. "../.'.10 ~ "-1:.-

NW·'65M.pJ}&ld:311'1511O-- -Paye-94' - : / 
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NR033 l:fA CO':;.:: 

6: 16?~··1 9/4/75 ~nTEL ~J~l 

TO ALL SACS 

FRO~ DIRECTO~ (62-116395) 

;;~S(l·'.~L .~ ",,'t\\A, 
·"):!:t"I:STUDY 75 . '\ 

REBUTSL ~1.'-\Y 2, 1975. 

PURPOSES OF' I NST.~ ~':T TEL~TYPI!: AR~ Tf) (1) R~ I T~ RA T'!: T:1:~ T 

CO~1r'lITT",:7 (SSC) i\~~D "'ISH'!:,':; TO ,'\SSIST A~\9 FACILITATE A~·ly 

'H!Vq:STI 8,~ TI O~JS U~·!1)S RTAKE~ BY THE SSC In TH RESPl!:CT TO TH".: F"P. I; 

L\ ~lD (?) Sf!:T FO~TH Nf!:'" PROCS9U?f<: R~L!\ TI r.JG TO SSC STAFF 

INTERVIS~S OF CURR~~T ~~D FOR~Sq FBI S~PLOYE~S. 

FOP P!FORfI1ATIO~! OF THOSI<:: OFFIC~S "!HICH H4\}~ /I~OT P25:UIOUSLY 

SY TH~ SSC, TH~ 3U~~AU FR~QUE~TLY L~ARMS FRO~ T~S sse OR 

OTH~W~IS~ THAT FOR~ER ~rpLOY~~S A~~ RFI~G CONSID~R~D ~f)R 

ItlTfi.:RVIE1,1 '::Y !H~ '")SC STAFF. Ii'lSTRUCTIO~lS ARE ISSWi'l;' FOR THY<.: 

FIELD dFFICE TO CO~TACT TH~ FOR~~R ~~~~OY~~ TO AL~RT HI~ AS TO 

POSSFJLE P!TE:!1VI:<:H, R~~'1n!f) HP~ OF HIS CO"WIDZ~,1TIALITY A.GR~~r~!!:~lT 
\ 

I"ITH Q!J!1ZAU .~~·)D SUGGEST THAT IF HE IS COi"T.f.\CT~n FOR 

jc..C- ' 
GILBERr.1 c1Z:8--t. 

~EFE .. '=":9.{ !/.It$t' 
LONERGAN' __ C&.--._'0 "/ 

SEP 41975 

till 54955 DooI£l: 32989494 Page 34 
N~~llI~'1'6II'Ml-~!Je-9~§ --------------

/ 



"--/ • • 
'IMTS~VIEM, HE ~AY CO~TACT TH~ LSGAL COU~S~L DIVISION BY 

COLL~CT CALL FOR FURTHER INFOR~ATIO~. I~ THE USUAL CAS~, 

.~s CIFCU~1STA~!CSS U~lFOLD, THE FORr'1~!1 ~MPLOY~€ IS TOLlIe 1) 

THAT H~ HAS A RIGHT TO LEGAL COUNSEL, BUT THAT TH~ 8UR~AU 

CA~~OT PROVIrE SAM~; (2) THAT THE RUR~AU HAS ~AIV~D TH~ 

CO~!F'IDE~lTI..qLITY AGR~E~S>lT FOR TH~ FJTERVIEI:] lJITHI~l, SPSCIFI~D 

Pf\RA>ETEP.S; AND (3) 'THAT TH~RE ARE FOUR P~IVILEGET) AR~AS I~l 

1',rHICH HE IS (,lOT REQUIRZD TO M··}sr:.!~R~ QIJ~STIO~!. THES"": AREAS 

SOURCES; (B) RE VEAL S~ ~·)S I T I V~ ~1~THODS/TECH.N 18 UES; (C) R~\IE;AL 

IDE~TITI~S OF THIR9 AGE~CIES, I~CLUDING FOREI0N I~TELLIGE~CS 

AGE~)C'rES" OR HWOR~1ATIO~! FROM SUCH AGE~~CIES9 A~)JI (D) ADVERSELY 

AFFECT ONGOING BUREAU I~V~STIGATIONS. 

HER~TOFOR~, BUREAU HAS OFFSRED IN~ERVl~WSER CONSULTATION 

PRIVILEGSS ~H~R~BY A BUREAU SUPERVISOR ~OULD 8E AVAILA8L~ 

NEARBY, .'\L THOUGH NOT ACTUALLY AT I !>JTERVI l!:l:1, SO I NTJ1:RVI \:t.:IIIEE 

MIGHT CONSULT ~ITH HIM SHOULn 8UFSTIONS ARISE AS TO PARAMETERS 

OF INTZRVI~H OR PRIVILEGED ARSAS. THE: COtlSULTAMT DID. ~WT ACT 

AS A L~GAL ADVISOR. 

~FF'li.:CTIVS Ir~r'1EDIATELY, BlJRSAU \·.rILL ~JO L01lJG~R PROVIDE: 

tlli54955 DocId:32989494 Page 35 
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• • 
P.'4G~ THR~E 

O~-THE-SCZNE P~RSONNEL FO~ CO~SULTATION PURPOSES TO ASSIST 

li:ITHER CUR!1E~H OF FORi'1ER ~rr1PLOY~ES. PROSPKCTIVE H-lTERVIJ<.:l'.IESS 

SHOULD BE TOLD THAT, IF TH~Y DESIRE ASSISTANC~ OF THIS NATDR~ 

DURING AN INTERVIEB, THEY MAY CONTACT ~ITHER Pli:RSONALLY (IF 

I NTERVIJ:t.:tJ IS IN ",IASHI ~JGTO N, D. C.) OR 3Y COLLECT CALL, THli: 

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF THE INTELLIGENCE DI\}ISIO~J, MR. 1,'. R. 

~ANNALL, OR, IN ~IS ABSENCE, S~CTION CHIEF W. O. CR!i:GAR. 

THIS CHA~GE I~ PROCSDURE SHOULD NOT B~ CO~STRUEr AS 

LESSENING THE ASSISTANCE HE ARS FURNISHIMG TO CURR[~T ANn 

FORMER EMPLOY~ES. 

FOR YOU.R ADDITIONAL INF'OR~1.~TION, I Ar~ HORl<It\)G '.'lITH TH~ 

DEPARTMENT IN 'EXPLORHlG AV\!:t\)USS TO ARRAhlGE LEGAL Rr.:PRESSNTATIO~J, 

~HEN NSCESSARY, FOR CURRENT AND FORME~ EMPLOYEES WITHOUT 

EXPENSE TO THEM. YOU WILL B~ KEPT ADVIS~D OF DEVELOPMENTS 

IN TH IS REGA RD. 

END 

L VV FBI ALBANY 

CLR 

1M ~4955 Docld: 32989494 Page 36 
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NR 030 WA CODE 

615PM NITEL 9/5/75 PMJ 

TO~AL~XANDRIA . 

BOSTON 

DALLAS 

JACKSQN 

LOS ANGELES 

NEH YORK 

PHILADELPHIA 

SAN DIEGO 

SEATTLE; 

BALTIMORE 

CHICAGO 

EL PASO 

JACKSO NV ILLE 

MEMPHIS 

OKLAHOMA CI TY 

PHOENIX 

SAN FRANCISCO 

FROM DIRECTOH (62- l'163S5) 
.~ 

.PERSO~L AITE~TION 

SENSIUDY 75 

.-

BIRMI NGHAM 

C I NCI NNA·TI 

INDIA NAPOLI S 

LOUISVILLE 

MIAMI 

OMAHA 

ST~ LOUIS 

SAVANNAH 

REBUTELS MAY,2, i9-75, AND S~TEMBER 4', 1975. 
c 

. ' 

SENA TE SELECT COMMItTEE eSse) HAS REQUESTED WHEREABOUTS 

OF A 'NU~1aER OF FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES lNDIC'ATING THEY MAY BE 

INTERVIE\~ED BY IHE s~e STAFF •. ' LISTED BELOW, BY FIELD OFFICE 
.. 

TERRr.~ORY, ARE THESE FORMER E;MPLOYEES AND THEIR LAST KNOWN 

ADDRESSES AS CONTAINED IN BUREAU FILES. 

I . 

\ 

I 
I 

I 

I 
/ 

f 
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PAGE TWO 

~ INFORMAtION FROM Sse' INDICATES NAPlES OF FORMER SA'9S 

I LITRENTO AND STEWA"F~T DEVELO.PED AS HAVING ,BEEN RESPONSIBLE FOR 

SUPERVISING COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE FBIA'ND CIA CONCERNING 

MAIL OPENING ACIVITIES. ALL OTHERS IN LIST BELOW WERE EItHER 
! 

. \ -, .. . . 

SAC, ASAC, OR BO"TH, DURING PERIOD 1959 - '1966 IN ONE OR MORE 

OF THE FOLLOWING OFFfCES: 'B6sTON, 'DETROIT~ LOS ANGELES, MIAMI~ 

NEW YORK; SAN FRANC1SCO~ SEATTLE; AND WASHINGTON FIE1..D~ THEY 

PRESUMABLY 'ARE ALSO KNOWL'EDG'EABLE CONCERNING MAIL OPENINGS~ 
, <J 

'EACH OF 'THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES IS TO BE IMMEDIATELY 
.\... 

CONTACTED A ND ALERTED THAT' HE MIGHT .BE APPROACHED BY THE SSC 

. STAFF' FOR ;INTERVIEW~ THE FORMER EMPLO.YEE MAY ~ AFTER BEING 

c CONTACT/ED BY SSC STAFF~ CONTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION 
! 

/ .... BY COLLECT CAL'1.. FO~ FULL I NFORMA,TION TO ASSIST HIM I NCLUDI NG 

>OBLIGA-TIONS AS TO CO'NFIDENTIALIIY OF I NFORMATION ACQUIRED AS 

FBI EMPLOYEE~ IT ,IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU· S OFFER OF 

ASSISTANCE IS NOT INTE,NDED TO IMPEDE SSC WORK" BUT IS DONE 

AS COOPERATIVE GESTURE AND TO SAFEGUARD SENSITIVE BUREAU 

INFORMATION~ 

• 
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PAGE THREE 

CONTACTS WITH THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES TO BE HANDLED 

PERSONALLY BY· SAC OR ASAC~ IN EVENT THI'SISNOT FEASIBLE 

FOR JUST CAUSE; TO BE HANDLED BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR. 

IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT~ RESULTS SHOULD BE FURNISHED 

BUREAU BY NITEL IN ABOVE CAPTION, BRIEFLY lNCLUDTNG REACTION 

OF FORMER EMP~OYEES CONTACTED~ IF A FORMER EMPLOYEE NO 

LONGER IN YOURTERRI10RY OR TEMPORARILY AWAY, SET OUT' LEAD TO 

OTHER OFFICE IMMEDIATELY WITH COpy TO FBIHQ. 

ALEXANDRIA: 

W~ DONALD STEWA~T, CRYSTAL HOUSE 1, APARTMENT '202~ ARLINGTON~ 

VIRGINIA ~ 

JAMES H~ GAL~~ 3307 ROCKY MOUNT ROAD, FAIRFAX~ VIRGINIA 
• I THOMAS E BISHOP, 8820 STARK ROAD, ANNANDALE, VIRGINIA 

;BALTIMORE: 

ANTHONY P; LITRENTO~ 2810 STONYBROOK 'DRIVE, BOWl~, ~ARYLAND 

PAUL.O'CO'NNEl..L, JR., 2417 STRATTON DRIVE, POTOMAC', MARYLAND 

DONALD 'E~ RONEY ~ 131 CAMBRIDG'E"DRIVE, WINDSOR HILLS ~ 

WILMINGTON'; DELA'WARE 

VICTOR TURYN ~ 264 TURF V"ALLEY ROAD, ELLI COTT CITY ~ 

MARYLA'ND 

DONALD w: MO~LEY, BOX 222, NEW MARKET, MARYLA NO 
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PAGE FOUR 
BIRM.I NGHAM : 

JOHN 'DAVLD POPE t JR.,', 221 REMING:TON ROAD~ ,BIRMIN.GIHAM~ ALABAMA 
BOSTON: .. . , 

LEO L. 'LAUGHLIN, 9 EVERETT AVENUE, WINCHESTER f MASSACHUSETTS 

EDWARD J. POWERS, l0 COLONIAL DRIVE,. BEDFORD, 'NEW HAMPSHIRE 

J.F. DESMOND, 185 FRANKlIN STREET, BOSTON,~'MASSACHUSETTS 

CHICAGO: 

MARLIN' l;l~ JOHNSO'N~ CANTEEN 'CORPOR~TION~ THE MERCHAND'ISE 

MART; CHICAGO; ILLINOIS • 

'HARVEY G ~ FOSER ~ 1'012 SOUTH HAM~I N, P,ARK RIDGE t,: ILLI NOIS 

CINClNNATI: 

PAUL FIELDS, 2577 CYCLORAMA DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO 

HAR~Y i~ MORGAN, 5'314 ELMCREST LANE" CINCINNA"TI ~ OHIO 

DALLAS: 

PAUL H. STODDARD, '3014 CHA'Tl'.ERTON ,DRIVE';. SAN A'NGELO, TEXAS 

KENNETH E • COMMONS" 2458 DOUGLAS DRIVE ,.SA'N ,ANGELO f TEXAS 

EL PASO: 

KARL W. DISSLY, POST OFFICE BOX 9152, EL' PASO, TEXAS 

I ND IA NAPOLI S : 

DILLARD W. HOWELL, 6413 CARDINAL L~NE, l~DI~NAPOLISf 

I ND'IA NA 

ALLAN GILLIES, 8228 HOOVER LANE, INDI'ANAPOLIS" INDIANA 

JACKSON.: 
I 

'WILLIAMS W,e BURKE, JR •. " 1847 AZTEC DRIVE, JACKSON, 

MISSISSIPPI 



I • j 

,. . 
.. .-

.f " . - (--~.~" . 
"~G"E" -FIVE 
'''</." " . -

J 

:J..i9.KSONVIL~~: I 

. . 
. ~ :DONALD"K. :BROWN, "826 13R90KMONT AVENliE~. EASt JACKSO"NVItLE'~ 

-;,~, . 

:FLQRiDA . , /" 

WItLIAM 

FLORIDA 

"LOUisvul.E: 

BERNARD C. BROWN, .2301 NEWMAR~ET DRIVE, N oE .... , .,LOUISVILLE, 

• CALI FORNIA 
o~ ~ 4 72 6-

:': /wESLEY G. GRA'PP" 4240 '130 N HOMME ROAD, WOO DLA ND HI LLS", G, tf t, - S-q"2-\ 

;..CALIFORN1A h ~ ~Lfo - C:,"] 0'8' 

J..ARNOLD C'. LARSON, 4232 ABBI:NG'TON COURT, WESTt.AKE VILLAGE,lo~Gl£"_r1/tl 

CALI FORNIA h ~ cf?tj _lU_q 0 

,/ JOSEPH K. PONDER, 3119 CARRIAGE' HOUSE COURT, ALEXANDRIA, 

VIRGINIA. BUSI NESS ADDRESS: ,3030 SOUTH RED HILL AVENUE, 

0'. 277...-Cf 3.r7 

Itt: 
. . \12 r-:' .q tr CJ IJ ~~ ~ 

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA c.. 1 . I 
~.-I'-IW, ('JJ 

QO "2..TL7 

" 

, E. HU$O WINTERhown, 155~ NQRTH ~AR~WAY, ~EMPHIS,. TENNESSEE 

MIAMI: 

TJiOMAS MC ANQREWS ,324 NEAPOLITAN WAY., NAPLES, FLORIDA 
. . 

Fij~DERICK F. FOX, 1-1-450. W. BISCAYNE 'CANAL ROAD" [l1IAMI, 
• I 

FLORIDA. 



,PAGE SIX 

NEW, YORK: 

• " 

JOSEPH L. SCHMIT, '656 HUNT LANE, ,MANHASSET, 'NEW YORK 

HENRY A •. FI rZGIBBO N ,,76 .EASIO N :ROAD., ,BRONXVILLE, .NEW. YORK 

OKLAHOMA CI.!\': 

JAMEST. MORELA"ND, 108 FERN DRIVE, ,POTEAU., OKLAHOMA. 

LEE' O. TEAGUE, ,2501 N .W.e, 121ST STREET, OKLA'HOMA CITY, 

OKLAHOMA 

OM'AHA i, 

JOHN' F •. CALL'AGHA'N;; ,IOWA' :LAW E~FORCEMENr' ACADEMY, 

~, CAMP' 'DODGE, POST OFF.ICE 'BOX' :1'30, JOHNSTON', IOWA' 
" \ 

PHILADELPHIA': 

RICHARD J. 'BAKER., 2.i9 JEFFREY 'LANE, NEWTON SQUARE, 

PENNSYl.VANIA, 

.JOHN: F. MALONE, 25 GARFl:ELD· A'VENUE~ CARBONDALE, PENNSYLVANIA 

~HOENIX'.: 

PAlMER rrr. 'BAKEN', ,.JR~., '3~32 EAS! YUCCA STREET ,PHOENIX~ 

ARIZONA 

ST.. LOUIS~ , 

THOMAS' J.e GEARTY, ,6630 CLAYTON 'ROAD NR e 105, RICHMOND HEIGHTS , 

MISSOUfU 

'wEsL~Y T~ WHA~EY, ~8S GREEN 'TRAILS :DRIVE,. C~ESTERFIELD, 

MISSOURI 

\ 



\~. 

. 
.... to \\1 

PAGE S·EVEN' 

SA N DIEnO-: 

·' 
FRANK'L. PRlCE,. 2705 TOKAtON STREET",',SANDIEGO, PALI.F.ORNIA 

SA N' FHA NeISCO: 

CURTIS 0 .• LY.NUM ,644 ,EAST' HI It.-~DALE BOULEVARD, SAN MATEO, 

CALIFORNI'A 

HA~OllD ·E. WEUBORN,.13067 LA VISTA COURT, SARATOGA, 

CALfFORNIA 

SAVAN NAH;~ , 

'TROY 'GOl:EMfi N ~ '36 CROMWELL ROAD, .WIL'MI NGTO N' PA,RK" SAVANNAH, 

-GEORGIA 

JOSEPH"D .. PURVIS, 721 DANCY AVENUE, SAVANNA'H, GEORGIA 

SEA-rItE: 

tELA'ND V. BOARDMAN, ,ROUTE' 3,. BOX: 26B, SEQUIM, WASHINGTON 

RICHARD D. AUERBACH" P.O. BOX· '176.8. SEAT.TLE, WASHINGTON 

JAMES ~E. MILNES" 43'1.7, ~ '50TH AVENUE"N:~E'. ;SEA-TTLE" 
I 

WASHINGTON 

, PAUL R. 'BIBLER', '15.134 - 38T\H' AVENUE" N.E;., SEATTLE', 

WASHINGTON' 

END 



-fEDERAL B ' 
UREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

.CQMMUtil~~XIQ~~~f;GnQN· / ". 

SF CODE 

6:2ePM NIIEl.. 9/9/75 CJ C 
/ 

TO : 

Assoc. Dir. __ .• 
Dep.·A.D .• Adm_ 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv._ 

Asst. Dil'.: 
Admin. __ _ 
Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Aifaira _ I 

Files & Com. 1 
Gen. Inv. _-= ' 
Ident. ___ . __ 

Jil'lJ{.I)ction 
,M't'-,ArLtU .. 'O"':I-:.K:") /1 
LafJoratol'Y ___ ' 
Plan. & EvaL .•. :'. 

All tNFORMATION CONTAINED Spec. In.,. ;'ttj ') 
HERE\~llqJJN;;t;.SSIFIE,I}; '1 /}?1!f'c:..A._"!t'""r.;.~~~ ~O~lL • • i :: Ii' -' 

D IR~CT ~J' ,~- 116395) 

~A~ClSCO 
OATEIf)::LLQQ. BY~· '> 

Telephone nm. J.. I 
Director S(Jey ~_ j 

__ ---Y~ 

x/75 

ffAJ,fJ~y 
SAC! SA II FR A NCI SCO. CO NT ACTED ~~E_._WEl. BOR II 0 II \../"f'rfjlfP;::-

SEPTE\lBER 8, 1915, A·t-I) ACQUAINTED HIM WITH INFORMATION IN r 

RE B lREA U. NITEL. SE PTE MBER 5, 1975. 

, ' 

HE FEHE NCED N~EL. WELBOR N· S IMl"lED lATE REA cr 10 N WA S THAT HE 

D,c.lP NOT DESIRE TO DISCUSS WITH ANY OUTSIDER ANY INfORMATION 
~, , 

~ =-
'FHiH HE HAD ,OBTA I NED T HROUG H HIS FBI EMPLOYME NT. HE DID STATE· 
~ -01-" . . 

~~AT S~fnLD HE' BE' CONTACTED BY SSC STAFF REGARDIOO INTE~VIEW, 

~~ WOULD Il"lr£DIATELY TELEPHONE THE BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL 
:2-' . 
t:P~VISION. FOR INFORMATION, WELBORN NOW RESIDES AT 19422 VINEYARD 
o::Z o 
~W'£ , SARAT OG A, CAL I FOR NIA • 
C'W 
~o... 

SAC CO NTA Cf ED CURTIS O. LYNUM ON SEPTEMBER 9, 1975. 

LYNUM'S REACTION WAS THAT HE: COULD NOT SEE THE BASIS FOR THEIR 

DE SIRE TO CO NTA CT HIM. HOWE VER , SHOtLD THEY pO SO,~ WOUl.D. c; _ /') 0 .ds 
. , ~':l-1n~ DI:t"-~7:k -/1 b '3 '7 ~ -1/ ' 

IMf'EDIATELY ADVISE THIS O'FFI~~W' ALSO TEL~M T BUR~A.LL:fl._ 
r: kC?~~-~7TT~ 

'11 

LEGAL COUN$L DIVISION. FOR INFORMATION, LYNUM'S CORRECTij~SEP191975 iJ 
::RESS IS WE:ST HIl.l.SDAl.E INSTEIIDO F EAST AS IN REFERE NC

v 
I ;;;qp\ 

HOLD 



N 

• FEDERAL ~U\\!:AU OF 1~"E.STtGATtOH 
COMMU~lG~TI_O~S. S~C1JQt\ 

. . .:. .... -...- '. 

~.~ 018 SF CODE 

~8:48PM NIT~L9/10/75 CJC 

TO: - DIRE CT ~- (62-1 ~3395) , 

FROM: / 
/' 

~
_ "0 N Ii' IDE NT 

SENST~~ 75 ") 

- -----~' 
HE SA N FRANCI SCQ 

(62- 6887) 

I A L' 

"CrnHENT INQUIRY INTO CIA DOMESTIC OPERATIONS - INFORMATION 

CONCER NING." 

o N SE PT EMBER 10, 

: ASSOC. Dir. _ 

\ l!?PfP,:-h;-ilil"..Adm­
. i9~p .. a.D,-Inv~ 

~\,st, Dir.: 
1Hll1-~n-, -­
~omp, Syst, __ 

lli*t· Affqlr;! -­
E1i\es & Com.,_ 
Q.~I\" l~~ =--.­
~del1,1i- ... -.-~ 

" ""j~hlPPIJ -;u;';-
';,¥c..~~ 

/""""..-.,.' a)J,)l:at, /l'y:, __ 

I 1~lal1, & EvaI: -
I Sp~?, ,lnY. _ .. -

., \~~lUmg. 
, g~l Coun. '-­
. ephone. RID- _ 

Bireetor Sec'y _ 

~:~~'/~ 'jg!l~ 

r ,) 

':\ f 

'0 SIREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, FORMER REGIONAL CHIEF 
-------.-~--

POSTAL INSPEGrOR, CALIFORNIA, WHO RETIRED DECEMBER 30,1966, 
~..-.....----~ 

, \ .......... ..... ~ 

ADVISED THAT HE HAS RECEIVED TELEPHOrE INQUIR IES FROM SSC 
l 

SI A FF ME MBER S FA UL \vALLA CH A NO JOSE PH D~ CK IN W'ASHI NGTO N, 
" 

D. C. CWDC) FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING A DEPOSITION. 

VA N MEIER HA S AGREED TO FL Y IO WD C SE PTE, MBER 17, 1975 

AND MAKE THE DEPOSITION THEF'OLLOWING DAY. 

VAN MEIER FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE STAFF MEMBERS £YEN-: 

HONED DOCUME NT SIN THE lR POSSESSIO N THAT THEY W~B L lllE ..,.- ~~~ 
HIM TORE VIEW PR lOR TO FIll i.G \&f .ffi6,os ITl'ifN:1 T~~gij ~<:' ~. ~ 
ELABORATE THE TYPE OR NATURE 0 F THESE DOCUME NT S~, SEP 17 1975 ~¥ 

VAN r1ETER HAS TOLD sse STAFF THAT HE HAS ~~G.E ; 
- ' - ~ 

\ 
, OF'· FUR NISHI NG A NY MA IL TO CIA. BE CA USE 0 F T HI S HE FEELS 

( 

8 4 S E P 1 8 1975 



t. 
1 • ..( 

... 

PAG~ TWO· SF 62- 6887 I A·-L 
( 

THE DOCUftENTS REFERRED TO ASOVE RELATE TO FBI INVESTIGATIONS. 

FOR BrnEAU'S INFORMATION VAN METER WAS ASSIGNED IN 
) -

REGIONAL POSTAL INSPEGrOR'S OFFICE, SAN FRANCISCO, FROM 1950 

TO 1966. INITIALLY HE WAS DEPUTY CHIEF INSPECTOR AND FROM 

1961 UNTIL RETIREMENT HE WAS CHIEF POSTAL INSPECTOR. HE 
) 

CONSISTENTLY EXHIBITED A DISCREET MAN~R. c;" ~~'"J~ ~~ ~'\.'-~.,--­
DURING THIS PERIOD VAN METER COOPERATED WITH THIS OFFICE , 

AND PROVIDED ACCESS TO CERTAIN TYPE MAIL IN CONNECTION WITH 

MAIL INTERCEPT PROGRAMS, IN PARTICULAR THE GUS SlD1VEY, CHIPR.q~ 

AND CHICLE~(U) . -2 

~ ~ 
THIS IS BE100, FUR.NISHED FOR I NFOR MAT ION OF THE BUREAU. 

GLA SSIFIED BY 234 ~,. XBD S CATEB-6R-Y 2, trUE FI N~. 

END 

HOLD PL S 

N"l'1 55171 Docld: 32989644 Page 124 
N~S3elil~~iH-~.7--------------.....--------



1 - W. R. Wannal1 
1- Mr. W. O. Cregar 

CODE TELETYPE NITEL 

~ ... 
\ 1 - Mr. J. W. Redfield 

OCTOBER 9, 1975 

PERSONAL ATTENTION 

/ 
TO SAC SAN FRANCISCO 

FROM DIRECXOR FBI (62-116395) 

,YSENSTUDY 75 1 - Mr. L. L. Anderson 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Compo Syst. _ 

Ext. Affoirs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gcn.lnv._ 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

Intell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eval. _ 

Spec. Inv._ 

Training_ 

• 
REBUTEL MAY 2, 1975, SETTING FORTH PERTINE~~ BACKGROV~~ 

I 
{DATA CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER. 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO SAN FRANCISCO LETTER DATED MARCH 11, 

1960, CAPTIONED tlCSSF 2279-S*; CONF IDENT IAL SOURCE - CHINESE, It 

SAN FRANCISC9 FILE 134-1132, A COPY OF WHICH WAS FURNISHED TO 

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS 
• I 

WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES. 

BY LETTER OCTOBER 8, 1975, THE ABOVE COMMITTEE REQUESTED 

\. tt ACCESS TO THE LISTS OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES AND SAN FRANC 18CO 

SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX SUBJECTS WHOSE NAMES WERE ON THE 
l 

WATCH LISTS EMPLOYED IN THE CHIPROP SURVEY AND THE CHICLET 
. . 

SURVEY. THESE CATEGOJ;1,IES ARE DESCRIBED IN A MEMORANDUM FROM 

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO, TO DIRECTOR, FBI, DATED MARCH 11, 1960." 
. . 

IT IS NOTED A REVIEW OF REFERENCED LETTER INDICATES THE 

; 
I /" 

/ . 
! 

.~ --_ . 

PORTIONS OF REFERENCED.LETTER PROMPTING THIS REQUEST APPEAR TO 

BE THE LAST PARAGRAPH ON PAGE TWO AND PARAGRAPH ONE ON PAGE 

LLA:kjghv 
(6) ,.7 r , / t SEE NOTE PAGE 2 



.-. 

\ 

PAGE TWO 62-116395 

THREE. SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISHc- IDENTITIES OF 

INDIVIDUALS ON ANY WATCH LISTS MAINTAINED IN CONNECTION 

WITH CHIJiROP AND CHICLET AND/OR FURNISH SUFFICIENT INFORN'.tATt-oN 

TO BUREAU SO TflAT AN APPROPRIATE RESPONSE MAY BE MADE IN . 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE REQUEST. 

THIS REQUEST SHOULD BE TREATED WITH THE HIGHEST PRIORITY 
. . 

INASMUCH AS PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THIS Nf..ATTER ARE SCHEDULED FOR 

THE "lEEK OF OCTOBER 20. 

SUTEL REPLY TO REACH BUREAU BY CLOSE OF BUSlNESS\ ON 

OCTOBER 15, 1975. 

NOTE: 

L Referenced 5/2/75 te:ietypc previously in:formed 
of our ~ooperation with the sse and of our obligation to 
insure that sensitive sources, methods and ongoing investi­
gations ar~ fully protected. ~bove request from sse cannot 
be handled based on review of Bureau files, therefore, 
San/Fr?-Dcisco being instructed as above. 



·y 

, NR 024 SF CODE 

9:15PM NITEL OCrOBER 15, 

Fi'.DERAL bUl\thU Of INVlS l'tuKI "'" 

'~MUN\CATIONS SECTIOJ1 

OCT 1619~? I~. ) 

197tt:L~fYPij 

./ DIRECTOR (62-116395) 

FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) 

S E G' RET 
."-~ 

/' . SENSTUDY 75.) 
....... _____ ...-...J'" 

RE BUTEL, OCTOBER 9, 1975. 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO SAN FRANCISCO LETTER DATED MARCH 

1960, CAPTIONED "CSSF 2279-S, CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE - CHINESE," 

SAN FRANCISCO ~ILE 134-1132. 

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, SANF'RANCISCO FILE 134-1132 

(flD,MINISTRATIVE) ~~'AS LOCATED AFT,ER A THQ.MJJ.Glf SEAB~H OF' SAN -
F'RANCISCO F'ILES AT, 4:45 PM PST, OCTOBER 15, 1975. REVIE\aJ OF' 1('\6'2 (. ../ 

THIS F'ILE DISCLOSED NO "WATCH LISTS" UTILIZED UNTIL JUNE 26, ~ ~ .J 
WHEN CSSF,2279-S WAS REPLACED BY CSSF 2641-S AND SF' FILE 134-113i 

I 
VI AS CLO SED. ./" 

SAN FRANCISCO HAS INTERVIEWED AGENT PERSONNEL WHO PARTICIPATED 

IN THE CHICLET AND qHIPROP SURVEYS IN ORDER TO RECONSTRUCT CRITERIA 

USED FOR THESE PROGRAMS. S~~ 

AGENT PERSONNEL INTERVIE~JED H~VE _AD~VI~;REC~3({ ~~ ~ttl~TJ/~~~·/.'r.. ~QrJS 
\'JAS MAINTAINED F'OR THESE PROGRAMS Ft1't:&ltYtfo 1964. Ll(MffAT!ONS '-rN -> 7?t1~ --
REVIEt!JING OVER 13,000 LETTERS A DAY <IN LESS THAN A MAXIMUM OF 

. 15 NOV 7 1975 
THO HOURS) DID NOT ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME TO COMPARE THESE LETTERS --
\I}!TH A LIST OF NAMES. IN PLACE OF A LIST, AG ENT PERSONNEL r / 

REVIE\tJING THIS BULK OF LETTERS, USED GENERAL CATEGORIES OF REFERENCE. ) 
~ ~ r.}ft 

THESE AGENTS ALSO HAD THEIR O\'JN "r~ENTAL LIST" OF NAMES OF' INDIVIDl{~b~:';t 

~ 
,:",\1:. ,I 

'\ " ; \ 
8 4 NOV 1 0 1975 ~( . ) 

NW 65994 Docld:32115116 Page 116 
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PAGE TWO SF 62-6887 SECRET 

WHO WERE OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU. THIS "MENTAL LIST" INCLUDED 

INDIVIDUALS WHO IN THE PAST HAD QUALIFIED UNDER GENERAL CATEGORIES 

AS PERSONS OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU. 

THE GENERAL CATEGORIES OR CRITERIONUSEDlBYAGENT PERSONNEL 

REVIE~lING LETTERS UNDER THE CHICLET AND CH IPROP SURVEYS 

INCLUDED: (1) LETTERS \'lITH A RETURN ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUALS ~lHO 

WERE BEING HELD AS PRISONERS OF WAR AND WHO WERE KNOWN TO 

BE "TURNCOATS" FROM THE KOREAN CONFLICT. (2) LETTER~ WITH A 

RETURN ADDRESS OF A DOCTOR OR UNIVERSITY ON THE MAINLAND. 

(3) ANY MAIL EMANATING FROM CHICOM INTELLIGENCE SERVICES OR 
1 

COVERS THAT HE HERE AWARE OF'. (4) MAIL ADDRESSED IN ENGLISH 

WITH INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIED IT WITH A SOURCE OF A SCIENTIFIC 

OR TECHNICAL NATURE. (5) MAIL WITH A RETURN ADDRESS OF ,A 

PARTICULAR PROVINCE IN CHINA ~'HERE THE ATOM'IC BOM3 WAS BELIEVED 

TO HA VE BEEN MANUFACTURED ~ (6) MAIL ADDRESSED TO WELL KNOWN 

SECURITY SUBJECTS OF THE BUREAU RESIDING \tJITHIN THE UNITED 

STATES. (7) MAIL THAT INDICATED ILLEGAL TRAVEL OF AMERICAN 

CITIZENS TO MAINLAND CHINA. 

WITH SPECIFIC REFERENCE TO REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE OF 

OCTOBER 9, 1975, WHEREIN THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAD 

NW 65994 Docld:32115116 Page 111 
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PAGE THREE SF 62-6887 SECRET 

REQUESTED ACCESS TO "LISTS OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES AND SAN 

FRANCISCO SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX StBJECTS WHOSE NAMES 
\ 

WERE ON WATCH LISTS", SAN FRANCISCO REPEATS THAT NO LISTS WERE 

MAINTAINED AND/OR UTILIZED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 11, 1960 SAN 

FRANCISCO LETTER REFERRED TO ABOVE. 

WITH REGARD TO THE 140 CLASSIFICATION, SGE CASES, OPENED 

AS A RESULT OF THE SURVEYS REFERRED TO IN REFERENCED SAN 

FRANCISCO LETTER, NO LIS"T OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES WAS MAINTAINED. 

THESE CASES WERE OPENED AS A RESULT OF AN INDICES SEARCH OF 

THE DIVISION WHER~ AN INDIVIDUAL RESIDED OR AN {INDICES SEARCH 
. \ 

AT THE BUREAU ~mICH {!IAS INITIATED BECAUSE THAT INDIVIDUAL CAME 

TO OUR ATTENTION AS A RESULT OF THE SURVEYS. FOR EXAMPLE, IF' 

A PARTICULAR LETTER ~IAS OPENED BECAUSE IT WAS ADDRESSED TO A 

SCIENTIST, AND THIS LETTER CONTAINED INFORMATION THAT WARRANTED . ! 
OPENING A CASE BECAUSE IT CONTAINED INfORMATION OF INTELLIGENCE 

) 

VALUE, AN INDICES SEARCH IN THE DIVISION WHERE THAT PERSON 

RESIDED WAS CONDUCTED. IF THE INDI9ES SEARCH REVEALED THAT 

\., 

NW 65994 Docld:32115116 Page 112 
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PAGE F"OUR SF" 62-6887 SECRET 

THIS PERSON WAS A GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE, A NEW SGE CASE WAS-

OPENED. SOMETIMES vTHEN AN INDICES SEARCH DID NOT REVEAL 

GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT, SUBSEQUENT BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION' 

DID, AND A NEW SGE CASE WAS OPENED. 

WITH REGARD TO SAN FRANCISCO SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX 

SUBJECTS, NO WATCHLISTS WERE UTILIZED PRIOR TO MARCH 11, 1960 IN THE 

CH IPROP ICH rCLET SURVEYS. AG ENT PERSO NNEL ~"HO 

tJ1ERE ENGAGED IN REVIE~]ING LETTERS IN THESE SURVEYS \J1ERE 

. EXPERIENCED INVESTIGATORS IN SECURITY MATTERS IN THE SAN 

FRANCISCO BAY AREA.. THESE AG ENTS ~lERE tllELL co/ACQUAINTED WITH 

THE NAMES OF SAN FRANCISCO AREA SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX 

SUBJECTS AND HAD THEIR O~I!N PERSONAL "MENTAL LIST" OF NAMES OF 

THESE INDIVIDUALS TO DRA\t1 ON WHILE REVIE\JlING LETTERS. ON / . 

OCCASION, MAIL THAT ~lAS ADDRESSED TO SECURITY SUBJECTS WAS 

OPENED BASED ON OTHER CRITERIA AND AN INDICES SEARCH REVEALED 

THAT THAT INDIVIDUAL WAS, IN FACT, OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU 

FOR REASONS UNRELATED TO THE MAIL SURVEYS. IN SUCH INSTANCES 

'_A44W ... IS,.W- iM4i&GQiwe 
NW 65994 Docld:32115116 Page 113 
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PAGE FIVE SF 52-6887 S E 0 RET 

THE MAIL 'SURVEY HELPED OORROBORATE CURRENT-INFORMATION REGARDING 

THESE SUBJEOTS. ~ 

IT IS REOALLED BY SF SGENTS WORKING THE CHIPROP CHICLET SURVEYS , 

SUBSEQUENT TO 1964 THAT CERTAIN "WATCHLISTS" WERE ,UTILIZED IN THESE 

SURVEYS DUE TO THE NUMBER AND TURNOVER OF AGENTS IN\'{)LV~D,HOWEVER, 

THESE LISTS WERE A "WITHIN HOUSE~ LIST WHICH IN ALL PROBABILITY 

DID NOT BECOME AN INTIiGAL PART Of THE ADMINISTRATIVE FILE IN 

QUESTION. SAN fRANCISCO IS CONTINUING TO LOOK fOR THE 134 FILE 

dOVERING CSSF 2641-S AND WI'LL SUTEL RESULTS IMMEDIATELY-I UPON':: 
, 

LOCATION AND REVIEW. 
-
.~c..: 
-I. ' 

'- J. 

CLASSIfIED BY 7355. XGDS, CATEGORY 2. ~NDEFINITE. 

END 

HOLD PLS 

tffi .55285 Docld: 32989677 Page 90 
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~:t050 HA PLAIN 

ID:34PN tHTEL 12/10/75 GHS 

TO ALL SACS " 

FR oa D IR.ECTOR 

DIRECTOR'S APPEARANCE BEFORE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 

ON INTELLIGEtJCE ACTIVITIES, DECEMBER 10, 1975 
~ 

A COpy OF THE STATE~lENT I DELIVERED BEfORE THE SENATE , . - . . 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES TODAY HAS BEEN 

SENT ALL OFFICES. FOR YOUR INFORMATION, THERE FOLLOHS A 

SYNOPStZED ACCOUNT OF THE MAJOR AREAS OF THE COMMITTEE'S 

QUESTIONS TO ME, TOGETHER WITH NY RESPO NSES: 

(1) REGARDING FBI INFORMANTS, QUESTIONS HERE ASKED 

WHETHER COURT APPROVAL SHOULD BE REQUIRED FOR FBI USE OF 

INFORMAtn'S IN INVESTIGATIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS (MY RESPONSE' 

" HAS' THAT THE CONTROLS WHICH EXIST TODAY OVER USE OF INFOR~1ANTS 

ARE SATISFACTORY); HOW CAN FBI KEEP INFORMANTS OPERATING 

WITHIN PROPER LIMITS'SO THEY DO NOT INVADE RIGHTS OF' OTHER 

PERSO ~ (MY RESPO NSE \~ AS THAT R EL I A NCE MUST BE PLACED Ot~ THE 

INDIVIDUAL AGENTS HANDLING INFORMANTS A~m THOSE SUPERVISING 

THE AGENTS' WORK, THAT INFORMANTS 0HO VIOLATE THE LAW CAN BE 

tlli 54955_ DocIe!: 32989494 Page 46 
NW1).5994=Btocld:~1'15-1~Plrge~1'15 -" 
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PAGE TWO 

PROSECUTED -- AS CAN ANY AGENT WHO COUrJSELS AN INFORMANT TO 

COMtHT VIOLATIONS); AND DID FORMER KLAN INFORMANT GARY RO\'JE 

TESTIFY ACCURATELY WHEN HE TOLD TH~ COMMITTE~ ON DECEMBER'2 

THAT HE INFORMED FBI OF PLANNED ACTS OF VIOLENCE BUT FB! 

DID NOT ACT TO PREVENT THEM (MY RESPONSE WAS ,THAT ROWE·S 

TEST 1000 NY \>J AS NOT ACCUR ATE) • 

(2) IN RE;SPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING Ir1PROPER 
\. 

COt,'l)UCT BY FBI EMPLOYEES, I STATED THAT ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF 

L'AH BY FBI PErySONNEL SHOULD BE INVEST IGATED BY THE FBI 9R 

OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCY; THAT THE INSPECTION DIVISION HAS 

CONDUCTED INQUIRIES REGARDH~G ALLEGATrO'NS OF NISCOrmUCT; . \ . 

THAT A N OFF! CE OF' PR OFESSIO NAL RESPO NSIB ILITY HAS JUST 
" '. 

BEEN ESTABLISBED IN THE JUSTIC~ DEPARTMENT, AND WE WILL ADVISE 

THAT OFFICE bF OUR' MAJQR INVESTIGATIONS DF' DEPARTMENTAL PERSONNEL, 

INCLUDING FBI EMPLOYEES, FOR ALLEGED V10LATIONS OF LA"] ,- REGULATIONS, 

OR STANDARDS OF' CONDUCT; THAT I HOULD RESERVE. COM~lENT 

REGARDING POSSIBLE CREATION OF' A NATIOfJAL INSPECTOR GENERAL 

. TO CONSIDER t-1ATTERS OF MISCONDUCT' BY EMPLOYEES OF ANY F'EDERAL 

AGIt NCY. 

- ) 



• • PAGE THREE 

(3~ IN RESPONSE TO ·QUESTIONS CONCERNING HARASSMENt OF 

MARTHJ LUTHER KING, JR., I STATED THAT THE PERSONS ~JHO IS.sUED 

THE ORDERS WHICH RESULTED IN SUCH HARASSMENT SHOULD FACE THE 

RESPONS1BILITY FOR IT, RATHER THAN THOSEUNDEJ~ THEM \tIHO CARRIED 

OUT SUCH ORDERS IN GOOD FAITH; THAT THE FBI STILL HAS RECORDINGS 
. . \. ' 

RESlll..TING FROM ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES OF KING; THAT \'}E RETAIN 

RECORDINGS FOR TEN YEARS BUT \'1£ ALSO HAVE AGREED TO A REQUEST 

FROM THE SENATE N9T 10' DESTROY I NFORMAT 10 N I N 'OUR FILES \'JHILE 

COr~GRESSIONAL INQ"UIRIES ARE BEING CONDUCTED; THAT I HAVE NOT 

REVIEWED THE KING TAPES; THAT IF THE COMMITTEE REQUEstED TO 
I 

REVIEW THE KING TAPES~ TH~ REQUEST WOULD BE REFERRED TO THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL. 

(4) IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING ~lHETHER IT HOULD 

BE ADVANTAGEOUS TO SEPARATE THE FBI CRIr1INAL INVESTIGATIVE 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND OUR INTELLIGENCE FUNCTIONS t I STATED 

THAT WE HAVE FOUND THE TWO AREAS TO BE COMP~TIBLEI AND I 

FEEL THE FBI IS DOING A SPLENDID JOB IN BOTH AREAS. 

(5) I N RESPONSE TO QUEST IO NS CO NCER NI NG THE ADEQUACY 
, 

OF CO NTROLS 0 N REQUESTS FROM tHE V1HITE HOUSE A ND FRO~l OTHER 

GOVERNMENT AGENCIE"S FOR FBI INVESTIGATIONS OR FOR INFORMATION 

1m 54955 DocId:32969494 Page 48 
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PAGE FOUR 

FROM OUR FILES, I STATED THAT WHEN SUC~ REQUESTS ARE MADE 

ORALLY, THEY SHOULD BE CO NFIRMED IN ~'rRIT ING-;-~THATVIE WOULD 

WELCOME ANY LEGISLATIVE GUIDELINES THE CONGRESS FEELS HOULD 

PR OTECT THE FBI FROM THE POSSIBILITY OF PARTISAN MISUSE. . " . ( 

A FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE QUESTIONS AND ANS\!lERS \'JILL BE 

FURNISHED Tp EACH OFFICE AS SOON AS IT IS AVAILABLE. 

ALL.LEGATS ADVISED SEPARATELY. 

END 

PLS ACK FOR 2 TELS 

LVV FBI ALBA NY 

ACK FOR T\'J 0 CLR 
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11 Senator Tm"er •. The next witn~sses to :appear before the 
.J 
:I : 12' Conunittee are Mr. James Adams, Assistant to the Director-., 
~ 13 Deputy Associate Director, Investigation, responsible for all 
~ 

COl 
C 
o 
C 
N 

U 
ci 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

~hvestiga tive operations; Mr. l"l. Raymond ~'lannall, Assistant 

Direc.tor, Intelligence Division, responsible for internal 

security and foreign counterintelligence 'investigations; Mr. 

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director, Legal Counsel Division; 

Joseph G~ Deegan, S,ction Chief, ,xtremist investigations; 

Mr. Robert L. Schackelford, Sectl.on Chief, subversive 

investigatic~>ns; Mr. lIomer A. Newman, Jr., Assistant ~o section 
I 

Chief, supervis~s extremist informants; Mr. Edward P. G~igal~"i 

22 uni t Chief, supervises subversive informants; Joseph G. J·:'"!Li.'~ I, . 
. .!J 

;;c 

, 

-D 

~ 
Ui .. .. 
~ 

Ii: 
c .. 
<t 

23 Assist.ant Section Chief, Civil Rights section, Gener-,.l lnv,·,'·I .. :.-

24 gative Divisionr 

25 Gent10men, will you all rise and be sworn. 
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1 . Do you' solemnly swear ~he testimony you are about to give 

2 before this committee is the truth, the \'lh01e. truth, and no thin 

but the truth, so help YOll God? 

4 Mr. Adams. I do. 

5 Z,1r. Wannall. I do. 

6 Mr. Mintz. I do. 
J 

; 7 . Mr. Deegan. I do. 

8 Mr. Schackelford. I do. 

9 Mr. Newman.' I do. 

10 Mr. Grigalus. I do. 

11 Mr. Kelley. I do. 

12 'Senator Tower. It is intended that. Mr. tvannall \'lill be 
\ 

13 the principal ld tness, and we will call on o.thers as questionin 

14 might require, and I would direct. each of you when you do 
. " 

15. respond, to idE?ntify yourselV'es·, please, 'for the record. 
\ 

16 I think that we will spend just a fe'Yl more min\ltes to allo 1 
I 

17 the members of the Commfttee to return from the floor. 

18 (A b~ief recess was takeri.) 

'" Senator Tower. The Committee will corne to order. 
'( 19 

20 Mr. Wannall, according to data, informants provide '83 

21 percent of your intelligencein:formation. 

22 NOW, \-1ill you provide the Committee with some information \ 

23 on the 'criteria for the nelcction of informants? 

24 

25 
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N TESTIMONX OF W. RAYHOND WANNAL4, ASSISTANT D.IRECTOR, 
0 
<'I 

" 2 ., 
~ 

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. 

" c 
:3 0 

&. ACCOMPANIEP BY: JAMES B. ADM1S,. ASSISTAN,T TO THE 

4 QlRECTOR-DEPUTY ASSOCIA'J;'E DIRECTOR (,INVESTIGATr'ON) i 

, . 

5 '( JOl'IN A. MINTZ, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR,. LEGAL COUNSEL 

6 DIVISION; JOSEPH G. DEEGAN, SECTION CHIEF; ROBERT L. 

7 $CHACKE~FORD, SECTION CHIEF; HOMER A. NEWMAN, jR., 

~8 ASSISTANT TO SECTION, CHIEF; EDWARD P. GRIGALUS, UNIT 

9 CHIEFi. AND JOSEPH G. KELLEY, ASSISTANT SECTION CHIEF, 

10 CIVIL RlGIITS SECTION, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

11 Mr. Wahnal1. Mr. C.hairman, that ;Ls not FBI data t-hat you 
J 
::> 
< 
"" r .:: 
0 
u: 
« 

12 have quoted. That was prepared by the General Accounting 

13 Office. 
3: 

14 Senator Tower. That is GAO. \ 

15 Mr. Wannall. Based on a sampling of about 93 cases. 

16 Senator Tmver. Would that appear to b.e a fairly accurate 

17 figure. 

Nr. h1annall. 
" . 

I have not seen any survey which the FBI 18 
.., 
0 
0 
0 
<'I 19 itself has conducted that would confirm that, but I ,think that 
U 
'0 
C 20 we do get the principal portion of our information from live 
0 a. 
E 
;;; 
'" 

21 sources. 
~ 

ui 
vi 22 Sena tor Tmver. . It would be a relatively high percer. V, 
~ 

CJ 

~ 
Vi 23 then? 

~ ., .. 
'~ u: 

0 ... 24 Mr. W~nnall. I would say yes. And your ques~' 
<t 

25 criteria? 
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Senator Tovler. What criteria do yqu use in the selection 
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2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2.2, 

23 

of in.formants? 

Mr. Nannall. Well, the criteria vary with the needs. In: 

our cases relating to extremist m~t.:t·er~, surely in.'order'to get 

an informant who can meld into a group which is engaged in a 

criminal type activity, you're going to have a different set 

of criteria. If you're talking about our internal security 

matters, I think we set rather high standards. W~ do require 

that a preliminary inquiry be conducted which ~ould consist 

principally of checks of our headquarters indices, our field 

office" indices, checks with other informants ... ,ho are operating 

in t,he same area, and in various established sources such as 

'local 'police departments. 

Follo0ing this, if it appears that the person is the type 

who has credibility, can be depended' upon to be reliable, we 
I 

\o,Tould interview the individual i'n order to make a determination 

as to whether or not he will be willing to assist the FBI 

in discharging its responsibilities in. that. field .• , 

Following that, assuming that the. answer is positive, we 

would conduct a rather in depth investigation for, the. purpose 

of. further attempting to estaplish credibility and. reliability. 

Senator. Tower .. HoW. does the .. 13ureau. distinguish between 

the. use of informants for law enforcement as opposed to 

. intelligence. collection? 
24 

25 
Is the ~uidance different, 6r is it the s~me, or what? 
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\. 

Mr. Wanna11. Well, Mr. Adams can probably best address 

the use of informants on criminal matters since he is over 

the operational division on thrit. 

Mr. Adam's. You do have somewhat of a dif'ference in the fac 

that a criminal informant in a law enfo~cement 'fu~ction, you 

are trying to develop evidence which'wil~ be admissible in 

court for prosecution, \Vhereas with intelligence, the informant 
{ 

alone, your purpose could either be prosecution or it could be 

just for purposes of pure intelligence. 

10 The difficulty in both is retaining tho confidentiality 

11 of the individual and protecting the individual, and trying to, 

12 through use of the informa~t, obtain evidence which could be 

'13 used independently of the' testimony of the informant so that 

14 he can cohtinue operating as a criminal informant. 

15 Senator Tower. Are these informants ever authorized to 

16 function as provocateurs? 

17 Mr. Adams. No, sir"they~re not. We have strict regul~~ 

18 tion.~ against ,using' i,nformants as provocateurs. This gets 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

into that delicate are~ of ~ntrapment which has been addressed 

by the courts on many occasions and has been concluded by the 

courts that providing an individual has a willingness to engag~ 

in an activity, the government has the right to provide him-·the, 

opportuni ty. This does not mean r of course;, that m~.st.;;'l.kes don 1 

occur in this area, but we take whatever steps we canto 

avoid this. Even the laVl has recognized that informants can 
\ . 



? r) .... ( 1, 
I 

smn 

0 
0 
0 
\0 
..; 
'<t n 11\ 

'" 0 
~ 

'" Q 

~ 
Q 
c: 
0 

ff. 

I'l 
0 
0 

2 
u 
c5 
.: 
0 

'" .E 
~ 
'" .3: 

iii 
vi 

CJ 
<> ... 
U1 
~ 

(1 ~ 
Ii: 
0 ... 
'<t 

20 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

". 
engage in criminaf activity, and the courts have held that, 

especial~y the Supreme Court in the Newark Coun~y. Case, that" 

the very difficulty of penetrating an ongoing operation, that 

an i"riformant himself CCl;h engage in criminal acti vi ty I ~ut 

because there is lacking this "criminal tntent to violate a 

law, we stay away from that. Our regulations fall short' of tha • 

If 'Vle 'have a" situation where we felt that an informant 

has to become involved in some activity in order to protect 

9 or conceal his use as an informant, ,,,e go right to the United 

10 states Attorney or to the Attorney General to try to make sure 

11 .we are not step~ing out of bounds insofar as the use of our 

"12 informants • 

. 13 / Senator Tower. But you do use these informants and do 

14 instruct them to spread dissension among certain groups that 

15 they are infoL~ing on, do you not? 

16 Mr. Adams. l'le did when we had the COINTELPRO program?, 

17 which were discontinued in 1971, and I think the Klan is probab y 

18 one of the best"examples of a situation where"the"law"was" 

19 in effect at the time. We heard the term States Rights used 

20 much more then than we hear it today. We saw in the Little 

21 Rock situation the President of the United States, in sending 

22 in the troops, pointing out the necessity to use local law 

23 enforcement. ~'1e must have local law enforcement, to use the 

24 troops only as a last resort. 

25 And then you have a situation like this \'lhere you do try 

. NW'"65994-Bocld:321151 P.rge-1~5-
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"1 to preserve the respective roles in law enforcement. You have 

2 historical problems with the Klarl corning along. We had 

3 situations where the FBI and the Federal Government was almost 

4 powerless to act. He 'had locall l'aw enforcement officers in 

5 some areas participating in Klan violence. 

6 The instances mentioned by Mr. Rowe, everyone of those, 

7 he saw them from the lowest level of the info'rrnant. He didn I t 

8 see what action was taken with that information, as he. pointed 
, .. 

9 out \in his testimony. Our files show that this information was 
\ 

, / 

10 reported ~o the police departments in every instance. We 

11 also knew that in certain instances the information, upon being 

12, reteived, was not being acted upon. We also disseminated 

13 simultaneously th~ough letterhead memoranda to the Department 

14 of Justice the problem, and here, here we were, the FBI, in ~ 

15 position where ,we had no authority in the aqsence of instructio 

16 from the Department of Justice, to make an arrest. 

17 Sections 241 and 242 don't ~over it because you don't have 

18 evidence of a conspiracy, and it ultimately resulted in 

19 a situation where the Department called in united States 

20 Harshals who do have autho,ri ty similar to local law enforcement 

21 Qfficials. 

22 , So, historically, in those days, we were just as frus-

23 trated as anyone else was, and when we got information from 

24 someon~ like Mr. Rowe, good information, reliable information, 

25 ahd it was passed on to those who had the responsibility to 
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1 do something about it, it was not always acted upon, as he 

.. 
u 

~ 
2 i'ndicated.' 

" " 0 

6: 
3 Senater TOYler. Nene of, these cases, then, there was 

4 adegua'te, C?:vi,dence, ,of conspiracy to give you j urisdictioh to 

5 act? 
: .. 

6 Mr. Adams. The Departmental rules at that time, and still 

7 require Department~l!approval where you have a conspiracy. 

8 Under 241, it takes two or. more persens acting together. You 

9 can have a mob ~cene, and 'you can have blacks and whites 

10 belting each other, but un~ess you can show that those that , ' 

11 in~:tiated the action acted in C011cert in a conspiracy I you have, 

12 no. violation. '\ 

13 Congress recegniied this, and'it wasn't until ~96a 

14 that they carne along and added Sectien 245 ,to. the civil rights 

15 statute, which ad'ded punitive measures against an individual 

16 that didn't have to be a conspiracy. But this was a problem 

17 that the whole country was grappling with: the President of 

18 the United states, Attorney General. We were in a situation 
0) 
0 
0 
0 
N 19 where-we,_.had~rank,-lawlessness,taking~.place" -as-youknow~.--from.·.-

c.i 
ci 

" 20 a memorandum ,ve sent YOll that we sent ,to the Attorney General. 
0 
0; 

" ~ .., 21 The accomplishments we were able to obtain in preventin~ 
;; 
w 
vi 22 violehce, and in neutralizing the Klan -- and that was one, 
~ 
Ol 

~ 
iii 23 of the reasons. -n '" ~ 
ii: 
0 .... 24 Senator Tower. 1'7hat was the Bureau's purpose 'in con-
<t 

25 tinuing or urging the centinued surveillance of the Vietnam 
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1 Veterans Against the War? 

2 Was there a legitimate law enforcement purpose, or was the 

3 intent t.o halter Political expression? 

4 Mr. Adams. ~ve had information· on t-he Vietnam Veterans 

5 Against the War that indicated that there were·subversive 

6 groups involved. They were going to North Vietnam and meeting. 

7 with the Communist forces. They Were going to Paris, attending 

\.. 

8 meetings paid for and sponsored by the Communist Pa~ty, the 

9 International Communist Party. \'1e feel that we· had a very valid 

10 basis to direct our attention to the VVAW. 

11 It started out, of course, with Gus Hall in 1967, ~'lho was 

12 head of the Communist Patty I USA, and the conmlents he made, 

13 and what it finally boiled down to was a situation where it 

14 split off into the Revolutionary Union, \-1hich was a Maost 

15 group, and the hrrrd-line ComrnuI'iist group, and at that point 

16 factionalism developed in many of the chapters, and· they closed, 

17 those chapters because there was no longer any intent to follow' 

18 the national organization. 

19 But we had a valid basis for investigating it, and we 

20 itivestigated chapters to determine if there was affiliation 

21 and subservience to the national office. 

2.2 Senator Tower. Mr. liart? 

23 Senator Hart of Michigan. But in ·t.he process of chi'lsing 

24 afte~ the veterans Against the ,vo..r, Y0U got a lot of i-nformatio 

25 that clearly has no relationship to any Federal :criminal 
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1 statute •. 

2 Mr. Adams. I agree, Senator. 

3 Senator Hart of Hichigan. Why don't you try to .shut' that 

5 l>1r. Adams. Here is the: problem tha't 'you, ha'ie wi.th that. 

6 wh~i you1re looking at an organization, d6 you ~eport only the 

7 violent statements made by the group or do you also show that 

8 . you may have one or two violent individuals, btit you have 

9 some of these church'group~ that were mention~d, and others, 

10 that the whole intent of the group is not in violation of the 

11 statutes. You have to report the good, the favorable along 

12 with the unfCj.vorable, and this isa problem. He wind up with 

13 information in our ,riles. We are accuse~ of being vacuum 

14 cleaners, and. you are a vacuum cleaner.' If you want to know the 

15 real purpose of an organization, do you only report the 

16 violent statements made and the fact that it is by, a small 

17 minority, or do you aiso·show the broad base of the organizatio 

18 and \"hat it .reall;y is? 

19 Al,1d wi thin that 'is \oJhere we have to have the guidelines 

20 we have talked about -before. We have to narrow down, beca'use 

21 we recogniz'e that we do wind up with too much information in 

22 our files. 

23 Senator Hart of Michigan. But in that vacuuming process, 

24 you are fee~ing into Departmental files the names of peQple 

25 who are r who have been engaged in basic First Amendment 
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1 exercises, tlnd this is ~..;hat hangs some of us up. 

2 Hr. Adams. It hangs me up. But in the same files I 

3 imagine everyone of you has been interviewed by the FBI, eithe 

4 asking you about the qualifi9ationa of some other Sen~tor 

5 bein~ considered for a Presid~ntial appointment, being inter-

6 ViE!'~'led concerning some friend' who is applying for a job. 

7 Were you embarrassed to have that in the files 9f the 

8 FBI? 

9 NOw,. someone can say, as reported at, our last session, tha 

l0. this is an indication, the mere fact that we have a name in our 

11 files has an onerous impression, a chilling effect. I agree. 

12 It can have, if someone wants to distort what we have in our 

·13 files, but if they recognize that we interviewed you because 

i4 of cQnsidering' a man for the Supreme Court of the United 

15 States, and that isn.' t distorted or improperly used I I don I·tl 

16 . see. where any harm is served ·by having that in our files. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

rp, 
t::,..; 

24 

25 

Senator Bart.b£ Michigan. But-if. I am. Rever~nd. Smith 

and. the. vacuum./cleaner. picked up the fact. that .. 1. viaS,. helping 

the vet~rans,.Vietnam Veterans Against. the War, and two years 

later a name checlc. is, 'asked. on Reverend Smith and. all. your 

file shows. is that he ,'las. associated. t\-110 years ago. ,'lith a g·roup 

that.was sufficient enough, h6ld sufficient doubtful. patriotism 

to jURtify turnina loose a lot of your efiergy in pursuit on 

them 

Mr. Adams. This is a problem. 
( 
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, Senator Uart of Michigan. This is what should require 

us to rethink this whole business. 

Mr. Adams. Absolutely. 

And this is what I hope thegl1idelines committees as well 
I 

as the Congressional input are going to address themselves to. 

Senator Hart of Michigan. Welve talked'about a wide range 

of groups which the Bureau can and has had informant penetratio 

8 and report on. Your manual, the Bureau manual's definition 

9 of when an extremist or security investigation'may be under-

10 t~ken refers to groups whose activity either involves ~iolation 

11 of certain specified Im.,s, or which may r-esul t in the violation 

12 of such law, and when such an investigation is opeped, then 

13 informants may be used. 

14 Another guideline sa~s that domestic intelligence 
/' 

15 investigations no,,, must be predicated on criminal violations. 

16 The agent need only cite a statute suggesting an investigation 

17 relevant to a potential violation. Even no\v, with an improved, 

18 upgraded effort to avoid some of these problems, we are back 

19 agai? ill a world of' possible violations or activities which 

20 may result in illegal acts. 

21 NOW, any constitutionally pr~tccted exercise'of the 

22 right to demonstrate, to assemble, to protest, to petition, 

23 conceivably may rcoult in,violencc or dioruption of a local 

24 town meeting r when a con~rove·rsia·l soci·al issue might result 

25 in dis-rupt,ion. It might be by hecklers rather than those holdin 



19.12 

t·he meeting. 

Does this mean that the Bureau should investigate all 

groups organizing or rarticipating in such a m~eting because 

th'ey may. reslH t in y·iolence ~ disruption?.-·· 

Mr. Adams. No, sir. 

Senator Hart of Hichigan. . Isn I·t that how yo.u justify 

spying on almost every .aspect of'the peace movement? 

Mr. Adams. No, sir. 'When we monitor demonstration~, we 

monitor demonstrations where we have an indication that the 

demonstration itself is sponsored ,by a group that we have an 

investigative interest in, a valid investigative interest in, 

or ''ihere members of one of these groups are parti'cipa ting where· 

there is a 'potential that they might change the peaceful 

nature of the demonstration. 
'/ 

But this is our closest question of trying to dravl 

guidelines to avoid getting into an area of' infringing on the 

First Amendment rights of people, yet at the same time being 

a\'iare of gr0ups such as we have had in greater numbers in the 

past than vie' db 'at the present .time, But we have had periods 

\.,rhere the demonstrations have been rather severe, and, the 

c,ourts have said that the FBI has 'a right, and indeed a duty, 

to keep itself informed with respect to the possible commission 

of crime. It is not obliged to wear blinders until it may be 

too late for prevention. 

And that I s a good statement, if applied in a clearcut 
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case. Our problem is where we h2,ve a demonstration and we have 

to make a judgment call as to v.rl1ether it is o.ne t.ha t <:l.early 
.. . 

fits t~e .cri.:teri?t of .enabling us to··monitor the acti,vi"ties I and 

.. 
' .. 

." ..... 

". " 
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Senator HClrt of Hichigan. Let's assumc that the rule 

'" 2 " .. 
$ 

for open.ing an inv:estigation on a group is narrovlly drmm. The 
., 
c 

3 ,- 0 

ti Bureau manual states that 'informants investigating a subversive 

4 organizatiQn shou.;ld .not '0nly reporcton "That that gro,?-p is 

5 doing but should look at and report on a.ctiviti.esin which '. 

6 the group is participating. 

7 l'here is· a Section ·8·7,B3 dealing \'lit,h reporting. on 

8 connections with other groups. That section says that the 
. . 

9 field office shall .11determirie and report on nny significant 

10 connection or cooperation with non-subversive groups." "Any 

11 significant connection or cooperation with non-subversive 
J 
::l 
< 12 Co 

n~ . a: 13 < 

groups. 

Now let's look at this in practice. In the spring of 
;: 

14 1969 thcre \'las a rnther heated national debate over the 

15 installation of the anti-ballistic missile system. Some of us 

16 remember that. An ~BI informant and two FBI' confidential 

17 sources J;"cported' on the plan's participants and acti vi ties 

18 of the Washington Area Citizens Coalition Against the ABN, 
M 
a 
0 
0 19 N particularly in open public debate in"a high school auditorium, 
cj 
d 
c 20 which included speakers from the Defense Departm~nt for the 
0 
C, 
E 
r= 21 ., 
" 

ABN anc.l a sC,ientist and defense analyst against the ADH. 
~ , 
w 22 ui The informants reported on ~le planning for the meeting, 

, 
" ~ 
Vi 23 the distribution of' materials to churcheG and sc·haals, 

r~ .... 24 participation by local clergy, plans to seek resolution on t'l 
'I" 

25 ABH from ncnrby tmm councils. Therc wns also informa~':' i..,n 
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1 plans fot a snhsequcnt town meeting in Washington with the 

2 names bf local politic<ll leaders \'1ho ... ;o~lc1 'attend. 

3 NOvl the information, "Ehe informant informa:tion came -as 

5 participating in that coalition. Yet the info~mation dealt 

6 with all aspects and all ~art~cipants. Th~ reports on the 
" 

7 plans for the meeting and on the m.eeting itself were dissem:1.nat d 

8 to the State DeparU11ent, to military intelligence, and to· the 

9 l'7hi te lIouse. 

10 HO'd do we get into all of th<1t? 

11 Mr. Adams. Well--

12 Senator Har~ of Michigan. Or if you were to rerun it~ 

13 "'lould you do it again? 

14 Jljr. Adams. \'7elJ., not in 1975, compared to H11at. 1969 

15 was. The problem we had <1t the time was where we had an 

16 informant who had reported that this grOlJP, this meeting was 

'17 going to take place and it was going to be the Daily World, 

18 "lhieh ''las the aas't 90ast cominunist newspaper that made conUllents.! 

19 about it. They formed an organizational meeting. \'1e took 

20 a quick look at it. The case apparently was oP\~ned in Nay .28, 

\ 

21 1969 ~nd close~ June 5 saying th~re was no problem with this 

22 org<1nization. 

i 
Now the problem we get into is if \'lC 23 take 'a quick leek 

<1nd get out, fine. Ne've had ,cases, though, where we have 24 

\"ihen you '.re dealinc; \V.i th security 

, \ 

~ . ."1:.; J.U+ 
\ 1 

25 stayed in too long. 

N -65994- 9oc1d!32H5 10- -P-age-135 -
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soy-io.t 8Gpio.nage ·\1.her€ they· ~an put one' .per·son i.n this eountr.y 

and th~y supported him ~l;L:t:h. to,ta·l .resou.rces: of the -Soviet 

.UniQ~, .false iden:tification., ali _ the '!'nbtleyhe needs; conununi:" . . ~.. . ~ ... . 
: - ... 

, 
cations networks, satellite assistance, und everything, and. 

'you're working with a paucity 6f information. 

The same problem exists to a certain extent in domestic 

7 security. You don't have a lot of black and white situations. 

8 So someone reports something to you which you feel ~ you t'ake 

9 a quick look at and there's nothing to it, and I think that's 

10 'Iilha t they did ~ 

11 Senator Hart of Michigan. You said that was '69. Let 

12 me bring you up to ,date, 9108er .. to current, a current place 

13 on the calendar. 

14 This one is the fall of last year, 1975. President, 

15 Ford announced his new program with respect :to amnesty, as 

16 he described it, for draft resistors. Follo~ing that there 

17 "lera sevaral national conferences involving all the groups 

18 and individuals interested in uncond'itional amnesty'. 

19 No\'1 parenthetically t \'111ile unconditional i;l.mnesty is 

20 not against ..,- while unconditional' amne$ty is not yet-the 1m., I 

21 we a<J~eed tl,at adv0cating it is not against the law ei tl1Gr. 

22 Mr. Adams. That's right! 

23 S'cnator IIart. of Hich.;i..gah. SOUle': of' the sponsors \'l~:['!' 

i , 

I 
\ 
" , 24 umbrella organizations involving about 50' diverse (':n'l!p~ ,.tll',! I 

25 the country. FDr informants provided .mlvunce L.' :.' .,,'.! i c. :ll 
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1 plans for the meeting and apparently attended and reported on 

2 the c'onferencG. The Bur,ea'u' sown repOJ;ts described :the 

3 participants as .having, repr~sen1:;:-edc d.~verse· pe~':speGti:v-es 'on 

4 the issue of amnesty, including civil liberties and hUman , 

5 rights groups, G.l. rights spokesmen, ~arents of ' men killed 

6 in Vietnam, wives of ex-patriates in Canada, experts on draft 

7 counselling, ~eligious groups interested in peace issues, 

8 delegates from student organizations, and. aides of House and 

9 Sen<lte t(lembers, drafting legislation on amnesty. 

10 rEhe informant apparently \'las attending in his r.ole a's 

11 a member of a,group under inve~t~gation as allegedly subversive 

12 and it described the topics of the workshop. 

13 Ironicall~r the Bureau office repbrt before them noted 

14 that in view of the location of the conference cit a theological 

15 seminary, the FBi would use. restraint and limit its covera~e 

16 to informant reports. 

17 

18 

Now this isn't five or ten years ago. This is last 

fall. ' l\nd this is' a conference of 'people '·~ho have the point 
( 

19' of view~that I share, that the sooner we have unconditional 

20. amnesty, tho better for the soul of the co,!ntry ~ 

21 Now what reason is it for a vacuum cleaner approach on 

22 'a thing like that? Don't these instanpes illustrate how broad 

23 i'nformant il~tolligence really is, that would cause these groups 

24 in that setting having contact \"lith other groups, all and 

25 everybo<=ty is drm'm into the vacuuIU and many names go in·to the 

659:9~" ~1~:32115 J~ __ ~~9~~ ~31 
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1 nurGau files. 

2 Is ·this what ,ve wllnt? . 

.3 Mr. Adams. 1111 let Mr. Wannall address himself to this. 

4 . He is parJcicular knovlledgeable as'to this I operutio.ri. 

5 Mr. ~'7annall. Senator Hart, that was a c~sc that \vas 

6 opened on November 14 and closed Hovember 20, und the informati n 

7 which caus~d us to be inte'rested in it ,'lere really. t.w,? particul r 

8 items. One \vas that· a member of the steering committee tnere, 

9 was a three man steering corhmi·ttGe, nnd one of those members 

10 of the nationnl confoJ:ence was in fact el nationnl officer 

11 'of the VVAN in vlhom \'1e had suggested before \ve did have a 

12 legitimate investi<Jntive interest.' 

13 ' Senator Hart of !,jichigun. \'7el1, I would almost say so Vih lt 

14 at that point. 

15 Mr. Nunnall. The second report we hnd WelS that the 

16 WAH would actively participate in an attempt to pa~k the 

17 conference to take it 'over. And the third reporlt \'Ie had --

18 Sena tor Hart of l·lichigan. And incidentally, all of the 

19 informntion that your Buffalo inform~nt had given you with 

20 respect to the goals and aims of the VVAW gavG you a list of 

21 goals which 'vere completely ",i thin Consti tutionullY protected 

22 objectives. There wasnlt a single item out of that VVAW that 

23 jeopardizes the .security of this country at all. 

24' Hr. hlannall. "Yell, of ··course, \ve did not rely entirely 

25 on the Buffalo informant, but even 'there we did, , , 
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1 
, 

from that informant information \'lhich I considered to be 

2 sign~ficant. 

3 The Buffalo chapter'of the Vvl\:W was the region~l office 

4' covering Ne," York and nor'thern New." Jersey ~ It was one of the 

5 five most active VVAN chapters' in the country and at a 

6 national conference, or at the regional conference, this 

7 informant reported information back tq us that an attendee 

8 at the conference announped that he had run guns into Cuba 

9 prior to the Castro take-over. He himself: said that he during 

10 the Cuban crisis had been under 24 hour suveillance. There 

11 was also discussion at the conference of subju~~ting the 

12 VVAv] to the revolutionary union. There were some individual-s 

13 in the chapter or the regional conference who were not in 

14 agreement wi.th us, but f'lr. Adams has addr'cssed himself to the 

15 interest of the revolutionary union. 

16 So all of the information that we had on the vvn.w did 

17 not corne from that source but even that particular source did 

18 giv~ us information which we considered to be of some 

19 signific::ance in our apprais(ll'of the need for continuing the 
\ 

20 investigation of tha't particular chapter of the VVAN. 

21 Sellator Hart of Nichigan. nut does it give you the 

22 right or does it create the neeel to go to a conference, even 

23 if it is a conference thnt might be taken over by t~c VVIIW 

24 1\oJhen the subje'ct matter is 110\'1 and by ,·,hnt means shall we 

25 seek'to achieve uncondition~l'amnestyi 
I 

'·-Jha t threa t? 
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1 Nr. Nannu.ll. Our interes,t; of course r was the VVi\H 

2 influence Oh a particul~r rne~ting, if you ever happened to b~ 

:5 holding C1. me8ting, or wha'tever subject it was. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

. 9 

'10 

11 

·12 . 

. 1.3· 

1"4 .. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20· 

21 

. 22 

23 

24 

. 25 

Senator Hart of "~lichigan. "ihat if it ,..,-as a meeting to 

.··seek t~·.tnu.;~·c:lilore.~·ff·ectiv:e the food stamp system in this 

.. 
__ .- .. Ht ~ .. _ Hn.nliaJ..l .• · WOll, '-of cQur~'~ ·there '-had been some 

.... -

Senator IIqrt of Michigan. ~qould the. same. lo.gic fO.llo,v? 

t·1r. \"7annail. ·x think that if we founel that if. the 

Cormnunist Par:ty USA. ,,;a.s going to ttlke, over the meeting: ~nd 

use it v.s a f.ront for i t·s mvn purposes, there ,..,ould. be. II .1Ggi:c 
.' . 

in doi.ng· tha t . You have a whole' scope here afro it I S a mattc;t"_ . . ~ . '. . . '.. '. , 

of \"her:<~ yo~:: dQ arid· wh-erc. YG?u don I t r and. hopefully , as we I ve 

saiel before, \'1e will have' some ~.Juidance I not only from this 

committee but from the guidelines that arc being developed. 

But w~thin the rat~onale of what welre doing tod~y, I was 

explaining'to you our interest not in going to th.is thing and 

not gath~ring everything there was about it. 

In fact, only one individual attended and re.ported to us I 

and that \vas . the person \Vho had, \'1ho \..,as not developed for 

;this reasoh; an informant '-lho had- been reporting on other 

matters for some peri.od of ·time. 

And as soon as we got the report of the outr\:";'~~ <. i :'.J,(' 

meeting and the fclCt that in the period of some ~";' (' -::'. :8 

\ ' 

\ 
r 
I 
I 

'" 
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1 discontinued arty further interest. 

2 Senator Hart of Hichigan., ~'leli, my time has expired 

3 but even this brief exchange, I think, indicates that if we 
/ 

4 really want to control the dangers to our society of using 

5 informants to gather domestic political intelligence, we have 

6 to restrict sharplY domestic int~lligence investigations! And 

7 that gets us into what I would like to raise 'with you when 

8 my turn comes around aga~n, and that's the use of warrants, 

9 obliging the Bureau to obtain a warrant before 'a full-fledged 
( 

10 informant can be directed by the Bureau against a group or 

11 . individuals. 

12 I know you have objections to. that and I would like to 

13 review that' with you. 

14 S~nator Mondale. purSUe that que~tion. 
( 

15 Senator Hart of Michigan. I am talking now about an 

i, 
16 obligation to obtain a warrant before you turn ~o~se ~ full-

~; 

17 fledged inrormant. I'm not talking about tipsters that run 

18 into you or you run into, or who walk in as information sources 

19 The Bureau has raised some objections in this memorandum to the 

20 Committee. 'I'he Bureau argues that such a "varrant requirement 

21 might be unconstitutional becau~e it would violate the First 

22 Amendment rights of FBI informants to communicate with their 

23 government. 

24 Now that's a concern for First Amendment rights that 

25 ought to hearten all the civil libertarians. 
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1 But why wou'ld that vary, why' would a wa'rrant requirement 

2 raise a serious, constitutional question? 

3 Mr. Adams. We,ll, for one thing it's the practicahili ty 

4 of it or the' .. impacticahiii"ty "oi' getting a warrant :which: 

5 ordinarily i~volves probable'cause to~show that a crime has 

6 been or is about to be, coronli tted. 

7 I~ the intelligence field we are not dealing nec~ssarily 

8 with' an inuninent criminal action. l\1e 're' dealing with acti vi tie 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

such as with the Sotialist Workers Party, which we have 

discussed before ( WAere they say pub,licly we're not, to engage 

"in a,ny violent activity today, but we guarantee you we still 

subscribe to the tenets of communism arid that \'lhen the time 

is ripe, welre going to rise up and help overthrow the united 

States. 

Well, now" you can't show probable cause if' they're about 

to do it because they're telling you they'r~ not going to do it 

?nd you know they're not going to do it at this particu~ar 

moment. 

It's just'the mixture somewhat of trying to mix in a 

criminal procedure with an intelLigence gathering function, and 

we can't find any practical way of do~ng it. We have a particuLa_ 

22 6rganization. We m~y have an informant that not only belongs 

23 to the Communist Party, but belongs to ,several other organizatio 

24 and as part of his function he may be sent out by the Communist 

25 Party to try to infiltrate one of these clean organizations. 

NW_6599L Docld:321.151 :ILP...age.. 142_ 
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"". 

that Drg,ani~'ation', 'but yet we should be able to .receive in:f;orma 

tion' froin him that he as a, Corrununist Party memb!3r, even 

4 though in an inf'orrnarit status, is going to that orga~i.zatl6n" 

5 and don I t worry about it. We ~ re making' no. h~adV!ay on i:t:.' 

6 It's just from our standpoint the' possibili ty.,of. informants, 

7 the S~premecourt has held that informants per se do not 

8 violate the First, Fourth, or' Fifth Amendments. 'They have 

9 recognized the necessity 'th?\.t the government has to have 

10 individuals ,,'ho ,,,ill assist them in carrying out their 

11 governmental duties. 

12 Senator Hart of 'Michigan. ~'m not sure 'r've heard anythi g 

13 yet in response to the constitutional question, the very 

14 practical question that you addressed. 

15 Quickly, you are right that the court has said that the 

16 use of the informant per se is not a violation of constitutiona 

17 rights of the subject under investigation. But Congress 

I 
18 can prescribe some safeguards, some rules and some standards, 

~ 

19 just as we have with' respect to your use of electronic 

20 . surveillance, and could do it with respect to informants. 

2·1 That's qU,i te differeni:;.frorn saying ,that the waJ:'rant 

22 procedure itself would be unconstitutional. 

23 But with respect td the fact th~t you c;uldn't show 

24 probable cause, and therefore~ you couldn't get a~warrant, 

25 therefoie you oppose the propbsal ~o require you to get a 
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warrant. ~t seems to b~gthe question. 

Assuming tha·t you say th,atsince we use informants a'np. .. 
r:: 3' 0 

&. investigate groups which may only engage in lawful activities 

4 
but which might engage in activ,ities that can result in 

, :.~.-

5 
violence or illegal act~, ~~d you canlt use the warrant, but 

6 
Congress could say that the use of informants is subject to 

7 
such abuse and poses such a thr,eat to legitimate activity, 

8 
including the willingness of people to assemble and discuss 

9 
the anti-ballistic missile .!=iyst·em-,' and we don I t want you to 

10 
use them unless you have indication of Qriminal activity or 

11 
J 

unless you present your request to a magistra'te, in the same, 
:> 
« 12 c. 
oil 

. 
fashion as you 'are required to do with respect to, in most 

~ 0 
a: , 13 .... r( 

~ cases, to wir~ta~ . 

End Tape, 6 14 This is an option availqble to Congress. 

Begin Tape¥ Senator Tower. Senator Schweiker. 
) 

16 Senator Schweiker. Thank you very much. 

17 Mr. Wannall, What's the difference between a potential 

18 
M 

security informant and a security informant? 
0 
0 

19 0 
N 

c.i 
Mr. Wannall. I mentioned earlier, Senator'Schweiker, 

d 
C::" 20 
0 
;;; 

I 

that in developing an informant we do a preliminary check on 
E 
~ 21 
" ~ him before talking with him, and then we do a further in-depth 

iii 22 vi 
;; 

background check. 
~ 
Vi 23 
.... A potential security informant is someone who is under 
... 

(': u: 
0 24 
~ 

'<t consideration before he is approved by' headquarters for use as' 

25 .. 
an informnnt. He is someone who is under current consideration. 
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1 -On s6me occasions that person will have been deve16ped to a 

2 point where he is in fact furnishing information and we are 
, 1 

engag,ed .in checkihg up~;m _ his ~eliapili ty .. __ 

4 In some instances he may be-paid for ir{formationfurnishe 

5 but it has not gotten to-the point yet where we have satisfied 

6 ourselves that he meets all 'of our criteria. When he does, 

7 the fiGld must submit its recommendations to headquarters, and 

8 headquarters will pass upon whether that individual is an 

9 approved FBI informant. 

10 Senator Schweiker. So it's really the first step of-

11 being an informant, I guess. 

12 Mr. v-lannall., It is a preliminary step, one of. the 

13 preliminary steps. 

14 Senator Sch\veiker. In the Rowe case, in :the Rowe 

15 testimony that ~e just heard, ~hat was the rationale agairi 

16 for not inte~vening ~hen violence was known? 

17 I know we asked you several times but I'm still having 

18 trouble understanding what the ra tiona~e, Hr. viannall, was 

19 in not intervening in the ROYle situation when viole'nce was 

20 known. 

21 Mr. Wannall. Senator Sch~eiker, Mr. Adams did address 

22 himself to that. If you have no onjection, I'll ask him to 

23 anS\Olcr that. 

24 Senator Schwciker. All. right. 

25 Mr. Adams. The problem we had at the time, and it's the 



i 

" 
I, 

I 
,j 
il 

J 

'. 

J 

1 ,. 
I 
I 

i 

'." 

0 

i 
,~ 

. 
gsh 

, 

0 
0 
0 
IQ 

,j. 
or 
In 

N 
0 

.N 

'" " !£ 
" c 
0 

&. 

'" o 
o 
o 
C'/ 

U. 
ri 
c 
o 
0-
-= ~ ., 
" ~ 
W 
iii 

.. ., 

13 

; 

1 

2 

;3 

. 4 

.5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

·22 

23 

24 

25 

NW,65994. Df>cld:.311 

1926 

problem tOq'a,y,: we are an investigative. agency. We do 'not 

I 
:have police powe.rs like the United States marshalls 90. 

" Abo.ut 17'9.5, I g.uess, or sci,>rae 'period l·ike tha:t, marshalls have 

had . ,the .au·thorit.y. that a·1r'nos:~; bQrdeJ7s' ~n "what 'a" s·heri.ff, .. has .. . ".;- -

We are the investigative agency of the Department of Justice 

and during these times the Department of Justice had ~s maintai 

the role of an investigative agency. We were to report· on 

act~vities to £urnish the "information to the 'local police, 

.' 
who had an obl:i,gation .to .. act. We furnished it to the D.ep.~rfunen 

of Justice. 

In those areas where the local police did not act, it· 

resulted f~nally in the Attorney General sending 50'0' united 

States ,marshalls down to guarantee the safety of people who 

were trying to march in protest of their civil rights. 

This was an extraordinary measure because it\came at.a 

time of civil righs versus federal rights, and yet there was 

a breakdown in law enforcement in certain areas of the country. 

\ This doesn't mean to indict all law enforcement agencies 

in iJz'self at' the time either because many of them did act 

upon the information that wa$ furnished to them. But we 

have no authority to make an arrest on the spot because we 

would not have h~d evidence that there was a_conspiracy 

available. We can do absolutely nothing in that regard. 
.. 

In Little Rock~ the ~eGi~ion was made, for instanGe, that 

if any arrests need to be made, the Army should make them and 

I· 

t 
I 
l 
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next ,to- the A,rmy~ "the" United. S.tates ma~_sha.lls .should· make them:, 

no,t the FBI, even though. we developed the v_io.:j..~tiQns. 

And Qver the' years., as' you krtow.r -', at. :!:he time ther,e were many. 
" 

que'stions raiseril.. 'Why, doesn 't the FBI'. .. stop this? :W,f'ly'don",t 

you do something about it? ' 

Well, we took the other route and effectively destroyed 

the Klan as far as committing acts of v~olence, and .of course 

we exceeded statutory guideli~es in that area. 

Senator Schweiker. What \vould be "7rOng r .just following 

up your point there, Hr' .. Adams, with settj,ng up a program, 
I 

sinc~ ~tfs obvious to me that a Ib~ of informers are going~to' 

have pre-knowledge of , violence of using U.S. mar.shalls on some 

kind of a long-range basis to prevent violence? 

Hr. Adams. vie do. We have them in Boston in connection 
-) 

with the busing incident. We are investigating the violations 

under the 'Civ~l' Rights 1\ct. But the marshall.s arG in Boston, 

they are in Louisville, I believe at the same time, and this 

is the approach, that the Federal government finally recognized 
\ 

was the solution to the problem where.you had to have added 
"\ . 

Federal import. 

Senator Schweiker. But ins toad of~waiting until it 

gets to a Bostqn state, which is obviously a pretty'advanced 
. 

confronta tion r shouldn I t we have som'" "~ere a coordinated pro9;ca 
t~ 

tha t when you go up the l~c1-der of cc .. ·.: ·.:tnd in ;the FOI, that 

on an immediate 'and fa'irly contefllPor.:?r.y b.asis r that kind of 
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'2 

:5 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

help can be sought instantly as opposed to waiting until it 

gets to ·a Boston state? 

I realize itls a departt~re from the p~st. I'm not 

'saying 'i t isn.' t:. Bu:t:. i·t 'seems, .to me. we nee,cr' a,·.be:t-ter ~emedy' 

than ''le. have. 
0" '0 

..... 

Mr. Adams. Well". fortuna.tely.,._.~";e"re at·a time.where 

conditions have sUbs.idea in the country, even fr'om the 160s 

and the 170s and periods -- or '50s and '60s.' w~_report to the 

Department of Justice on potential tr'oublespots arOlmd the' '" 

coun~ry as we learn of them so that the Department will be 
i 

aware of them. The planning for'Boston~ for instance, took 

place a year in advance with state ufficials, city officia~s, 
I 

the Department of Justice and the FBI sitting. down together) 

14 -saying, how are we going to protect the situatio~ in Boston? 
" 

15 I tl}ink welve learned a lot from the days back in the 

16 early I 60s. But the government had no mechanics whi.ch protecte 
. c 

17 people at that time. 

18 

19 

Senator Schweiker. I'd like to go, if L maYl to the 

Robert· Hardy case. I know he is not a witness but he 
J 

20 was a witness before the House. But since this affects my 

21 \ . k state, lid 11ke to as~ Nr. Wannall. fvlr. Hardy, of course, was 
., 

22 the FBI informer who ultimately led and planned.and organized 

23 a raid on the Camden draft board. An'; according t.o Hr. Hardyl's 
~·f 

24 testimony before our Corroni tteG, he s:: :...~ that in advance of the 

25 raid someone in ·the Department had c·.'t~n ack.nowledged the fact 
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1 
that they had all the information they needed to clamp down 

2 
on the conspiracy and could ~rrest ~e~ple at that point in time, 

3 
ancl yet no arrests were made. 

4 
\vhy , Mr. Hannall, ''las this true? 

5 
Mr. Nannall. Well, I can answer that based only on 'the 

6 
material that I have reviewed, Senator Schweiker. It, was not 

7 
a case handled in my divisioh but I think I can an~wer your 

8 
question. 

9 
There was, in fact, a representative of the Department 

10 
of Justice on the spot counselling and advising continuously 

11 
as that case progressed as to what ~oint the, arrest should be 

12 
made and/we'were being ~uided by those to our mentors, the 

13 , 
ones who are responsible for m~cing decisions of that sort.~ 

14 So I, think that Mr. Hardy's statement to the'effect that 

15 there was someone in the Departrnent~ there is perfectly 'true. 

16 Senator Schweiker. That responsibility rests with who 

under your procedures? 

18 Hr. Wannall. ke investigate docisions on making arrests, 

19 when they shoUld be made, and decisions with regard to 

20 
pr?secutio~s are :rnade ei ther, by the united States attorneys 

21 or by Federals in the Departm~nt. 
,,22 

Hr. Adams. At this time that pnrticular case did have 

23 a departmental ?- ttorney on the; scene ; Ill!' .:ause thex:e are ques,tions' 

24 f conspiracy. Conspiracy' is a tOU(;!', ',' io1a tion to prove and 

25 :>ometimes a question of do you -have tile added value, of catching 
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someone in the conunission: of the' crime as further proof, 

rather than relying on. one infonnant and some cirsumstantial 

evidence to prove the violation. 

Senator s'chweiker. Well,. in this ca~e,though, they 

even had a dry run .. They could have arrested them on the 

dry run. 

That's getting pretty close to conspi~acy, it seems to 

me. They had a dry run and they could have arrested them on 

the dry run. 

I' c1 like to know \<Jhy they didn I t arrest them on the dry 

run. \'lho was this Department of Justice official who made 

that decision? 

t,1r. Adams. Guy Goodwin was the Dcpurtmcmt. official. 

Senator Sc~weiker. Next I'd like to ask back in 19~5, 

during the height of the effort to destroy the Klan,'as you 

put it,a few moments ago, I believe the FBI has released 

figu~es ~Jlat we had someth~ng like 2,000 informers ,of some 

kind or another infiltrating the'Klan out of rough;t.y 10,000 

estimated membership. 

I believe these are either .~BI figures or estimates. 

That would mean that one out of every five members of the Klan 

at that point .'das .an informant paid by the government. 

And I believe the figure goes on ~o indicate that 70 
JiJ; 

percent of the new members of the KIn:. ,that year were FBI 

informants. 
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1 Isn't this an awfully overwhelming quantity of people 

2 ·to' put in an effort such as that? I'm not criticizing that 

3 you shouldn't have informants in the Klan and know what's 

4 going on for violence, but it seems tome that this is the 

5 tall wagging the dog. 

6 Fo~ example, today we suppoSedly have only 159.4 t6tal 

7 informants for. both domestic informants and potential informant. 

8 and that here we had 2, 000' just in the Kla·n alone. 

9 Mr~ Adams. Well, this number 2,000 did inc;ude all 

10 ·racial matters, informants at that particular time~ and I 
, 

11 think the ~igures we ±r~ed to reconstruct as to the actual 

12 number of Klan informants in relatioh to Klan members was aroun 

1,3 6 percent, I think, after we had read ?ome of the· testimony. 

14 Now the ~roblGm we had on the Klan is the Klan had a 

15 
f • 

group called the Actlon Group. This was the group that,You 

16 remember from Mr. Rm.,re' s testimony, that he was left af-

17 ter the meeting. He attended the open meetings and heard 

18 all of the hurrahs and this type of thing from information, 

19 but he never knew what was going on because each one had an 

20 action group that went out and cOl)sidered th'emselves in the 
I 

21 missionary field. 

22 Theirs was the violence . 

23 In order to penetrate those, it takes, you have to direct 

24 as many infQrmants as you possibly can against it. Bear in 

25 ,mind that I think the ne\'fspapers I the President and Congress an 

NW 65994 Docld:321151 n Page 1 ~1 
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1 
everyone is concerned about the murder qf the civil rights 

2 
workers, the Lini6 Kent :asa, the Viola Liuzzo case, the 

3 
,bombings of the church in Birmingham. We were ~faced ,\"i th one, 

4 
,tremendous problem at that time. 

5 
Senator Schweiker. I acknowledge that. 

6 
Mr. Adams. Our only approach was through informants 

7 \ 

and through the use of informants we solved these cases, the 

8 
ones that were solved. Some of the bombing cases we have 

9 never solved. They are extremely difficult. ' 

10 These informants', as vie told the Atd:orney General, and 

11 as we told the Presiderit, that we had moved informants like 

12 1,1r. Rm'Je up to the top leadersRip. He was the bodyguard to the 

13 head man. He was in a position where he could forewarn' us 

14 of violence, could help us on cases th~t had transpiredl and 

15 

16 

yet we knew and conceived that this could continue forever 
, I: 

unless we can create enough disruption.tha t these members will 

17 realize that if I go out and murder three civil rights workers, 

18 even though the sheriff and other law enforcement officers are 

19 in on it, if that were the case and with some of them it was 

20 the case, that I ,,,ould be caught. And that IS what we did and 

21 that's why violence stopped, was because the Klan was insecure 

'22 and just like you say, 20 percent~ they thought 50 percent of 

23 their members ultimately were Klan members ~nd they didn't 

24 dare engage in these acts ,of violence because they knew they 

25 ,couldn't control the conspiracy any lon0er. 



" ,. , 

gsh 

0 
c-

·r 

" III 

N 
0 

'" " 0 

!. 
Q 
c: 
0 

f 

<'l 
o 
o 
o 

'" ti 
ci 

'C 
E 
en .s 
,~ 

~ 
W 
iii 

. .. . ''. 

20 
. I 

1933 

1 Senator Schweiker. Hy time is expired. I just have 

2 one quick question. 

3 Is it correct that in 1971 we'.r~ ~sing aroun¢l 6500 

4 informers for black ghetto situations? 

5 Hr. Adams. I'm not sure if that's the year. We did 

(3 'have one yeaJ;" 'Hhere we had a number lik~ that which probably 

7 had been around 6000, and that ~as the time when the cities 

8 were being burned, Detroit, Hashington, areas like this.· \\Te 

9 were given a mandate to know what the situation is, where is 

10 violence going to break out, what next? 

11 They weren't informants like an individual p~netrating 

12 an organization. They were listening po~ts in the community 

that would help tell ~s that we have a group here that's gettin 

14 ready to start another fire-figh~ or something. 

15 Senator Tower. r 
At this point, there ,are three more 

16 Sena.'to.rs remaining for questioning. If we can try to get 

-

/ 

17 everything in in the first round, we will not have a second 

18 round and I think we can ·finish around 1: 00 I and we can. go 

19 on and terminate the proceedings. 

20 However, If anyone feels that they have another question 

21 .that they want to return to, we can come back here by 2 :00. 

22 Senator Mondale, 

23 Senator Mondale. Mr~ Adams, it seems to me that th~ 

24 record is now fairly clear that Jhen the FBI opGrates in the 

f 
t" \r". 
t . 

L. 
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I 

1· organiz~tio~ of its kind·in the world. And when the FBI acts 

2 in the field of political idea~, it has bungled its job, it 

3. has interfered with' the civil liberties, and finally, in the 

4 :last month or tHo, through its public disclosures, heaped 
. \.--~ . 

5 . shame upon itself and really led toward an undermining of 

6 the crucial public confidence in'an essential· law enforcement 

7 agency of this. country. 

'- . 
8 In a real sense, history has repeated itself because it 

9 was,precisely that problem that led to the creation of the FBI 

10 in 19.2 c1 • 

11 In illorld War I r the Bureau of Investigation s.t.rayed from 

12 its law enforcement functions and became an arbiter. and 

13 protector of political ideas. And through the interference 

. . 
14 of civil liberties and Palmer Raids and the rest, the public 

15 became so offended that later through Mr. Justice Stone and' 

16 Mr. Hoover, the FBI was created .. And the first statement 

17 by Hr. Stone' was that never again will this Justice Department 

18 get involved in political ideas. 

19 And yet here we are again looking at a record where with 

20 Martin Luther King, with anti-war resistors, with -- we even 

21 had testimony this morning of m~etings with the eouricil o~ 

·22 Churches. Secretly we are investigating this vague, ill-define 

23 impo~sible to define idea o~ investigating dangerous ideas. 

24 It seems to be the basis of the.strategy that people 

25 can't protect themse1ve~, that you somehow need to use the 
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1 tools of law enforcement to protect people from subversive 

2 
, 

or dangerous: ideas, which I find str~nge and quite profoundly 

3 a t odds ,'lith the philosophy of Am~rican government. 

4 I started,in politics years ago and the first thing we 

5 had to do was to get the communists out of our parts and out, 

6 of the union. v7e did a very fine. job. As far as I knm'l, and 

7 I'm beginning to wonder, but as far as I know, we had no help 

8 from the FBI or the CIA. We just ra~ned them out o~ the meetin s 

9 orr the grounds that they weren't Democrats and they weren't 

10 good union leaders when .we didn't want anything to do with them 

11 And yet, ~e see time and time again that we're going.to 

~ 12' protect the blacks from Martin Luther King because he1s 

'" o 
o 
o 
N 

o 
'0 
c 
o 
0, 
c: 
:2 
'" 3' 
w 
vi 

13 dangerous, that we've gciing to protect v~terans from whatever 
/ 

14 it is,and we're going to' protect the Council of Churches 

15 from the veterans, and so on, a.nd it just gets so gummy 'and 

16 c<;?nfused and ill-defined and dangerous, that don't you agree 

17 with me that ,.,e have to control this, to restrain it, so that 
, 

18 precisely what is ~xpectcd of the FBI is known by you, by the 
'I 

19 public, ,and that y~u can justify your actions when we ask 

20 you? 

21 Hr. l\damp. I agree wi.th that, Senator, and I '·.[Quld like 

22 to point out that when the l\ttorney G~neral made his statement 

23 r1r. Hoover subscribes to it, we follr:,·.:13d that policy for about 

24 ten years until the President of_the .. .i.ted States said that' 

25 we should investigate the i.~azi Part":,. 
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1 I for one feel that ''Ie should investigate the Nazi Party. 

2 I feel that our investiCJation o~ the Nazi Party resulted in 

3 the fact that in World War II, as contrasted with World War I, 

4 ~here wasn't ~ne single incidene~of' foreign dire6ted sabotage 

5 '\vhich too:k- place in .the United States. 
oJ 

6 Senator 11onc1ale. And .under the criminal' law yo'u could 

,7 have investignted these issues of sabotage. 

8 Isn't sabotage a crime?' 

9 Mr. Adams. Sabotage is a crime. 

'10 . Senntor Mondale. Could you have investigated that? 

11 Hr. Adams. After it happened. 

12' Sena tor Hondale. You see,' eVGry, time we get' involved 

l~in politicnl ideas, you d~fend yourself on the basis of' 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1.9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

crimes, that could have been conunitted. It's very interesting, 

In my opinion, you have to stand here if' ¥ou're going to 

, I~ . . 
continue what you're now dQing and as I underst?nd it, you 

still insist: that you did the right thing with the Vietnam 

Veterans Against the War, and investigating the Council of' 

Churches, and this can still go on: This can still.go on under 

your in~erpretation of ~our present powers, what you try to 

justify on the grounds of your law enforcement activities 
t) 

in terms 01 criminnl matters. 

Mr. Adams. The l'a", dOGS :not say we have to 'Vlai, t. until 
\ 

we have been murdbred before we can 

Senator M6ndale. Absolutely, but that's the field of 



------
----~--

... ... r' ' .. 
~ 

gsh 24 
0 
0 
0 

'" .: 
0 

'1 
1 1(1 

N 
0 
N 

" 2 0 

~ 
0 
c 3 0 

6: 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8-

9 

10 

11 
.I 
:> 

0 
c( 12 CI. 

ol! -
0 

13 II: 
« 
~ 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
..., 
0 
0 
0 
N 19 
" U 

ci 
c· 20 
B 
'" .5 
f.i 
'" 

21 
5: 
ui 
ui 22 
~ 

" ~ 

0 Vi .. 
~ 

23 

u: 
0 .... 24 
<t 

25 

NW 

e\ 1937 

la\.,. again. You're trying to defend apples with oranges. That,' ~ 

the law. You can do that. 
~ 

Mr. Adams. That's rightr but how do you find out which 

of the 20;000 Bund members might have been a saboteur. You 

don't have probable cause to inve~tigate anyone, but you can 
I 

direct an intellig~nce operation against the German-American 

Bund, the same thing ,.;e did after Congress said
0
--

Senator Mondale. Couldri't you get a warr~nt for that? 

Why did you object to'going to court for authority for that? 

Mr. Adams. Because we don't have probable cause to 

go against an individual and the law doesn't provide for 

probable cause to'investigate an organizAtion. 

There were activities which did take place, like one time 

they outlined the Communist Party 

Senator !10ndale. What I don't understand is vlhy it 

wouldn't be better for the FBI for us to define authority' 

that you could use in the kind of Donn situation where under 

court authority you CRn investigate where there is probable 

cause or reasonable cause to suspect sabotage and the res~. 

WOUldn't that make a lot more sense th~n. just making these 

decisi~ns on your own? 

Mr. Adams. We have expressed c~nplete concurrence i~ 

tha t. t'Ie feel tha t we're go i,ng to (]I: !}1~ ;)ea t to dea th in the 
, 

next 100 years, you're damned if you ~0, and ~amned if you 

don't if 0a~don'~ have a delineation of our responsibility 
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in this area. But I 'vonlt agree with. you, Senator, tha t we' 

'have bungled the intelligence o':pera,tions in the United States . 

" " 3 0 

~ 
I agree with you that. we have made some mistakes. I1r. Kelley, 

4 has set a pattern of being as£,s>rth:r:ight as any Director of the 

5 FBI in acknowledging mistakes that, had been made, but I think 

6 that as you said, and I' believe Senator Tower said, and 

7, Senator Church, that we ha~e to watch these hearings because 

8 of the necessity that we must concentrate on these areas of 

9 .abuse.' We must not lose sight of the 

10 overall 1m..; enforcement and intelligence corronuni ty 1 and I 

11 stili feel that this is the freest counery in the world. 

12 lIve travelled much, as I'm sure you hav~, and I know we have 

13 made some mistakes, but I feel that the people in the United 

14 States are less chilled by the mistukes we have made than they 

15 are'by the fact that there are 20,000 murders a year in the 

16 
il 

United States and they can't walk out of their houses at night 

17 and feel safe. 

18 , Senator Mondale. That's correct, and isn't that an 
<'l I 

19 argument t~en, Hr. Adams, for' strengthening our powers to go 
0 
0 
0 
N 

U 

20 after those who corroni t crimes rather than strengtheniug or ci 
c: 
B 
en 

21 contirming a policy which we now see undermines ·the public 
c 

~ 
'" 3: 

22 confLdence you need to do your job. W 
vi 
c; 
~ 
Vi 23 Mr. Adams. Absolutely. The mistakes we have made are 

24 what have brought on ihis embarrassment to us. 
0 

.. 
u: 
0 
M 
q 

25 I I m not r)laming the commt ttee . I I m saying we made some 
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mistakes and in doing so this is what has hurt the FBI. But 

at the same i.:ime I don't feel that a balanced p-icture comes 

'. , 
outr as you have said yourselves, because of the necessity 

of zeroing in on abuses. 

. 
I think that we have done one tremendous job. I think 

the accompli s.hmen ts in the KJ,.an VlaS the finest hour of the 

FBI and yet, I'm. sure in dealing with the Klan tIl,at He made 

'\ 

.some mistakes. But I just don't agree with bungling. 

11 , 

\ 

" 
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1 Senator Mondale. I don' t ~lant to argue over terms, but 

2 I think I sense an agreement that the FBI 'has gotten into troub E 
J 

3 over it in the political idea trouble, and that that's where we 

4 need to have new legal standards., 

5 Mr. Adams. Yes, I agree with that. 

6 Senator Tower. Senator Huddleston. 

7 Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

8 Mr. Adams, these two instances we have studied at· some 

9 length seems to have been an inclination on the part of 

10 the Bureau to est~blish.a notion about an individual or a group 

11 which seems to be very hard to ever change or dislodg~. In 

12 the case of Dr. King, where the supposition was that he was 

~ 13 (being influenced by Communist individuals, extensive investi-
3: 

14 gat ion was made, surveillance, reports came back indicating tha 

15 this in fact was untrue, and directions continued to'go'out 

16 to intensify the investigation. There never seemed to be a 

17 willingness on the part of the Bureau to accept its own facts. 

18 Ms. Cook testified this morning thatsomethin~ si~ilar 
M 
0 
0 
0 19 N 

to that'happened with the Vietnam Veterans Against the War, tha 

'U 
ci 
cO 20 every piece of information that she supplied to the Bureau 
0 
0-
c 
{; 21 
'" 

seemed to indicate that the Bureau'was. not correct in its 
3: 
w 22 iii 

assumption that this organization planned to commit violence, 
~ 

'" ~ 
III 23 or that it was being manipulated, and y.et you seemed to insist 
~ 

" ~ . 

u: 
0 24 ... that this investigation go on, and t~'. _5 information was used 
'1 

25 against the iridiyiduals. 
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Now, are there instances ",here the. Bureau has admitted tha 

'" 2 " ~ 
its first assumptions were wrong and they have changed their 

" c: 
3 0 

&. course? 

4 Nr. Adams. We have a¢l.mi tted that. l'le have also s1:lOwn 

5 from one of the cases that Senator Hart brought up, that after 

6 five days we closed the case. We were told something by·an 

7 ind.i;:vidual that there w~s a concern of an adverse influen'ce 

8 in it, and we looked into it. On the Martin Luther King 

9 situation there was no testimony to the effect that we just . . 

10 dragged on and on, or a¢imitted that we dra}Jged on and on and 

11 on, ad infinitum. The wiret~ps on M~rtin Luther King were 
.J 
:J 
0( 12 ~ all approved by the Attorney General. Microphones on Martin 

f". <II 
0 
Q; -13 0( Luther King were approved by another Attorney General. This 
~ 

l4 wasn't the FBI, and the reason they were approved was that 

15 there was a basis to continue the investigation up to a point. 

, 
16 What I testified to was that we were imprope~ i~ discredi .., 

:t7 Dr. King, but it's just like 

18 Senator Huddleston. The Committee has before it memorand 
'" 0 
0 
0 19 '" u 

written by high officials of the Bureau indicat~ng that the 

-0 
c 20 
£ 

information they were receiving from the f~eld, from these 

'" :E 
~ 21 ., surveillange rne~hods, did not confirm what their supposition 
~ 

w 22 iii .. was. 
0; 
~ 
Vi 23 Mr. Adams. That memorandum was ,;",)t on Dr. King. That 
~ 

(""1 ~ 
u: 
0 24 ... was on another individual th~t I thi·: _ somehow got mixed up' 
<f 

. 
25 in the discussion,one.where the was can~e make people 
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1 prove they arenlt a Communist before we will agree hot to 

2 investigate them . 

3 . But the young lady', appearing t:his morning making the r 

4 comment that she never knew o~anything she told us that 

'5 she considers herse'lf a true member of the VVA''l-\'lSO inasmuch 

6 as she feels in general agreement of the principles of it, and 
. 

7 agreed to cooperate with the FBI in providing information regar -

8 ~ng ,the organization to aid in preventing violent individuals 

9 from associating themselves with the WAW-WSO. She is most 

10 concerned about efforts,by t~e Revolutionary Union to take over 

11 the VVAW-WSO" and she is working actively to ~prevent this •. 

12 I think that we have a basis for investigating the VVA''l-

WSO in certain areas today. In other areas we have stopped 
'-

14 
\ 

the investigation. They don't agree with these prin6iples 

15 laid down by the --

16 Senator Huddleston. That report was the basis of your 

17 continui~g to pay 'informants and continuing to utilize that 

18 information against members who certainly had not been involved 

19' in violence, and a~parently to get them fired from th~ir job 

20 or whatever? 

21 Mr. Adams. It all gets back to the fact that even in the 

22 criminal law field, you have to detect crime, and you have to 

prevent crime, and you canlt wait unt~l something happens. The 

24 Attorney General has clearly 'spoken :,' that area, and even our 

25 statutoiy jurisdiction provides that we donlt --
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Senator Huddleston. ,Well, of course we've had considerabl 

"- " 2 " ~ 
~vidence this morning where no attempt was made to prevent 

<> 

" 3 0 

&. 
crime, when you had information that it was going to occur. 

-,4 But I'm sure there are instances where you have. 

5 Mr. Adams. We disseminated every singl~ item which he 

6 reported to us. 

7 Senator Huddleston. To a police department which you 

8 knew was an acco~plice t~ the crime. 

9 Mr. Adams. Not necessarily. 

10 Senator Huddleston. Your informant had told you that, 

.J 
:l 

12 Mr. Adams. Well, the informant is on one leve·l.. We have < 

~ 
I\. 

J$ 

0 '\J 

13 other informants, and we have other information. It 
« 
:r: 

14 .Senator Huddleston. Yes, but you were aware that he 

15 had worked with certain members of the Birmingham police in 

16 order to J; 

17 Mr. Adams. Yes. He furnished many other instanc~s also. 

18 Senator Huddleston. So yo~ weren't really doing a whole 
M 
0 

19 lot to prevent that incident by telling the people, who were 0 
0 
N 

ti 

20 already part of it. 
d 
c 
£ 
'" c 

:s 
" 

21 Mr. Adams. We were doing everything we could lawfully 
~ 

.22 do at the time, and finally the situation was corrected, so tha lli 
vi -CD 

. 23 when the Departmen.t, agreeing 'l:hat we -had no further, j,~ris-
~ 

~ 
Vi 
... .. 

24 diction, could sent the United states Marshal down to perform' 
ii: 
0 ... 
~ 

25 certain law enforcement functi6ns. 
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Senator Huddleston', Now, the Committee has received 
) 

documents which indicated that in one situation the FBI ass~ste 

an informant who had been established in a white hate ~roup 

- J 

to es~ablish a rival white hate group, and that the Bureau paid 

his expenses in setting UF t~is rival organization. 

. . / 
Now, does this not put the Bureau in a posltlon of bei~g 

responsible for what actions the rival white hate group might 

have undert~ken? 

Mr. Adams. lId like to see if one of the other gentlemen 

knows that specific case, because I donlt think we set up a 

spec.ific group. 

This is Joe Deegan. 

Mr. Deegan. Senater, it's my understanding that the 

informant welre talking about decided to break off from the 
\ 

group he was with. He was with the Macon Klan group 01' 

the United Klans of America, and he decided to break off. This 

was in compliance wi th our regulations,' His breaking off, 

we did n6t pay him to set up the orga~ization. He did it 

on his own. ,We paid him for the information he furnished 

us concerning the operat~on. We did not sponsor the organiza-

tion. 

Senator Huddleston. Concerning the new organization that 

he set up, he continued to advise you 0 ~ J.:.he acti vi tie,s of that 

organization? 

Mr. Deegan., He continued to advj:,.! us of that organizatio 

I 
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III 1 and other organizations. He would advise us of planned 
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0 
0 
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" I 0 
': ,c'i :1 

2 ac·ti vi ties. 

.. 
c: 
0 

& 
3 Sena:tor Huddl~ston; The· new orgE;nization that he formed, 

4 did it operate in a very similar manner\to the previous one? 

.5 Mr. Deegan. No, it did not, 'and it did not last that 

6 long. , 

7 Senator Huddleston. 'There's also evidence of an FBI 

8 informant in the Black Panther party who had a position of 

9 responsibi1ity within the Party with the know~edge of his 

10 FBI contact of supplying members with weapons and instructing 

I 

I 
J 
:l 
( 
Do 12 

11 them in how to use those weapons. Presumabiy this was in the 

kno0ledge of the Bureau, and he later b~came -- came in contact 
I ell 

I ~ 
0 
0: 
0: 
3: 

13 with the group that was contracting for murder, and h~ partici-

I 
I 
I' 14 pated in this group with the knowledge of the FBI agent, and 

I 15 this group did in fact stalk a victim who was later killed with 

\) 

I 
I 
I 

16 

17 

18 

the weapon supplied by this individual,presurnabiy'all in the 
. I: 

knowledge ~f the FBI. 

cHow does this square with your enrorcement and 'crime 

I 
01 
0 
0 
0 

'" 19 prevention responsibilities., 
u 
0 
c 20 'Mr. Deegan., Senator, lim not familiar with that particula 
E 
01 
c: 

~ 
'" 

21 .~ase.' It'does not square with our po~icy in all respects, and 
3: 
!Ii 
<Ii 22 I wou~d have to look at that particular case youlre talking 

-0 

~ 
til 23 about to give y.ou an answer. -'C 

r'\ 
u: 
0 ... 24 Sen'ator Huddle'ston; I don 't have the documentation on tha 
'<t 

25 particular case, but it brings up the point as to what kind of 

,P.agfLt65 _ 



.l" 

j 
" 

) 
o 
o 
o 
If 
<r 

(' 
<r" 

, It> 

. 
" 

smn 7 

1 

I N 
2 ", ., .. 
~ .. 
c 
o 
t,: 

J 
:l 

~~ 
•• ' a5 

o 
a: 
« 
~ 

'" o 
o 
o 
N 

U 
ci 
c 
o 
A. . 
.£ 
~ 

3 
ui 
vi 
1) 

~-

0~ 
iL 
o .... 
.: 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

,11 

12 

]:3 

.~. 

14 

15 

16 

'17 

'18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1946 

control you exercised over this kind of informant in this kind 

of an. o~ganization and to. what 'extent an effort'is made to 

prevent these inf6rmant~ from erigaging in the kind of thing 

that you are supposedly tryin~ to prevent. 

Mr. Adams. A good example of this was Mr. Rowe, who becam 

acti ve in an action group I and we told him to get· 'out or 

we would no longer use him as an informant, in spite of the. 

information he had furnished .in the past • 

We have had cases, Senator, .. where we have had 

~enator Huddleston. But you aiso told him to participat~ 

in violent activities. 

Mr. Adams. Werdid not tell him to participate in violent 

activities. 

Senator Hud4leston. That's what he said •. 

Mr. Adams. I know that's \,lhat he said. But. that's what 
I 

lawsuits are. all about, is that there. are. two sides to the 

issue, and our agents. handling. this have. advised. us, and I 

believe h~ve advised. your. staff, that at no time~did they 

advise him to engage. in violence .. 

Senator. Huddleston. Just to do what \-las. necessary to 

get the information, ~ believe maybe might have be~n his 

instructions. 

Mr. Adams. I don't think they made any such statement 

to him'alon~ that line, and we -have informants,· we have 

informants who have ~otten involved in the violation o~ the law 
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1 and ,.,e have immediately converted their status from an informan' 

-

2 to the subject, and have prosecuted I would'say, offhand, I 

3 'can think of around 20 informants that we have prosecuted for 

4 vi~lating the laws, once ib'ca~e~to our attention, and even 

.5 to show you qur policy of disseminating information on violence 

6 in·this case, during the review of the matter, the agents told 

7 me tl1at they found on.e case ,.,here their ag~nt had been working 

8 24 hours a day, and he was a little late in disseminating the 

9 information to the police department. No viol~nce_occurred" 

10 but it showed u~ in a file review, and he was 'censured for 

11 his de~ay in properly notifying local authoritie~. 

12 So we not on~y have a policy, I feel that we do follow 
\ 

13 reasonable safeguards~in order to carry it out, including perio ic 

14 review of all informapt, files. 

15 

'16 

Senator Huddleston. Well, Mr. Rowe's statement is 

. r· 
substantiated to some extent with the acknowledgement by the 

17 agent in charg~ that if you're going to b~ a Klansman and you 

18 happen to be with someone and they decide to.do something, tha~ 

~ 

, 19 he couldn't be an angel. These were the words of the agent" 

·20 
and be a good informant .. He WOUldn't take the lead~ but the 

21 implication is that he would h~ve to go along and would h~ve 

to be invo~ved if he was going to maintain his credibility. 

23 
, Hr. Adams •. There's no qucs·ti:on but· that an informCl:n:t: at 

24 
. .-. / 

times. will have to be' present.durlng d~monstratlons, rlots, 

25 
fistfights that take place, but I believe his statement was 
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1 
to the effect that -- oand I was'sitting in the back of the 

2 
room and I don'·t recall it exactly, but some of them were 

3 
beat with chains, and I·didn't hear whether he said he beat 

04, someone with a chain or not, but I rather doubt that he did 

5 
bec~use it's one thing being present, and it's another thing 

6 
taking an active part in criminal actions. 

7 
Senator Huddleston. He was close enough to get his 

throat cut •. 
8 

9 
How does the gathering of information --

10 
Senator Tower. Senator Mathias is here, and I think that 

11 
we probably shou~~ recess a few minutes. 

12 
Could we have Senator Mathias' questions and then should 

we convene this afternoon? 
13 

14 
-Senator Huddleston. I'm finished. I just had D.ne more 

15 
question. 

Senator Tower., Go ahead. 
16 

Senator Huddleston. I wanted to ask ·how the selection of 
17 

information about an individual's personal life, .social, sex 
18 0 

19 
life and·becoming involved in that sex life or social life 

is a requirement for law enforcement or crime prevention. 
20 

Mr. Adams. Our agent handlers have advised us on Mr. 
21 

22· 
Rowe, that they gave him no such instruction, they had no 

-" 

23 
such knowledge 'concerning it~ and I can't see where it would 

24 
be.of any value whatsoever. 

Senator Huddleston. You aren I t ~',;..:\ re of any case' where 
25 
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these instructions. were given to an agent or an informant? 

Mr. Adams. To get ipvo1ved in sexual activity? No, sir. 
~ 
0 

" 3 0 

€. 
Senator Huddleston" Tha-nk you, Mr. Chairman .. 

4 Senator Tower. Senator Mathias. 

5 Senator Mathias. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

6 I would like ,to come back very briefly to the Fourth 

7 Amendment consider~tions in connection with the use of informan s 

8 and in posing these questions we're not thinking of the one 

9 time volunteer w~o walks in to an FBI office and says I have 

10 a story I want to tell you and theft.'s the only time that you 

11 may see him. I'm thinking of the kind of situations in which 
.J 
;) 

< 12 
~~ . 0 

c:: 13 <: 

there is a more extended relationship which coul.d be of varying 

degrees. It might be in one cas~ that the same individual· 
~ 

14 will' have some usefulness in a number of situations. But when 

I 15 I 
I 
I' 
I 
I 16 

the FBI orders a regular agent to engage in a search, the .first 
" 

test is a judicial warratit, and what I would liket to explore 
I. 

17 with you is the difference between a one time-search which 

18 requires a warrant, and which you get when you make that 
<'l 
0 
0 
0 19 N 

search, and a continuous search which uses an inform~nt, or 
u 
c:i 
c 20 the case of a continuous search which uses a regular undercover 
0 
m 
" 
~ 21 
'" 

a'gent, someone who is totally under your control; and is in a 
~ 

iii 22. vi 
slightly different category than an informant. 

u 
~ 
Vi 23 M±'. Adams. Well, we get the.re into the fact that the 

n 
0 24 ... Supreme Court has still held that the use of informants does' 
'f 

25 not invade any of these constitutionally protected areas, ,and 
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1 if a person want~ to tell ap informant something that isn't 

2 protected by the Supreme Court. 

3 An actual search for legal evidence, that is a protected 

4 item, but information and the use of informants have been 
" 

5 consistently he'ld as not posing any constitutional problems. 

6 $enator Mathias. r would agree, if' you're talking abou~ 

7 the fellow who w.a'lks in off the ,s.treet, as .r said earlier, 

8" but is it true that under existing procedures informants are 

9 given background checks? 

10 

11 

12 

, 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

Mr. Adams. Yes, sir. 
. \ 

Senator Mathias. An4 ~hey are subject to a testing period 

Mr. Adams. That's right, to verify .and make sure they 

are providing to us reliable information. 

Senator Mathias. And~uring the per.iod that ·the relation-

ship continues, they are rather closely controlled by the 

handling agents. 

. Mr. Adams. That's true. 

Senator Mathias. So in effect they can come in a very 

practical way agents themselves t~ the FBI." 

~r •. Adams., They can dq not·hi"ng --

Senator Mathias. Certainly agents in the common law use 

Mr. Adams. That's right, they can,do nothing, and we 

instruct our agents that an informant can do nothing that the 

agent himself cannot do, and if the agent can work himself into 

NW·G5994,Docld;321 nO-Rage ,flO -
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1 an organization in an undercover capacity, he can sit there and 

2 glean all the information th~t he want's, and that' is not in the 

3 consti tution as a protected area. But we do have this problem. 

4 Senator Mathias. But if a r~gular agent who is a 'member 

5 - of the FBI attempted to en·ter these premises, he would require 

6 a \oTarrant? 

7 Mr. Adams. No, sir, if a\regular,-- it depends on the 

8 purpoae for which he is entering. If a. regular agent by 

9 concealing his identity, by -- was admitted as,a member of the 

10 communist Party, he can attend Communist Party meetings, and he 

11 ·can enter the premises,' he can enter the building, and there1s 

12 no constitutionally invaded area there. 

13 Senator l-1athias. And so you feel, that anyone who has 

14 a less formal relationship with the Burea~ than,a,~egular 

,15' agent, who can undertake a continuous surveillance operation 
'I 

Ii 16 as an undercover,agent,or-as an informant.--

17 Mr. Adams. As long as he commits no illega1 acts. 

.18 Senator Mathias. Let me ask you.why you, feel that it is 

19 impractibal to.require.a warrantsince,.as I understand it, 

.20 headquarters must approve the use of an informant. Is that 
, 

21 degree of formal action requir~d? 

22. 

'25 
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Mr. Adams. The main ~iff±culty is the particularity 

which has to be shown in obtaining a search warrant. You 

have to go after particular evidence. You have to specify 

what YQu're,going after, and an informant operates in an ' 
\-., ,', 

area that you just cannot specify. He doesn't know what's 

, goin~ to be discussed at that meeting. It may be a plot to 

blow up the capit~l again or it may be a plot to blow up the 

State Department building. 

Senator Mathias. If it werel a criloinal investigation, 

you would have little'difficulty with probable cause, wouldn't 

you? 

Mr. Adams. We would have difficulty in ~ warrant to 

use someone as,an informant in that area 'because the same 

difficulty of particularity exis~s. We can't specify. 

Senat6r Mathias. I unaerstand the problem because it's 

very similar to one that we disc~sscd earlier in connection 

say wiretaps on a national security problem • 

Mr. Adams. That's it, and there we face the problem of 

where the Sovi,e.t, an individual identified as a Soviet spy 

in a friendly country and they tell us he's been a Soviet spy 

there ana now he's coming to the United States, and if we can't 

show under a probable cause warrant, if we COUldn't show that 

he was actually ehgaging in espionage in. the United States, 

we COUldn't get a wiretap under the probable cause requirements 

which have been discussed .. If the good fairy didn't drop the 
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1 evidence in our hands that this individual is here conducting 

2 espionage, we again' would fall short of this, and that's 

3 why we're still groping with it. 

4 Senator Mathias. When you sa~ fall short, you really, 

5 you would be. falling short of the requirements 'of the Fourth 

6 Amendmen't . 

7 M~. Adams. That's right, except. for the fact that the 

8 . President, under this constitutional pow~rs, to ~rotect this 

9 nation and make sure that it survives first, firsb of all 

10 national survival, and these are the areas that not only ~he 

11 President but the Attorney General are congerned in and we're 

12 all hoping that somehow we can reach a legislative mid~le 

13 ground in here. 

14 Senator Mathias. Which we discussed in the other nationa 

15 security area as to curtailling a warrant to tha~ particular 

16 need. 

17 Mr. Adams. And if you could get away from probable 

. 18 cause and g~t some-degree of reasonable cause and ~et some 

19 -Jl1ethod of sealing indefinitely your interest, say, in an 

20 ongoing espionage case and can work out those difficulties, 

21 we may get their ye t. 

22' . Senator Mathias. And you don I t despair of finding tlla't 

23 middle ground? 

24 Mr. Adams. I don't bepause I thin~ that today ehere'~ 

25 more of an open mind betvleen' Congress and the Executive Dranch 
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1 
I and the FBI and everyone concerning the heed to ~et these 

2 q.reas resolved. 

3 Senator Nathia~. And you believe that the Deparbnent, 
. \ 

4. if we could come togethe17, vlould support, would agree to that 

5 k~nd of a warrant requirement if we could agree on the language. 

6 i'1r. Adams. If vIe can work out problems and the Attorney 

7 General is personally interested in that also. 
, . 

S'enator Mathias. Do you think that this agreement. might 

9 extend to some of those other areaa that we talked about? 

10 Mr. Adams. / 
I think tha t that would be a Iouch grea. ter 

'11 difficulty in an area of domes'tic intelligence informant who 

12 reports on many different operations and different types of 

13 activities that might come up rather than say ina Soviet 

14 espionage o~ a foreign espionage case where you do have a littl 

15 more degree of specificity todeai with. 

16 Senator Mathias. I sugg~st that we .arrange-to get 

17 toqcther and tryout some drafts \-1i tIl each other,' but in the 

i8 ml=antime, of course, there's another alternative and that 

19 wO':llc1 be ·the use' of \viretap procedure by which the Attorney 

20 General must approve· a wiretap before it is placed, 'and the 

21 same general process could be used for informants, since 

22' you come to headquarters any way. 

23 Mr. J\dams. TIla t could be an al tc :1i;- ~ ti ve. I think it 

24 \"loulc.1 be a very burdensome a.l terna ti V8 -:.:1 I think a·t some 

25 . point after w~ attack the major abuses, or: what are considerec.1 
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1 
\ 

major abuses of Congress and get over this hurdle, I think 

2 we're still going to have to recognize that heads of agencies 

3 have to accept the responsibility for ma~aging that agency 

4 and He can't just Jceep pushing every-operational problem up 

5 to the top because there just aren't enou.gh hours in the' day. 

6 Senator Mathias. But the reason that parallel suggests 

7 itself is of coutse the fact that the wiretap deals generally 

8 with one level of information in one sense of ~ath~ring 

9 informa tion. You hear \vha t you hear from the tap.. 

10 Mr'. l\dams. nut you're dealing in a much smaller nwnber 

11 also . 

12 Senator Mathias. Smaller nunilier, but that's all.the 

13 more reason. When an informant goes in, he has all of his 

~4 senses. He's gathering all of the informati6n a human being 
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15 can acquire from a situation and has access to more information 

16 than the average. wiretap. 

17 An-a it would seem to me that for that reason a ,parallel 

18 process m~ght be useful and in order. 

19 Mr. l\dams. Mr. Mintz.pointed out one other main 

20 distinction. to me which I had overlooked from our prior 

21 discussion~r which is the fact that with an informant he is 

22, more in.the position of being a concentral monitor in that one 

23 of the two parties to the conversafion a~rees, such as like 

24 concentral monitoring of telephones and microphon~s and 

25 anything else versus the wiretap itself where the individual 
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1 ~lhose telephone is being tapped is not ,aware and there iS,r 

2 and nei ther of the t\·70 parties talking had agreed that their 

3 conv,ersation could be monitored. . 

4 Sena tor tvla thias . I' find that'one di:fficul t to accept. 

5 If I'm the third party overhearing a conversation that is takin 

6 place in a room where I am, and my true character isn't perceiv d 

7 by the two people who are talking, ',in effect thgy haven It 

8 consented to my overhearing my conversation', Then they consent 

9 if they believe that I am their friend or theii, a partisan 

10 of theirs. 

11 But if they knew in fact that I was an ipformant for 

12 someohe ~lsc, they wouldn't be consenting. 

13 Mr. Adams. Nell, that's like I believe Senator IJart 

i4 raised earlier, that the courts thus far have made this-

15 distinction with no difficulty~ but that doesn't mean that 

16 ,there ma~ not be some legislative compromise which might be 

17 addressed. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Senator Mathias. Well, I particularly appreciate your 

a t,ti tude in being willing ,to work on these problems becausEi 

I think that's the lTIost important thing that can evolve from 

these hearings, so that we can actually look at the Fourth 

Amendment as the standard that we· have to achieve. But the 

23' way we,g~t there is obviously gqing to ; N~ lot easier if we 

24 can work tOvli1rd t)lem together, 

25 I'just have one final question, ~£. Chairman, and that 

~ 

UUj,...,...;:an .. [}{)CIO:~L 15110-~'ge-f'l6 -
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deals with whether we shouldn't impose a standard of probable ~ 

cause that a crime has been committed as a l1\eans of controlling 

the use of informants and tile kind of information that they 

collect. 

D.o you feel that· this 'wo1,lld be too restrictive'? 

Mr. Adams. Yes, sir, I do. 

When I look at informants and I see that each year 

informants provid~ us, locate 5000 dahgerous fugitives, they 

provide subjects in 2000 more cases, they recove~ $86 million 

in stolen property and contrabar:d, and that'~ irrespective 

of what wGgive the local law enforcement and other Federal 

agencies, which is almost a pomparable figure, we have almost 

reached a potnt in th.e cr'iminal lavl where we' don't have much 

left. And in the i~telligence field we still, I think when 

we carve all of the problems away, we still have to make sure 

that we have the means to gather information which will permit 

us to be 

that are 

S-tates. 

aw~re of (the identity of individuals and or~anizations 

acting to ove~throw the government of the United 

And I think we still'have some areas to look hard 

! at as we have discussed, but I think informants are here to. 
E 
~ 21 
~ stay. They are absolutely e~sential to law enforc~nent. 
ui 
iii 

" u 

r"'\~ 
f 'E \ 

ii: 
o ... 
" 

'\ , 

22· 
Everyone uses informants. '1'he press has infQrmants, Congress 

23 
has info~mants, iou have individuals in your crnrun~nity that 

24 
you rely on, not for ulterior purposes, but to let you know 

25 
what's the feel of the people, am + serving them properly, 
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1 am I carrying out this? 

, 2 It's he:i:e to say. It's been here throughout history 

3 and there will always be informants. And the thing we want to 

4 avoid is abuses. like provocateurs, criminal cictivities~ and 

5 to ensure that \·l~ have safeguards that \.lil1 prevent tha-t. 

6 But we do need informants. 

7 Senator 'l'ower. Senator Hart, do you have any further 

8 questions? 

9 Sena tor Hart of l·lichigan. Yes. I ask unanimous request 
J 

10 pcrhQPs with a view to giving ba~ance to the record, the 

II groups that we have discussed this morning into which the 

12 BureQu has put informants, in popular languc.:lge, our liberc.:ll 

13 g·roups -- I would asl~ unanimous consent that. be printed in 

14 the record, the summary of the opG11ing of. the headquc.:lrters 

15 file by the Bureau of Dr. Carl McIntyre when he announced 

16 that he was orgc.:lnizing a group to counter the AmeriGan Civil 

17 Libe.rties Union and other "liberal and communist groups, 11 

18 is not a l~ft of?J.y pre-occupution. 

19 Senator Tower. Without objection, so ordered. 

20 (The material referred to follows:) 

21 

~ 22 
<i 

0~ 23 
ii: 
~ 24 
<t 

25 
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Senator Tower,. Any more questions? 
N 
~ 2 .. 
S Then the Cornmi ttee \'lill have an Executive Session this 
• c 3 0 

& afternoon in Room 3110 iri the D~rksen BuildinJ at 3:00, and 

4 
I hope everyone will be in attendanc~. 

5 
Tomorrmv morning we \vill' hear ,frqrn Courtney Evans, 

6 
Cartha DeLoac~. 'Tomorrow afternoon, former Attorneys General 

7 Ramsey Clark and Edward Katzenbach. 

8 The .comrni ttee, the hearings are reces.sed until 10: 00 

9 a.m. tomorrow morning. 

10 '(Hhereupon, at 1: 10 . 0 I clock p.m., the hearing in the 

11 
J 

above mentioned mattGr was concluded, to reconvene on Wednesd~y 
:l 
<. 12 Co 

~~ 
December 3rd, 1975, at 10:00 o'clock a.m.) 
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DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 

.~ .ROM: 3J SAC ,. SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) 

"I.~UBJECT: C~~~~~:_?5 
w.. f~rORi~-tAnON CONtAINeD 
M,~~_..ASSIFJ" ,~" 
t],,~m .t.r~ .. BY, ~ ..... ,,.1 

On Friday, 7/9/76,~9NT~, ret:;ed reporter,l 
"San Francisco Examiner, It called m~e said he had just 
received a telephone call from a ROBERT,)FRIEDM-AN-of ItTime "'':: ........ -_.,- t,-,.. . _-._ 
Magazi!!r:;;" in New York. FRIEDMAN told MONTQOMERY that he 
had been going~ver-some of the Church Committee Reports 
and that it was obvious that the FBL..:i.n the past had Itfed tt 

MONTGOMERY a consid~rabie amount 'of in±ormation. MONTGOMERY 
said FRIEDMAN indicated that the FBI had given MONTGOMEHY 
information regarding- the Black Panther Party in Oakland:. 
MONTGOMERY told FRIEDMAN that this was not true, that he 
received his information from the Sheriff's Office in Alameda 
County. FRIEDMAN also indicated that MONTGOMERY had rer.;eived 
information concerning, ANGELA DAVIS and the guns used in 
the Marin County shootout inJwhich several people were' 

. i 

killed. .-MONTGOMERY told FRIEDMAN that this was not t:r;u..e, /)01 ;; 
that he had received this information from the Marin County 
Sheriff's Offic~ and that the FBI was not involved in this 
case at that point but did later have an unlawful flight 
~arrant qn DAVIS, which resulted in her eventual arrest in 
New York~ I") ,o', - ~- : _, - _/ 

FRIEDMAN referred to severaiA>.t~e;~~~c;:e~t: in -' ; 
the Church Committee Report and indicated it was obvious to 
him that the FBI had furnished the information to MONTGOMERY. 
MONTGOMERY told him this was Ita lot of garbage. 1I MONTGOMERY 
then asked FRIEDMAN if MONTGOMERY's name was mentioned in 
the report as having received the information and FRIEDMAN 
said it was not although FRIEDMAN drew ~~e conclusion that 
it was MONTGOMERY. ' , . "(I~ - , --,*"",-

~-,.,. Bur~iu (EM) q',,: \D O/~ 1'0 ~ JUL~~'1~76 
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MONTGOMERY again told FRIEDMAN(that he had many, 
many sourc-es and that he was not the recipient of information 
volunteered to him by the FBI. MONTGOMERY commented that 
FRIEDMAN obviously did not want to bel~ieve this. 

MONTGOMERY furnished· this for information. 

- 2 -
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Director, FBI 

OMESTIC SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

10/19/76 
(Oate) 

PERSONAL ATTENTION 

For your information, in connection with 
Congressional oversight, FBIHQ has been receiving requests from 
the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence relating to our 
handling of domestic security matters including the question 
as to the number of organizations and individuals currently 
nder investigation. 

~ In order to insure prompt response to all such 
~ requests, you are reminded that upon initiation of a domestic 
~ security investigation of an individual or organization, -0: 
~ FBIHQ should be promptly notified, as set forth in Sections 
t 87 and 122, Manual of Instructions. In aqdition, FBIHQ 
:3 should also be promptly advised of the closing of any such 
~ investigations. ' 
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